CASTROVILLE P.O. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY 7 o o
S SERVICES DISTRICT

President - Cosme Padilla 24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560 General Manager — Eric Tynan
Vice President — Ron Stefani Board Secretary - Lidia Santos
Director — Glenn Oania

Director —James R. Cochran Website: CastrovilleCSD.org

Director - Greg MacMillan

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 17, 2024 — 4:30 P.M.
DISTRICT BOARD ROOM - 11499 GEIL STREET
MISSION AND VISION

Mission Statement
To provide quality services to the community at the highest standard and in the most cost-effective manner.

Vision Statement

Dedicated to inclusive community involvement and providing excellent customer service while being recognized as a leading resource
for enhancing the community of Castroville.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in the Board
meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Secretary to the Board during regular business hours at (831) 633-2560.
Please allow three business days for your request to be processed. Requests must be received at least seventy-
two (72) hours before the scheduled meeting to enable the District to arrange reasonable accommodation.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA

The Board may add items of business not appearing on the posted Agenda if: (1) the Board, by a majority vote,
determines that emergency situation exists as defined in Government Code Section 54956.5; or (2) the Board, by a two-
thirds vote of the members present at the meeting or, if less than two-thirds of the members present, a unanimous vote of
those members present, determines that there is a need to take immediate action on the item and that the need for action
came to the attention of the agency subsequent to the posting of the Agenda.

PUBLIC COMMENT

This designated time is for members of the public to provide comments on any District related matter. Under the
provisions of the Brown Act, the Board is prohibited from taking action on items not listed on the agenda. At the discretion
of the Board President, comments on a particular agenda item may be deferred until that item is heard. Please limit your
comments to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the agenda. The public will have the
opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each agenda item.

CONSENT CALENDAR

The Consent Agenda consists of routine items for which Board approval can be taken with a single motion and vote. A
Board Member may request that any item be placed on the Regular Agenda for separate consideration.

1. Consider and approve the draft minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, November 19, 2024 — motion item



AGENDA, Page 2
December 17, 2024
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CORRESPONDENCE

For informational purposes only. No action is to be taken.

1. Letter from ACWA JPIA and President’s Special Recognition Award to Castroville CSD for achieving a low
ratio of “Paid Claims and Case Reserves” to “Deposit Premiums” in the Liability Program for the period
10/01/2020 - 09/30/2023

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

For informational purposes only. No action is to be taken.

1. AWCWA Advisory — Lead service line replacement articles

2. ACWA News — The California Water Plan is led by the Department of Water Resources
3. Journal AWWA - Factors Influencing Local Water Investment

4. ACWA JPIA Splash Alert — Trespass Arrest Authorization Form

PRESENTATIONS

For informational purposes only. No action is to be taken.

1. Akel Engineering Group, Inc. to present on Washington Street Sewer Trunk, Capacity Evaluation for
Castroville Zone 1 and Moro Cojo, Monte De Lago & NMCHS Zone 2- Tony Akel, P.E., D.WRE, President

NEW BUSINESS

Ifitem is listed as a motion item, action is to be taken. If item is not listed as a motion item, it is for informational purposes
only. No action is to be taken.

1. Monterey County Elections, Certificate of the Registrar of Voters in connections with the November 5,
2024, General Elections. Appointment in Lieu of Election for the Castroville Community Services District
Board of Directors: Glenn Oania, Director, 4-year term; James R Cochran, Director, 4-year term; Ronald J.
Stefani, Director, 4-year term; and Gregory K MacMillan, Director, 2-year term. Administer Oath of Office —
Lidia Santos, Office Manager/Board Secretary

2. Direction to General Manager on how to address sewer capacity for Castroville Zone 1 and Moro Cojo
Zone 2 with the information provided by the Sewer Capacity Report by Akel Engineering Group, Inc. —
motion item

3. Street light report on inspection of lights in Castroville Zone 1 and Moro Cojo Zone 2 and consideration of
street lighting needs/assessment and direction to General Manager — motion item

4. Consider and approve Maggiora Bros. Drilling; Quote No. 105420 for $28,210 or Quote No. 105421 for
$56,270 to sparge and re-sieeve Well #3 — motion item

5. Consider and approve Landscape Maintenance Agreement (graffiti removal only, Route 183) with Caltrans
for project 1H650, Castroville Improvements — motion item

6. Consider requesting bids from contractors to raise manholes and valve cans up to grade on streets
recently overlayed by the County — motion item

7. Consider and approve Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with CHISPA regarding CCSD’s provision
of services to the Castroville Oaks affordable housing development — motion item

8. Consider a staff salary study, hiring a licensed operator and operator in training — motion item

9. Approve Castroville CSD Destruction Certificate #2024-2 as retention periods for the listed records on
certificate have expired — motion item

10. Per Board policy, President and Vice President shall be elected every two years by the Board and acquire
the chair as of January — motion item

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

If item is listed as a motion item, action is to be taken. If item is not listed as a motion item, it is for informational purposes
only. No action is to be taken.



AGENDA, Page 3
December 17, 2024
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

1. Update on Water Line Replacement Project awarded to contractor Teichert Constructions — Eric Tynan,
General Manager

2. Update on Well levels — Eric Tynan, General Manager

3. Update on status of grant/projects for Castroville-Water Zone 1 (Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and
Storage Tank Project, Well No. 6) for system upgrades and improvements — Eric Tynan, General Manager

4. Update on status of grant/projects for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3 (Professional Engineering Services for
Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project — Eric Tynan, General Manager

5. Update on status of grant/projects for Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 (Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass) —
Eric Tynan, General Manager

6. Update on status of grant/project for the Castroville Landmark Sign Project at Highway 183 — Eric Tynan,
General Manager

7. Update on the Pedestrian Bridge Enhancement/Improvement Project — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Public Comments on Closed Session Item

Comments from the public will not receive Board action. Comments must deal with matters on the Closed Session agenda
and will be limited to three minutes.

CLOSED SESSION
CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8

Property Location: APN: 030-141-022-000 and 030-141-023-000, Southwest corner of Merritt Street
and Washington Street, Castroville, CA

Negotiating Parties: Castroville CSD and Salvador Alvarez and Hermilinda Alvarez
Property Owner: Salvador Alvarez and Hermilinda Alvarez
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

Property Location: APN: 133-143-016-000, Highway 1 at Watsonville Road, Castroville, CA

Negotiating Parties: Castroville CSD and Vegetable Ranches, LLC
Property Owner: Vegetable Ranches, LLC
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

Report on action taken by the board during Closed Session, if any pursuant to California Government Code Section
54956.8

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION
For informational purposes only on subjects not covered by the agenda. No action is to be taken. When needed, this time
is reserved for the Board of Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Ron Stefani, Director

2. Update on the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency — Ron Stefani, Director

3. Update on other meetings/educational classes attended by Castroville CSD Directors

STAFF REPORTS

For informational purposes only on subjects not covered by the agenda. No action is to be taken. When needed, this time
is reserved for the General Manager and Staff to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. General Manager’s Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update, Seminars Update, Staff
Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions

2. Operations Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation



AGENDA, Page 4
December 17, 2024
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update,
Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer/Billing Reports — A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage
4. Financial Reports —Quarterly Financial Statements, * Treasures Report-L.A.I.F., Internal Report and
Administration Update

CHECK REGISTER - Receive and approve the Check Register for the month of November 2024 — motion
item

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA, Tuesday, January 21, 2025, at 4:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT - motion item

MEETING INFORMATION
The public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during the discussion of that item.

Availability of agenda materials: Materials related to any item on this Agenda submitted to the District Board of Director or
Committee Members after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection at the District's office,
11499 Geil Street, Castroville, CA 95012, during normal business hours. All documents supporting this agenda are
available on the District website www.castrovillecsd.org, subject to the staff's availability to post the documents before the
meeting.

Reasonable Accommodation: Any person with a disability who requires accommodations to view the agenda or to
participate in the public comment portion of the Board meeting, should direct such requests to Lidia Santos, Secretary to
the Board, at (831)-633-2560. Please allow three business days for your request to be processed. Requests must be
received at least seventy-two (72) hours before the scheduled meeting.

Disruptive Conduct: If any meeting of the District is willfully disrupted by a person or by a group of persons so as to render
the orderly conduct of the meeting impossible, a meeting may be recessed or the person or persons willfully disrupting the
meeting may be ordered to leave the meeting. Disruptive conduct includes addressing the Board or Committee without
first being recognized, not addressing the subject before the Board or Committee, repetitively addressing the same
subject, failing to relinquish the podium when requested to do so, or otherwise preventing the Board or Committee from
conducting its meeting in an orderly manner. Your cooperation is appreciated.

Certtification of Posting
| certify that on December 13, 2024, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular meeting
place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being at least 72 hours
in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors (Government Code Section 54954 .2).

Executed at Castroville, California, on December 13, 2024.

Lidia Santos, Board Secretary




THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
November 19, 2024

President Cosme Padilla called the meeting to order at 4:32 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present: President Cosme Padilla, Vice President Ron Stefani, Director Glenn Oania, Director
Greg MacMillan, and Director James Cochran

Absent:

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present:

Guest: District Legal Counsel Heidi Quinn, Fechter & Company CPA Scott German, James Derbin,
CHISPA Senior Project Manager Paul Tran along with two staff members. Community residents who
spoke: Diana Jimenez, Debbie Torres, Adrian Ayala, Alex Rivera, Liliana Reyes, and Ana Nunez. A few
other residents were present that did not speak.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The pledge of allegiance was led by Director Greg MacMillan at the request of President Cosme Padilla.
ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Ms. Diana Jiminez announced that there will be a free food distribution for families and the community
of Castroville on Wednesday, 27" of November at 9:00 a.m. at Our Lady of Refuge Catholic Church
parking lot made possible by the Food Bank for Monterey County and LULAC. She asked for CCSD to
assist in getting this information out to the community.

CONSENT CALENDAR

A motion was made by Greg MacMillan and seconded by Glenn Oania to approve the draft minutes of
the October 15, 2024; Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting and the October 22, 2024; Special Board
meeting. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Stefani, Cochran, Oania, MacMillan, and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

Consent Calendar accepted as presented
CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Letter of support on behalf of the Castroville CSD sent to the California Transportation Commission
for the Caltrans SR156-Castroville Boulevard Interchange project.

Correspondence Calendar accepted as presented

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. ACWA NEWS, Vol. 52 — Region 5 Host A Day of Learning and Exploration in Pajaro Valley
2. State Water Board Blog -The Sustainable Groundwater Management Act

Informational jtems accepted as presented



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
November 19, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

PRESENTATIONS:

1.

Fechter & Company, Certified Public Accountants to present proposed final draft of audit report for
fiscal year ended June 30, 2024 - Castroville CSD’s annual financial audit for fiscal year ended June
30, 2024, was completed, and presented to the Board of Directors by Certified Public Accountant
Scott German with Fechter & Company. A copy of the audit can be viewed as an attachment to the
November 19, 2024, board packet on the District website. Per Mr. German, Castroville CSD received
a clean audit and opinion, which is issued by an auditor when the financial statements presented are
free from material misstatements and are represented fairly in accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GASB). In other words, Castroville CSD’s financial condition, position, and
operations are fairly presented in their financial statements. It is the best type of report opinion an
auditee may receive from an external auditor. He informed the Board that they did not experience any
difficulties or delays with management, in turn they have been very cooperative, responsive and are
doing an excellent job. Mr. German reviewed the audit report with the Board by providing them with an
overview of the Financial Statements, in particular the three statements presented: Government Wide
(all activity for all fund types), Governmental Funds (all activity supported primarily by tax revenue)
and Enterprise or Proprietary Funds (Business Type Activities supported by user fees). He pointed out
to the Board that the pension asset (CalPERS) from 2022, is now a liability due to the result of funding
vs liability changes and it may continue to be volatile for the next few years as the market stabilizes. In
addition, he answered any questions the Board had regarding the audit report for fiscal year end June
30, 2024. Mr. German thanked the Board and wanted to thank Castroville CSD management for
being very cooperative, transparent, and having all the data ready for them to view.

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

Consider and approve Resolution No .24-08, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville
CSD to Accept Audit Report for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024, as Prepared by Fechter &
Company, Certified Public Accountants — Resolution No. 24-08 can be viewed on page 19 of the
board packet. A motion is made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Greg MacMillan to approve
Resolution No. 24-08, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville CSD to Accept Audit
Report for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024, as Prepared by Fechter & Company, Certified Public
Accountants. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Stefani, Cochran, Oania, MacMillan, and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0O Directors:

Consider and approve Resolution No. 24-9, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville
CSD Expressing Appreciation to J. Eric Tynan Upon his Retirement — The Board of Directors and
members of the public all expressed their gratitude to General Manger J. Eric Tynan for his 24 years
of public services to the District. He was also provided with a framed copy of Resolution No. 24-9,
which can be viewed on page 20 of the board packet. A motion is made by Glenn QOania and
seconded by Ron Stefani to approve Resolution No. 24-9, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of
the Castroville CSD Expressing Appreciation to J. Eric Tynan Upon his Retirement. The motion
carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Stefani, Cochran, Oania, MacMillan, and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
November 19, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Page 3

3. Consideration of street lighting needs/assessment and direction to staff — President Cosme Padilla
addressed the street lighting concerns the community is having and realizes that the streetlights are
not providing enough illumination. Director Glenn Onia also agreed that certain areas of town do
need additional streetlights. Per General Manager Eric Tynan, the District had LED lights installed
many years back that resulted in significant cost savings for the District. In addition, the District is
only responsible for paying the street lighting fees to PG&E as they own the street light poles.
Annual user fees/revenue collected for Castroville Zone1 street lighting amounts to $33,000 and
annual street lighting expenses paid to PG&E amount to $37,000. Per District policy if a resident
wants to install a streetlight, it is at their cost for installation to be paid to PG&E and CCSD to
assume paying the street lighting bill. He will evaluate the lighting this week and check for any
streetlights that are out and areas of concern. Customer Service Representative Lupe Ibarra was
briefly present for this discussion and expressed that periodically customers water bills have a
message that informs them to notify the District when a streetlight is not illuminated by providing the
street light pole number so the District staff can notify PG&E to repair or replace any streetlights that
are not working. Board President Cosme Padilla turned to the public for any comments on this
matter. Several members of the community who were present at this meeting spoke to voice their
concerns (Diana Jiminez, Adrian Ayala, Debbie Torres, Alex Rivera, Lilian Reyes, and Ana Nunez)
regarding the dimness of the street lighting and lack of street lighting in the community. They all
attended this meeting to advocate to bring in more lighting to the Castroville community as safety
was a concern. Many residents do not feel safe walking in the evening, once it is dark. Ms. Diana
Jimenez stated that Pajaro and San Lucas received grants to assist with street lighting in their
communities and this option should also be considered for the Castroville community and discussed
with Assemblyman Robert Rivas. Community members were all present today to address the lack of
lighting omitted by the LED streetlights in Castroville and would like to see the LED lights replaced
with better lighting and additional streetlights to be installed in areas of concern in the township of
Castroville. President Cosme Padilla thanked the community for voicing their concerns and would
like to get the community involved on how to best find a solution for this matter. General Manger Eric
Tynan stated that he will investigate the illumination of the street lighting and see which changes can
be made.

4. Consider and approve Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with CHISPA regarding CCSD’s
provision of services to the Castroville Oaks affordable housing development — CHISPA Senior
Project Manager Paul Tran requested item number 7of the MOU be omitted. The MOU can be
viewed on pages 21-25 of this board packet. General Manager Eric Tynan also stated that the
CHISPA project may be contingent on the Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass project being
completed. It was decided that the MOU needs further modification. District Legal Counsel Heidi
Quinn and Vice President Ron Stefani will meet to revise the MOU. The modified MOU will be
presented at the next monthly scheduled board meeting. Therefore, a motion is made by Ron Stefani
and seconded by Glenn Oania to table this item until the next regularly scheduled board meeting,
December 17, 2024. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Stefani, Cochran, Oania, MacMillan, and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

5. Update on sanitary survey by State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) — General Manager
Eric Tyan informed the Board that he had met with Kyle Graff with the SWRCB who was on site to
perform a sanitary survey on the wells and water system for the District. The survey went well, and
he will present the findings of the report to the Board at the next board meeting.

6. Consider award of contract for Well No 6. to Maggiora Bros. Drilling, Inc. in the amount of
$1,395,220 — General Manager Eric Tynan let the Board know that the bids received for this project
were publicly opened and read on Tuesday, October 29, 2024, at 2:00 p.m. Three bids were . ’?



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
November 19, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Page 4

received as follows: Pacific Coast Drilling $1,519,00; Maggiora Bros. Drilling Inc. $1,395,220; and
Zim Industries, Inc. $1,686,760. Maggiora Bros. Drilling Inc. was the lowest bidder. MNS has
reviewed the bid and believes it to be responsive. MNS recommends the District award the
construction contract to Maggiora Bros. Inc. The engineer’s estimate for the project was $1,950,000.
General Manager Eric Tyan also recommends awarding the bid to Maggiora Bros. Drilling, Inc. and
will follow up with the contractor. The results on the three bids received can be viewed on page 26 of
this board packet. A motion is made Glenn Oania and seconded by Greg MacMillan to award the
construction contract for Well No. 6 Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank Project to
Maggiora Bros. Drilling, not to exceed $1,395,220. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Stefani, Cochran, Oania, MacMillan, and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

7. Discussion on the future of sewer capacity in Castroville Zone 1 and Moro Cojo Zone 2 — General
Manager Eric Tynan advised the Board that an application request form has been submitted to
convert the existing church on the corner of Geil Street and Main Street to a residential low income
18 apartments (requires zoning changes) in Castroville to the County of Monterey Housing and
Community Development for consideration, which can be viewed on pages 27-30 of this board
packet. In addition, there have already been around seventeen additional dwelling units (ADUs) built
in Castroville. Sewer capacity for Castroville Zone1 & 2 needs to be resolved as the pipe is
surcharging, which is reflected in the study completed by Akel Engineering. The Washington Sewer
Trunk Line Bypass Project needs to be completed. Easements that need to be resolved are holding
up the project. Vice President Ron Stefani stated he would like to have Tony Akel with Akel
Engineering to attend the next regularly scheduled board meeting to address his findings on sewer
capacity in Castroville Zone 1 & 2. General Manger Eric Tynan will see if Mr. Akel can attend.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Update on the status of grant/projects for Castroville-Water Zone 1 Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply
and Storage Tank Project for system upgrades and improvements — General Manager Eric Tynan
informed the Board as mentioned last month, MNS Engineers on behalf of Castroville CSD has submitted
the grant application for the WaterSmart Drought Response Program for the Drought Resiliency Projects
for fiscal year 2025, which has been accepted for consideration. The District is still waiting to find out on
the status of the grant. Summary of prior information reported to the Board; The application for
construction to the Bureau of Reclamation WaterSMART Drought Resiliency Projects Grant Program
was first submitted in fall 2023. The project scope of the Emergency Deep Aquifer Deep Well No. 6 was
too large for the grant to fund. The project scope needs to be narrowed to correspond to a project cost
less than $10 million to compete for the grant. The project scope can be narrowed by the District
proceeding with drilling of the well and leaving the remaining scope to be funded by the grant. The grant
application can be resubmitted in Fall 2024 to the Bureau of Reclamation at no additional cost to the
District; anticipated grant request amount to be approximately $9.6 million. If a construction contract is
awarded, it will be funded using reserves and construction funds from the current grant and the grant
application will be resubmitted. MNS is not doing the design of Well #6, Pueblo is doing the design. The
Board approved grant writing services, fee proposal from MNS Engineers for Bureau of Reclamation
WaterSMART: Drought Resiliency Projects, not to exceed $29,415. Construction funding is pending to
move the project forward.

2. Update on Castroville CSD website, live as of October 23, 2024 — Office Manager Lidia Santos
announced that new and improved District website is now live as of October 23, 2024. The website also
has an option to select the language of your choice. As discussed last month, the District will be utilizing
the Streamline platform to ensure that the District's website is ADA-compliant, which helps avoid
potential legal issues and makes the District’s services accessible to all community members. ; %

I3,



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
November 19, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Page 5

3. Update on RFP for Merritt Street laterals and hydrants to replace/relocate for the Caltrans Beautification
project — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that he continues to look at estimates for
this project, which he anticipates will be around $127,000 to replace/relocate the laterals and hydrants.
Caltrans is scheduled to start the Beautification project in late January 2025 or early February 2025 on
Merritt Street.

4. Update on Well levels — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that the well levels graph
from January 2018 to present can be viewed on page 31 of the board packet. Well #5 levels continue to
rise slightly, which is good news. However, Well #2 & Well #4 dropped slightly. The District continues to
monitor the chloride levels of all the wells. Well #3 is not pumping and the motor is not hooked up. A
desalter is being considered for Well #3. In addition, the casing in Well #3 needs to be verified before
the well can be evaluated.

5. Update on the status of the Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project — General
Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board that this project is stalled at this moment. A summary of prior
board meeting discussions on this topic: General Manager Eric Tynan asked Nick Panofsky with MNS
Engineers for an engineer’s proposal for the pipeline under the bridge and to build under the existing
structure a 4" pipeline, which is right over the Elkhorn Slough, Marine Sanctuary and Harbor. Discussed
at prior board meetings, he had received an email with unwelcomed news from Matt Chamber with the
State Water Resources Control Board stating that due to limited funding, only priority projects were
included on the fundable list for grant funding. Priority projects include consolidation, regionalization,
septic-to -sewer and projects that address violations of a system’s WDR and/or NPDES permit.
Additional projects will be added to the fundable list throughout the 2024-2025 fiscal year; however, it is
unlikely that non-priority projects will be placed on the fundable list/funded 2024-2025. This means that
the two Castroville projects (Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project & Washington
Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Project) are unlikely to receive grant funding in 2024/2025. DFA does have
low interest loans available for funding. In other news, the California Coastal Commission has approved
the Coastal Development Permit to allow the construction of the sewer system for Moss Landing. Other
information, reimbursement from the Clean Water Small Communities Planning Grant in the amount of
$118,456 has been requested and approved for reimbursement to CCSD and payment received. Also,
discussed prior the current project status is 60% Design is complete. The State Water Resource Control
Board CWSREF is the construction funding source for this project. LAFCO approved the annexation of
Finepro, LLC Property APN: 413-012-014 to the Castroville Community Services with Resolution No.
23-10. This land acquisition is for Lift Station 1. Ortega (FINEPRO, LLC (seller) approved the sale for
the easement for $10,000 in Moss Landing, which was completed February 2024. Upon completion of
the land acquisition, the coastal development permit application will be submitted for approval.
Construction Grant Application for CWSREF is part of the grant. Grant application in process and MNS to
research if current costs over the planning grant amount can be reimbursed by the CWSRF grant.
Furthermore, California Coastal Commission is requiring a jurisdictional delineation and Lake and
Streambed Alteration Agreement (LSAA) notification for work on the Elkhorn Slough Bridge, which
MNS/Rincon are preparing an amendment to add this work to the Project Scope. General Manager Eric
Tynan reported to the Board that the pipeline under the bridge is still under the mitigated negative
declaration and without the bike bridge being built by the County, Castroville CSD will have to do it on
their own and build under the existing structure a 4” pipeline, which is right over the Elkhorn Slough,
Marine Sanctuary and Harbor. For this project, MNS is to prepare a construction application following
the 60% completion. The Board had approved a proposal with MNS Engineers to provide professional
engineering services for the Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project $462,722 in 2021.
General Manager Eric Tynan had previously approved Amendment No.1 for this project for an additional
$14,520 for the arborist and at the December 19, 2023, board meeting the Board approved Amendment
No. 2 for $59,104 as costs have increased due to plans specifications changing due to the County not
building the bridge noted above.

6. Update on status of the Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 (Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Project)
— General Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board that this project is being held up by the easements

332



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
November 19, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Page 6

that needs to be resolved. There is no update other than the information that will be discussed in Closed
Session regarding the easements. A summary of prior board meeting discussions on this topic: General
Manager Eric Tyan had received an email with unwelcomed news from Matt Chamber with the State
Water Resources Control Board stating that due to limited funding, only priority projects were included
on the fundable list for grant funding. Priority projects include consolidation, regionalization, septic-to -
sewer and projects that address violations of a system’s WDR and/or NPDES permit. Additional projects
will be added to the fundable list throughout the 2024-2025 fiscal year; however, it is unlikely that non-
priority projects will be placed on the fundabile list/funded 2024-2025. This means that the two Castroville
projects (Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project & Washington Sewer Trunk Line
Bypass Project) are unlikely to receive grant funding in 2024/2025. DFA does have low interest loans
available for funding. MNS received authorization for preparation of the Caltrans Stormwater The District
is working to negotiate easement purchase and will be discussed further in closed session. Castroville
CSD approved the environmental proposal from MNS Engineers for this project, which is complete. State
Water Resources Control Board, CWSRF set aside for small, disadvantaged communities, “The Small
Community Clean Water Wastewater Funding Program.” The proposal for Professional Engineering and
Constructions Management Services-Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Final Design and
Construction (not to exceed $498,141) is contingent on award of grant to Castroville CSD. The Board
approved at the December 19, 2023, board meeting MNS Engineers proposals for Professional
Engineering Services-Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Regulatory Permitting Support ($19,622)
and Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Right-of-Way Acquisition ($81,610) total $101,232.

Update on the status of grant/projects for Castroville Landmark Sign at Highway 183 Project: Per
General Manager Eric Tynan, on pages 32-33 of the board packet the budget for the 05-1P540
Castroville Arch, Total Allocated State Fund Amount per Cooperative Agreement = $471,519 Budget
can be viewed. Funding is short ($65,000); however, Office Manager Lidia Santos noted it is short by
($42,006) instead of the ($65,000), which she discussed with Corby at Caltrans, who is looking into it as
she may have accounted for a little extra for contingencies but will clarify. Signs by Van will be having
the Source Inspections Quality Management Plan (SIQMP) inspections done by ATI for $7,800. MNS
had quoted $72,000 to oversee the SIQMP, which is a significant amount. As mentioned last month,
Caltrans has approved the plans and are going through the inspections. Corby Kilmer, District 5 Senior
Landscape Architect with Caltrans sent a copy of the structural plan and the draft estimate to Jay
Johnson with Johnson & Company working as subcontractor for Signs By Van on this project. Other
information, construction funding source for this project is Caltrans which was originally for $442,019 and
has been amended to $471,519. At the January 16, 2024, board meeting, the Castroville CSD Board of
Directors reviewed and submitted the signed Amended Cooperative Agreement to Caltrans. The Board
approved the Cooperative Agreement and Maintenance Agreement with Caltrans for the Overhead Sign
in October 2022. MNS will be managing the administration for this project. Resolution No.2022-14,
Engaging Signs By Van for the Design, Fabrication, and Installation of the Castroville Landmark Sign
was approved. Castroville CSD received a check from Caltrans in the amount of $127,955.28 February
2, 2023, a check for $17,580 May 24, 2023, a check for $9,461.25 September 12, 2023, a check for
$6,442.00 May 8, 2024, and a check for $29,723.75 October 10,2024. Reimbursement for $64,453.40
was mailed on October 11, 2024, to Caltrans.

Current grants awarded are the Clean Water Small Communities Planning Grant ($500,000) with State
Waterboards for administration, preliminary engineering report, plans, and specs for sewer in Moss
Landing, project assigned to MNS Engineers. The IRWM Implementation Grant ($395,000) is with DWR
for the Deep Well (Well #6) and the use will be specified in the DWR/MCRWA agreement. The DAC
Involvement Programs amount $61,807 with DWR is for the design of the Washington Sewer Bypass for
Castroville sewer is also assigned to MNS Engineers. Current funding efforts: Moss Landing sewer
system improvements, Castroville emergency well replacement, Castroville water supply improvements
and Castroville wastewater improvements.

Pedestrian Bridge Enhancement/Improvement Project; Pedestrian Overpass Maintance (Landscape)
Agreement —General Manager Eric Tynan stated that the fencing has been installed. Still pending, is

0



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
November 19, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Page 7

putting the artichoke décor on the fencing. Once this is completed, the ribbon cutting ceremony can be
scheduled. The County is responsible for replacing the rails and the fencing on the pedestrian bridge
and Castroville CSD is only responsible for the lighting on the bridge and minor cosmetic maintenance
such as graffiti. NCRPD will maintain the landscaping.

District Legal Counsel Heidi Quinn, with Noland Hamerly & Etienne no longer represents
Vegetable Ranches, LLC; therefore, is not required to excuse herself from Closed Session.

CLOSED SESSION:
At 5:58 p.m. the Board went into Closed Session.

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.8

Property Location: APN: 030-141-022-000 and 030-141-023-000, Southwest corner of Merritt
Street and Washington Street, Castroville, CA

Negotiating Parties: Castroville CSD and Salvador Alvarez and Hermilinda Alvarez
Property Owner: Salvador Alvarez and Hermilinda Alvarez
Under Negotiation: Property Negotiations

Property Location: APN: 133-143-016-000, Highway 1 at Watsonville Road, Castroville, CA

Negotiating Parties: Castroville CSD and Vegetable Ranches, LLC
Property Owner: Vegetable Ranches, LLC
Under Negotiation: Property Negotiations

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6
Unrepresented Employee: General Manager
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT pursuant to Government Code Section 54957
Title: General Manager

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEM: (if applicable): The board will reconvene into open
session prior to adjournment and shall announce any action taken during the closed session. At 6:19
p.m. the Board returned to Open Session. Per President Cosme Padilla, there was no reportable action
taken on the items discussed related to real property negotiator just further direction given to General
Manager J. Eric Tynan and discussed with moving forward with the public appointment of the new
General Manager.

UNFINSHED BUSINESS CONTINUED

10. Consider and approve agreement with new General Manager— Mr. James Derbin thanked the Board
for this opportunity. A motion is made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Greg MacMillan to approve
the agreement, annual salary of $200,000 with the new General Manager, with a start date of
Monday, December 16, 2024. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Stefani, Cochran, Oania, MacMillan, and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0O Directors:



November 19, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Page 8

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of
Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey One Water (M1W) board meeting — Per Vice President Ron Stefani the City of
Monterey will be hiring M1W staff to assist them with placing their sewer collection fees to be collected
on the property tax bill for each parcel. City of Monterey was upset that Castroville CSD was the first to
accomplish putting their sewer collection fees for Moss Landing on the tax roll. Per General Manager
Eric Tynan, Office Manager Lidia Santos provided the information needed to move forward with putting
these fees on the tax roll. Also, discussed in closed session for over an hour was cyber security. M1W
is dedicating staff to specifically work on cyber security, as other large water agencies have been held
ransom, which is costly to payoff. MIW customer service representative did a presentation on additional
dwelling units (ADUs) and explained the steps they are taking to keep track of them.

2. Update on Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) meeting — Vice President
Ron Stefani reported that the SVBGSA has changed the name for the Extraction Barriers and will now be
called the Regional Brackish Restoration Project. The SVBGSA is interested in doing a pilot project with
Castroville CSD to determine water quality. However, he is not sure they really want to use Well #3 as
they want to use wells near the coast.

3. Update on meetings or educational classes attended by the Directors —Per President Cosme Padilla he
attended the Community Fair event held at the North County Recreation and Park District on November
3, 2024, that is put on by his daughter. There were over four hundred people participating at this event.
Castroville CSD shared a booth with the SVBGSA as he did not feel Castroville CSD was ready to have
a booth of their own. However, the GSA did provide a nice layout for the District. With him at this shared
booth was Sarah and another young lady who both work for the GSA. The GSA staff was being
compensated for attending this event. He is not sure if the other agencies in attendance were
compensating their staff. It was a good turnout and very educational. Mostly, everyone was outside
where the food and entertainment was located. He would like to see Castroville CSD have their own
booth next year and would like to reach a solution to have more knowledgeable staff attend this event.
Vice President Ron Stefani and General Manager Eric Tynan also participated. He spoke with Salinas
Valley Health staff and discussed putting benches along the trail, the old Salinas Road and Castroville
CSD taking the lead. He had to inform them Castroville CSD does not provide that service. He also
attended a meeting with General Manager Eric Tynan and the contractors on the Castroville Arch
project. If you drive on Merritt Street, the contractors are working on the project and anticipates that the
timeline has not changed for completion of this project by December 20, 2024. Per General Manger Eric
Tynan due to the required inspection, Signs By Van stated this may delay the completion date but
stressed for them to stay on track. Per Vice President Ron Stefani, he and Cosme had a meeting with
Supervisor Church and community members to discuss the lack of streetlighting in the community of
Castroville.

GENERAL OPERATIONS

President Cosme Padilla executed himself at 6.37 p.m. during item 1 as he was not feeling well. Vice
President Ron Stefani took over the meeting.
1. General Manager’'s Report — Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars
update, staff update, suggestive projects discussions
2. QOperation’s Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Water -Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issue
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer /Billing Reports — Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service Update
4. Financial Reports — Treasures L.A.l.F. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepted as presented 2



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
November 19, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Page 9

CHECK LIST — October 2024. A motion was made by Glenn Oania and seconded by James Cochran to
pay all bills presented. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, Cochran, Oania, and MacMillan
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Padilla

There being no further business, a motion was made by Glenn Oania and seconded by James Cochran
to adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, Cochran, QOania, and MacMillan
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Padilla

The meeting was adjourned at 6:48 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos Cosme Padilla
Secretary to the Board President

e

oo



YOUR BEST PROTECTION

ACWA JPIA

P.O. Box 619082
Roseville, CA
95661-9082

phone
916.786.5742
800.231.5742

www.acwajpia.com

Core Values
* People

* Service

* Integrity

* Innovation

12/2/2024

Castroville Community Services District (C027)
P.O. Box 1065
Castroville, CA 95012-1065

General Manager:

Each year at Fall Conference, the JPIA recognizes members that
have a Loss Ratio of 20% or less in either of the Liability, Property
or Workers’ Compensation programs (loss ratio = total losses /
total premiums).

The members with this distinction receive the “President’s
Special Recognition Award” certificate for each Program that
they qualify in.

The JPIA is extremely pleased to present Castroville Community
Services District (C027) with this special recognition and
commends the District on the hard work in reducing claims.

Congratulations to you, your staff, Board, and District. Keep up the
good work!

The JPIA wishes you the best in 2025.

Sincerely,

mé bl

Melody McDonald
President

Enclosure: President’s Special Recognition Award(s)

|
&



P20Z 70 Ioquua23(q AUIPISIIJ ‘Preuo(Iop Aporapy

Sy Fru

LIISI(T WIEJ UT SUIIIIP] , SIOIDIII(T JO PIEOG Y} J& pII2Unouur

£202/0£/60 - 020Z/10/01 Porxad a3 Jo] werSoxd Aujiqery 241 ux
4 SN 11s0da(y,, 01, SIAIISIY ISL?) pue SUE") PIE],, JO ORI MO[ & SUIAIIYIE JOf

e e St

IDIIISI(T SIDIAIIG Arunuitio”) I[IA0ISE)

0} UORIUG023Y [e123ds SIALZ AqQaIaty

VId{ VMOV

2y1 JO 1UIPISII YT

SOLOI0IOLOIOI0I0I0I0I0I0I0MOI0I0I0I0I0I0I0I0I0I0l0l0I0I0 0100 01010,04010. 0u 0!

SOOI 0000

LOTO0D,

O 000001010 010.010.010101010.0.0/0.0100.0"

e OO
i

LITHO IN U.S.A



A\

amerwors  ADVISORY

Association

A BENEFIT OF YOUR AWWA UTILITY MEMBERSHIP §

Public Affairs Advisory

Who: Associated Press
What: Lead service line replacement articles
When: Sunday, July 9, 2023

Water utilities should be prepared for media inquiries prompted by two
Associated Press articles published over the weekend conceming lead
service line replacement (LSLR) progress and practices.

Versions of these articles will continue to appear in AP subscriber media
outlets. The articles include:

1. “Decades after the dangers of lead became clear, some cities are
leaving lead pipe in the ground”
2."Here's why there is still so much lead pipe in Chicago”

Both articles emphasize the past and in some cases current practice of
partial lead service line replacements when funding or other barriers
impede full replacement.

Inquiries spawned by these articles present an opportunity for utilities to
strengthen public trust by talking about their efforts to protect people from
lead. Utilities are encouraged to discuss:

1. Your understanding of consumers’ concern about lead and your
commitment to protecting public health.

2. The progress being made in your community in identifying lead
service lines (and galvanized requiring replacement).

3. The broader historical progress on reducing lead risks in your
community from water and other sources.

4. What steps your community is taking to support lead service line
replacement and any impediments you are facing.

9. How you go about replacing lead service lines. If your system only
does full lead service line replacements, media should know that. If
your system is unable to do full LSL replacements in all cases,
discuss what the impediments are, and what you are doing to move
toward full LSLR.

[ -

(]



lead service line replacement occurs (e.g., flushing protocols,
education, financial options for full replacement, provisions of filters,
etc.).

7. Your current corrosion control practice, steps being taken to improve
current practice, and observed lead concentrations.

8. Steps that households can take to understand if lead may be present
in their home environment and how to minimize risks. AWWA’s
“Together, let’s get the lead out” animation may be helpful. Customers
who seek recommendations on use of point-of-use filters should be
encouraged to look for certification for lead removal using NSF/ANSI
standards.

9. Your commitment to ongoing communications about lead and water.

Tips on good risk communications on lead are available through AWWA's
Lead Communications Guide. The Lead Senvice Line Replacement
Collaborative has information on addressing equity in lead service line
replacement.

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency is scheduled to propose the
Lead and Copper Rule Improvements Rule (LCRI) in September 2023.
Systems should expect additional media coverage similar to these AP
stories as that proposal becomes imminent. The LCRI s expected to
include measures that expand on the Lead and Copper Rule Revisions
(January 2021), including:

1. Arequirement to fully replace all lead service lines

2. Revised compliance calculation using higher observation from first or
fifth liter sample when samples are drawn from lead service lines

3. Alower action level, likely replacing the LCRR trigger level.

4. Additional focus on equitable lead service line replacement program
planning

Questions can be directed to AWWA Federal Relations Director Steve Via
or Director of Communications Greg_Kail.

=iy

"4 in &

4

£

American Water Works Association
6666 W. Quincy Ave. | Denver, Colorado 80235
Telephone: 1-800-926-7337

Email Our Team

Unsubscribe
ND ranhitm thic mancanna vadidh Hha v A DAarmamiia in tha crilhiaat LA

P T2
1 /
1
L



The California Water Plan is a strategic blueprint to guide water resource
management and inform legislative and planning decisions. It is developed
by the Department of Water Resources with comprehensive input from a wide
range of stakeholders, including government agencies, nonprofits, NGOs,

Tribes, and various interest groups.

The California Water Plan is the state’s long-term strategic plan for quiding the
management and development of water resources. Updated every five years,

the development of the California Water Plan is led by the Department of Water
Resources with extensive stakeholder involvement from other government agencies,
nonprofits, NGOs, Tribal, regional, and local interests, as well as environmental,

agricultural, and urban stakeholders. The Plan is intended to inform legislative action

planning processes, and decision-making at all levels of government.

Figure ES-5 California’s Water Management System is Inherently Integrated

>

MnﬁcSu:m'mn-'
Yitha

Amenan dear

Cabe Al
iresty Sx OTITI

Caosdofine lyads

"Buin*
Inlrastructurs Fojects

B Y

Aldmdica G

& Natunal Infrastrumum

|Ecasystarm Hubs)

e tameml

Sacramento- Gint-“Sa Fipiar
San Joaquin § _1;.‘“'. e
Dalta .".j 2 e |

.........

Salton Sn e
Sea
Colorado
River
Delta

Figure ES-5 from the CA

Water Plan illustrates the movement of water across watersheds in the state, starting with each of
the source watersheds on the left, through major built infrastructure projects and to the receiving



watersheds. The width of the lines is proportional to the quantity of water moving through these
systems.

However, the California Water Plan doesn’t mandate actions or authorize spending for
specific actions, nor does it make project or site-specific recommendations. Implementing
the actions recommended in the California Water Plan requires decision-makers to take
definitive steps to authorize the specific actions proposed in the Plan and provide the
appropriate funding needed for their implementation.

Update 2023 focuses on the innovation and investments in California’s watersheds, water
systems, and communities needed for a resilient and equitable future under climate
change. Equity is woven throughout and includes a chapter on California Native American
Tribes that Tribal representatives co-authored.

The California Water Plan Update 2023 has seven objectives to enhance the state’s overall
water resilience. It emphasizes supporting watershed resilience planning to aid local
climate adaptation efforts, improving the resiliency of both built and natural ‘backbone’

infrastructures, and advancing equitable water management to address existing inequities.

The Plan also underscores the importance of learning from Tribal water management
practices, recognizing the wealth of knowledge and experience they hold, increasing the
flexibility of regulatory systems to adapt to changing hydrology, and ensuring sustainable
resources for implementing water resilience actions. These objectives collectively aim to
create a more robust and inclusive water management framework for California.

oot

o



® FEATURE Setting Sustainable Water Rates

Factors Influencing Local Water Investment

|
1 Governing Population Source water Energy cost Built
-wl board culture served capacity use
if Asset management Water services Regulatory Labor avallability Local economy Service area
f strategies provided requirements and cost socioeconomics
LL_ B ——=

Figure 1

Without a unified, consistent, and logical approach
considering as many factors as possible, it is difficult to
secure sustainable and predictable rates.

Factors that drive utility finances and sustainable
rate-setting can be hard to quantify but still influence
the trajectory of local water investment (Figure 1),
According to the Brookings Institution, those factors
include the following:

® Governing board culture

® Asset management strategies

® Population served

® Types of water services provided
® Source water quality

© Regulatory requirements

¢ Energy cost

® Labor availability and cost

¢ Built capacity utilization

® Local economy

® Socioeconomics of the service area

Utility managers and their governing boards/councils
must keep in mind by that wise planning and financial
decisions must be made concerning factors that can be
controlled. Wise asset management practices can be
implemented. Long-term capital and financial planning
can be made robust. Monetary transfers from water and
sewer enterprise funds to other funds should be avoided
unless they are truly for services rendered. Control what
can be controlled.

CCMWA's Experience
From 1962 to 2009, CCMWA increased rates 21 times;
over this 47-year period, the annualized rate increase

38 JOURNAL AWWA « JULY/AUGUST 2024

averaged 5.2%, with a high of 53% in a single year.
Following the 2007-2009 US Great Recession,
CCMWA implemented several financial and capital
improvement planning changes (Figure 2), including
the following:
© Capital improvement planning went from a
five-year to a 20-year planning horizon.
@ Asset management principles were implemented
across CCMWA and ingrained into the culture.
® Comprehensive financial policies were developed
by staff and adopted by the CCMWA board.
¢ The principal portion of debt service payments is
funded through budgeted net income.
® Depreciation expense is saved for capital replace-
ment and rehabilitation projects.

In addition, long-term capital improvement and op-
erational planning were integrated with long-term fi-
nancial planning to create a cash flow model. The cash
flow model is updated every six months, considering
actual performance, revenue projections, planned debt
issuance, operational costs, debt service, capital im-
provements, and inflation. Debt issuance is considered

When silos are broken down, rate
increases can be systematically
planned by using integrated long-
term capital, operational, and
financial planning.



only for new or expansion capital
projects, not replacement or reha-
bilitation projects.

When silos are broken down,

CCMWA Financial and Capital Improvement
Planning Changes

rate increases can be systemati-
cally planned by using integrated
long-term capital, operational,
and financial planning. Since
2010, CCMWA has implemented
annual rate increases averag-
ing 4%, with a high of 11.5% in
2010. During that same period,
CCMWA improved its existing in-
frastructure without issuing new
debt, strengthened its unrestrict-
ed net position, increased liquid-
ity, obtained AAA bond ratings,
and maintained both sustainable
and predictable rates. Plans for
future rate increases are shared
with customers for three-year
planning periods.

However, as previously men-
tioned, certain factors are outside
the control of a utility. Since 2010,

) Asset management principles ingrained in
CCMWA culture

' ' Comprehensive financial policies developed

funded through budgeted net income

(&) Depreciation expense saved for capital
replacement and rehabilitation

f @ Long-term capital improvement and operational
planning integrated with financial planning

CCMWA-Cobb County-Marietta Water Authority

CCMWA used an inflationary i

factor of 4% per annum in its cash Figure 2

flow model for capital project

costs. However, inflation from

2021 has been much greater, and

CCMWA has seen the cost of capital projects more than

double in less than three years in certain instances.
The development and update of CCMWA’s CIP for

the time horizon beginning in 2024 resulted in con-

struction cost adjustments that will result in higher

rate increases in the future. However, CCMWA has

recognized these increased construction costs and

included them in the cash flow model and CIP budget.

Furthermore, because it has maintained adequate

capital reserves, CCMWA should be able to moderate

rate increases over time to maintain sustainable and

predictable rates.

Best Practices
Setting sustainable and predictable rates for a utility
is a complex task that involves factors beyond a man-
ager’s control, such as unexpectedly high inflation
and political changes. However, these are some best
practices that utilities can implement to improve
rate sustainability:

® Create comprehensive financial policies and have

them adopted by the utility’s governing body.

® Use a long-term capital improvement and opera-
tional planning horizon of 20 years or more.

e Integrate a long-term financial cash flow model
with long-term capital improvement and opera-
tional planning.

© Budget net income to pay the principal portion of
debt service payments.

® Save depreciation to fund only capital replacement
and rehabilitation projects.

e Issue debt only for new and expansion-type capital
projects.

® Require targeted minimum cash balances in your
utility’s comprehensive financial policy to smooth
rate increases when unexpected events occur.

e Use conservative estimates in the financial cash
flow model for demand increases, utility billing
collections, inflation, and presumed interest rates.

® Ladder investments to match anticipated cash flow
requirements for maximized returns.

® Implement comprehensive asset management
practices.

e Break down the utility’s information silos. &

JOURNAL AWWA ¢ JULY/AUGUST 2024 39



@ FEATURE Setting Sustainable Water Rates

About the Author

Cole E. Blackwell is general manager of
Cobb County-Marietta Water Authority,
Marietta, Ga.

https://doi.org/10.1002/awwa.2298

P e e = = o e
References

AWWA_ State of the Water Industry 2023. AWWA, Denver.
WWW.awwa.org/sotwi

Bradshaw K. 2014. Utility Debt Risk. The Environmental
Finance Blog. June 19. University of North Carolina School of
Government Environmental Finance Center, Chapel Hill, N.C.
https://bit.ly/4acTI70

EPA (US Environmental Protection Agency). 2021. Addressing
Water Affordability With the Drinking Water State Revolving
Fund. EPA Office of Ground Water and Drinking Water. https://
bit.ly/3ly08ke

Jones PS. 2023. Investing in Local Water Infrastructure for a
Resilient, Livable Future. National League of Cities. April 4.
https://bit.ly/49QYsAc

Kane JW. 2016. Investing in Water: Comparing Utility Finances and
Economic Concerns Across U.S. Cities. The Brookings Institution
Washington. https://bit.ly/3|IEKbPT

AWWA Resources

» Establishing Levels of Service as the Foundation of
Utility Asset Management. 2023. Buchanan B, Roth F,
Sanchez EM, et al. Journal AWWA. 115:4:28. htips://doi.
org/10.1002/awwa.2088

* Measuring Water Affordability and the Financial Capability
of Utilities. Patterson LA, Doyle MW. 2021. AWWA Water
Science. 3:6:€1260. https://doi.org/10.1002/aws2.1260

* Leverage Energy Management to Enhance Asset
Management. Dole E, Bendinelli J. 2023. Opfiow. 49:8:16.
https://doi.org/10.1002/0pfl.1870

¢ Consider Strategies to Enhance Utility Financial
Resilience. Gaur S. 2023. Journal AWWA. 115:9:71. https://
doi.org/10.1002/awwa.2184

These resources have been supplied by Journal AWWA staff.
For information on these and other AWWA resources, visit
www.awwa.org.

Free Webinar

*ANSTERRA

Beyond Leaks: Satellite
Solutions for Water Asset

Management

July 30th | 11:00 AM MDT |

Register at AWWA.org/asterra

40 JOURNAL AWWA « JULY/AUGUST 2024

-

{
{



Per California Penal Code 602, a Trespass Arrest
Authorization Form (TAAF) grants local law enforcement
the authority to take necessary action, verbal warning, or
issuance of a citation, against an unauthorized person
who may be trespassing on agency property without the
need of an agency representative being present. This
allows for a speedier resolution by eliminating the need
for law enforcement to first contact the agency.

The JPIA encourages our members to review and
consider signing its local law enforcement’s TAAF for
agency locations where “No Trespassing” signs are
present and especially important for vacant sites, high
transient areas, facilities with graffiti, or where general
trespass typically occurs.

Having a TAAF on file may reduce the risk of theft,
vandalism, and property damage. TAAFs assist law
enforcement with communicating unauthorized entry on
an agency’s property. A TAAF may send a message to
repeat offenders who quickly learn that a site has a higher
risk of law enforcement response.

Risk reduction techniques to prevent theft, vandalism, or
property damage are a JPIA Commitment to Excellence
Program, Infrastructure loss reduction best practice.

By completing a Trespass Arrest Authorization Form in
your city or county, it provides an additional safeguard
for agency property. Check your local jurisdiction for
specific forms and filing procedures. By authorizing law
enforcement in advance to act on the agency’s behalf, it
ensures that agency property is better protected.

. Resources
R CA Penal Code 602

Examples of Trespass Arrest
- Authorization Forms
akersfield

Butte County

ity of Los Anagele
Monterey County

ran oun
Sacramento County

San Diego County L
Stanislaus County

 ——— e

o

anislaus Coun
.

JRN

[ BB LR ey ST L A

il
4

Photo Credits: Kanawha Water District;
Heather Pedro, Calaveras Public Utilities District

ACWA JPIA | P.O. Box 619082, Roseville, CA 95661 | 800.231.5742 | www.acwajpia.com



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

WASHINGTON STREET
SEWER TRUNK

CAPACITY EVALUATION

Final
August 2024

AKEL

ENGINEERING GROUP, INC.



AKEL

ENGINEERING GROUP, INC.

August 28, 2024 F I N A L

Castroville Community Services District
11499 Geil Street
Castroville, CA 95012

Attention: Eric Tynan, General Manager
Subject: Washington Street Sewer Trunk — Capacity Evaluation
Dear Eric,

This letter memorandum is intended to document the
current capacity adequacy of the Washington Street
Sewer Trunk, and based on computer hydraulic
analysis, verified with supplemental field observations
by CCSD staff. The letter memorandum is organized
as follows:

[y
w"ri—"«" " 2SCript
(e T

i Washington Street Sewer

. | Field Observations

ezl .
" | Recommendations

WASHINGTON STREET SEWER TRUNK

The existing Washington Street Sewer consists of 18-inch diameter gravity pipelines, beginning at
the intersection of Washington Street and Geil Street and continuing in a southwesterly direction
to Merritt Street, where it turns in a northwesterly direction and continues towards State Route 1.
This sewer trunk is approximately 3,400 feet in length, carries the entire Castroville sewer flows,
and ultimately discharges into the Monterey One Water's Regional Pump Station at the end of
Watsonville Road.

CAPACITY EVALUATION

The computer hydraulic capacity analysis indicates that during existing peak flow conditions, this
trunk acts as a bottleneck, causing backup in the upstream collection system and increasing the
risk of overflows. The hydraulic model capacity simulations of peak flow conditions indicate the
following:

August 2024 1 Castroville Community
Services District



e Approximately 2,000 feet of the trunk is considered currently deficient and needs
upgrades as the current size is resulting with backup along Geil Street, and may cause

further surcharge or even overflows.

» This deficiency may result with an overflow near the
intersection of Preston Street and Axtell Street due to
backup along Geil Street.

The hydraulic model capacity results, and the location of the
potential overflow, are documented on Exhibit A with a color
coding indicating the severity of the deficiency. The
Washington Street Sewer Trunk is color coded with the
highest deficiency severity level, and requiring urgent
improvements to mitigate this deficiency.

FIELD OBSERVATIONS

District staff have, and on several occasions, opened up the
manholes and verified the current sewer is exceeding its
capacity, and have expressed deep concerns.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Since the Washington Street Sewer Trunk is the only outfall
that continues to the Monterey One Regional Pump Station,
there are no opportunities to divert these existing flows. The
most feasible and economic solution to mitigate this
deficiency was identified in the 2023 Sewer System Master
Plan, and which consists of the following:

e Construct 1,250 feet of new 24-inch Washington
Street Sewer Bypass Trunk, as shown on Exhibit B.
This trunk is considered of utmost criticality, as any
capacity failure along this trunk will have highly
undesirable consequences, including sewer
overflows (IMP-01).

Capacity Evaluation

The Washington Street Sewer
Trunk is color coded with the
highest tevel of deficiency, and
requiring urgent improvements
to mitigate this deficiency.

This deficiency may also result
with a sewer overflow.

Field Observations

Field observations confirm the
urgency of this deficiency.

Recommendations

Construct 1,250 feet of 24-inch
diameter Washinton Street
Sewer Bypass Trunk, as shown
on Exhibit B. This trunk is
considered of utmost criticality,
as any capacity failure along this
trunk will have highly
undesirable consequences,
including sewer overflows.

* Upsize 90 ft of existing 18-inch sewer to 24-inch (IMP-02).

e Construct 20 ft of new 18-inch sewer (IMP-03).
e Construct 20 ft of new 8-inch sewer (IMP-04).

e Maintain the existing 18-inch sewer on Merrit Street in service, for redundancy purposes.

If you have any questions regarding this Letter Memorandum, please do not hesitate to contact

us.

August 2024 2

Castroville Community
Services District



Sincerely,
AKEL ENGINEERING GROUP, INC.
7;»? Al

Tony Akel, P.E., D.WRE
President

August 2024 3 Castroville Community
Services District

27



August 2024

Castroville Community Services District

Washington Street Sewer Trunk Capacity

EXHIBITS

Castroville Community
Services District



At
vt

"ONI 'dNOYS SHIHAINIONT

—_— —
€Z0Z ‘92 1snfiny paepdn - m : <

191810 S821AI9S AJUNWIWOY B|(IA0JISED
juni) 1omag 19a1g UolbuIysSEAL

uonenjeAas Ajodeden
Vv Hqiyxg

uonels yri
8iilA0ASED MILIN

8

BalY 80IAI8S J||IA0NSED | .

SUOYA|S PUB SUIBIN 90J0 1= m =

N4 %08 > —— LIS =LICE e LR \ A 3
i Seeemeem, R {14 %Z6 <) juniy 1eans uolbuiysem “%
N4 %99 - %05 emmmcn e | \ s ¢ ay) uj yasuaog Bunsixg %
z f uone’on . ¥
%6/ - 9 uapJies) es I ’
IINd %6 - %L9 e | Uspieg esg MOIHOAG / .

N3 %16 - %08 =+ [eludjod uonels Y | N7y e,
epur eip '~ K4
N4 %26 < = o’

Ayoeden adi4 AjaeiD) H
UOIEODT MOBAQ [BnuRlod (@ o__/..:o._..muo.f.i

UONEIS Y J21BAA BUQ Aalajuop .

oA

uoneig 1 J&J e
walsAg Jajemalsepy Bunsixg

puaba dep Aay




‘INI 'dNOND SNEINIONT

Joulsiq s82IAI8g AUNWILIoD BjjiAcseD)
yuni| remag 19a1g uojBuIySEp

juni] James
ssedAg papuswwiodrsy

g 31qiyx3g

Jojdaoiaju| BUIpue SSO ramm =
UoNEIS YIT J81BA 2UQ Aslejuopy u
waysAg 19)epp ouQ Assdjuop

«8l

01 -.8

sse7lJo 9
Isjewe|q Aq sedid AlInel)

ssjoyuely Bupsixg O
wolsAg J9)eme)Sepp Bj1A0ISe)

pauopueqy aq o} sadig

sadld aimng

pauopueqy ag o} SSjoYuEl @
ssloyuej aminy @

sjusweaoidw) pesodoid

pusbar

bai' *

*TOT BE 1RAny Darrpdn

{(¥0-dW|) sadid AnAeID DA 8 M@N 4O I 0Z 1oTuIsuoD) «
(£0-dW1) sadid AIneiD DAd .81 MaN JO Y 0Z 19MUISU0D »
(zo-dW)) ¥z 01 sadid AlABID OAd .81 Bunsix3 Jo y 06 azisdn «
{L0-dWI) sedid AuaeiD DA WFZ MON JO Y 0GZ'L JoNISuoD »

TIANV]

uoneIs:yn
olAonSEY ML /""" s

LOdm) . |

re

[ 5.

J29|01d ssedAg Jomes UOJDUIYSeAA

=

30




MONTEREY COUNTY ELECTIONS

1441 Schilling Place — North Building PO Box 4400 831-796-1499 Phone
Salinas, CA 93501 Salinas, CA 93912 831-755-5485 Fax
CountyofMonterey_gov/Elections elections@countyofmonterey_gov
Gina Martinez Jessica Cedillo

Registrar of Voters Assistant Registrar of Voters

November 22, 2024

Castroville Community Services District
Attention: Lidia Santos, Office Manager
P.O. Box 1065

Castroville, CA 95012

Subject: Appointment in Lieu of Election
Attached hereto is the Certificate of the Registrar of Voters in connection with the November 5,

2024 General Election.

Sincerely,

DYV . 2oR

Gina Martinez
Registrar of Voters

Enclosures

(%]



CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRAR OF VOTERS

State of California
} ss

County of Monterey

|, Gina Martinez, Registrar of Voters of the County of Monterey, State of California hereby
certify;

WHEREAS, the number of nominees did not exceed the number of offices required by law to
be filled at the Election held on the 5" day of November 2024 within the boundaries of the
Castroville Community Services District;

NOW, THEREFORE the Registrar of Voters hereby requests the supervising authority to
appoint the following qualified person or persons as listed below:

Glenn Oania, Director, 4-year term
James R Cochran, Director, 4-year term
Ronald J. Stefani, Director, 4-year term
Gregory K Macmillan, Director, 2-year term
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto affixed my hand and official seal this Friday,

November 22, 2024 and filed this date with the Castroville Community Services District.

P 2 oB

Gina Martinez
Registrar of Voters




Certificate of Appointment in Lieu of
Election and Oath of Office

STATE OF CALIFORNIA }
COUNTY OF MONTEREY o=

|, Gina Martinez, Registrar of Voters, in and for the County of Monterey, do hereby certify that Glenn
Oania was appointed to the office of Castroville Community Services District, 4 year, Director for
a term of 4 years by the supervising authority in lieu of conducting an election on November 5, 2024.

In Witness Whereof, | have hereunto affixed my hand
and official seal on November 22, 2024.

Gina Martinez,
County of Monterey Registrar of Voters

o)
,\ L)\w{% o ??/)x\*

—

By

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF MONTEREY S

I, Glenn Oania, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that | will support and defend the Constitution of the
United States and the Constitution of the State of California against all enemies, foreign and
domestic; that | will bear true faith and allegiance to the Constitution of the United States and the _
Constitution of the State of California, that | take this obligation freely, without any mental reservation
or purpose of evasion; and that | will well and faithfully discharge the duties upon which | am about to
enter.

(Signature)

Subscribed and sworn to before me, this _ day of , 20

(Signature of Person Administering Oath)

(Title)

%)



Certificate of Appointment in Lieu of
Election and Oath of Office

STATE OF CALIFORNIA }
COUNTY OF MONTEREY =

I, Gina Martinez, Registrar of Voters, in and for the County of Monterey, do hereby certify that James
R Cochran was appointed to the office of Castroville Community Services District, 4 year,
Director for a term of 4 years by the supervising authority in lieu of conducting an election on
November 5, 2024.

In Witness Whereof, | have hereunto affixed my hand
and official seal on November 22, 2024.

Gina Martinez,
County of Monterey Registrar of Voters

By

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF MONTEREY S

I, James R Cochran, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that | will support and defend the Constitution of
the United States and the Constitution of the State of California against all enemies, foreign and
domestic; that | will bear true faith and allegiance to the Constitution of the United States and the
Constitution of the State of California, that | take this obligation freely, without any mental reservation
or purpose of evasion; and that | will well and faithfully discharge the duties upon which | am about to
enter.

(Signature)

Subscribed and sworn to before me, this _ day of , 20

(Signature of Person Administering Oath)

(Title)



Certificate of Appointment in Lieu of
Election and Oath of Office

STATE OF CALIFORNIA }
COUNTY OF MONTEREY S

|, Gina Martinez, Registrar of Voters, in and for the County of Monterey, do hereby certify that Ronald
J. Stefani was appointed to the office of Castroville Community Services District, 4 year, Director
for a term of 4 years by the supervising authority in lieu of conducting an election on November 5,
2024,

.‘.‘l" i
“‘ r oy
)

In Witness Whereof, | have hereunto affixed my hand
and official seal on November 22, 2024.

Gina Martinez,
County of Monterey Registrar of Voters

oo™
= N

By

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF MONTEREY S0

|, Ronald J. Stefani, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that | will support and defend the Constitution of
the United States and the Constitution of the State of California against all enemies, foreign and
domestic; that | will bear true faith and allegiance to the Constitution of the United States and the
Constitution of the State of California, that | take this obligation freely, without any mental reservation
or purpose of evasion; and that | will well and faithfully discharge the duties upon which | am about to
enter.

(Signature)

Subscribed and sworn to before me, this  day of , 20

(Signature of Person Administering Oath)

(Title)



Certificate of Appointment in Lieu of
Election and Oath of Office

STATE OF CALIFORNIA }
COUNTY OF MONTEREY S5

I, Gina Martinez, Registrar of Voters, in and for the County of Monterey, do hereby certify that
Gregory K Macmillan was appointed to the office of Castroville Community Services District, 2
year, Director for a term of 2 years by the supervising authority in lieu of conducting an election on
November 5, 2024.

O S bl

..'!‘

In Witness Whereof, | have hereunto affixed my hand
and official seal on November 22, 2024.

Gina Martinez,
County of Monterey Registrar of Voters

- . I h -
ST T " 1 ’ 2 " ~'.|
— - =

By

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF MONTEREY RS

|, Gregory K Macmillan, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that | will support and defend the Constitution
of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California against all enemies, foreign and
domestic; that | will bear true faith and allegiance to the Constitution of the United States and the
Constitution of the State of California, that | take this obligation freely, without any mental reservation
or purpose of evasion; and that | will well and faithfully discharge the duties upon which | am about to
enter.

(Signature)

Subscribed and sworn to before me, this _ day of , 20

(Signature of Person Administering Oath)

{Title)



: Street Light Trouble Report 11:43 AM

& (QN P oo

Schtr etLightTrouble <streetlighttrouble@pge.com>
: Street Light Trouble Report .@.

To Eric@CastrovilleCSD.ORG .
| Light access:

Street light Information #7
Classification: Public

Pole light number: 4884

Your streetlight service request has been forwarded to our Maintenance Department. For future
reference, please refer to Streetlight Tracking ésatwe disteekighaw. 11560 COOPER
II Lightinfo: On a metal pole

82-370570

Access issue: Burnout
162-370571 _
3904-370572 : Light access: No
3908-370108 | Street light Information #8
39-370573 | Pole lightnumber: 7879
41-370473 |

Location of street light: 12890 VIALINDA
4884 -370575 :
7879-NOT FOUND AT LOCATION PROVIDED PEENSEVERIFY On a metal pole
63 -PLEASE ELABORATE ON OTHER ISSUE | Access issue: Burnout

Light access: No

We must have complete access to the location and, if there are any dogs or locked gates which may
prevent us from keeping this appointment, pfem tig pi ynforthasiemed|.

Pole light number: 63
Thank you for using our online services. '
| Location of street light: 11417 SPEEGLE
|
- . | Light info: On a wood pole,HP
Pacific Gas & Electric Company S s
www.pge.com | Access issue: Other Issue
Light access: No

From: SVC-A3160-Prd-AEM <SVC-A3160-Prd-AEM@pge.com>
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 4:44 PM Yo
To: SvcStreetlLightTrouble <streetlighttrouble @pge ¢
Subject: WWW: Street Light Trouble Report

car ad about PG&E's data privacy practices at PGE.com/privacy.

Firstname: JAMES ERIC

Lastname: TYNAN 3 7



O
ey
3
LE
0¢
62
¥207/6/2T INNIQOS IYNSSTEd HOIH 1ar Tv933dS '8 UNOWAIS Q00M €9 cz |®
v207/6/2T 1no 1ar SNIAZ1E 8 VANIT VIA RCZE 6181 2 |4
v20z/6/2T 1no ar YANITVIA ATZETY 788% 1 |%
v20/6/7T NIQ AY3A 130 1139 '8 NOLONIHSYM aooM 24 iz |5
v20z/6/cT NIQ AY3A 1ar TYONOCIIA 3 LLIHYIN NMLE NOLONIHSYM aoom 6€ e |¥C
ve0/6/et 1n0 1ar ¥3d00D 8 LLIYYAN aoom ¥06E 3
¥202/6/2T WNITOS IYNSSIYd HOIH 13r INVYHD B SIAYA aoom 799 a |&
¥20z/6/cT WIQ AY3A 13r TWONOAIN 8 LLIYYIA NMLE INVYD NO aoom 797 o |V
v202/9¢/11 ONI¥INDITS 13r IT¥ONOADIN 8 OJIY aoom EvLy o |9
v20e/97/11 ONI¥INDITS 1ar JINOINT3A 8 YAV aoom 91T ot |8
v207/9t/1T TIINLYYH 40 INOYS NI LLINYIN 00E0T 1ar LLI¥Y3IN 00E0T RCZETY 806€ et |8
veoe/ce/Tt 1n0 oY NO1S3¥d 8 Y¥3IAVIENIL aoom 99 |2
¥Z02/Te/1T 1n0 oy ZIHDONVS 8 Y¥IAYI8INIL aoom S8y o |9
veor/ze/tt 1no oY ¥3d00D B SNIATTE V1IN ¥ST ot |
vzoz/ee/1t 1no oy ¥3d002 8 YANIT YIA YINHOD RCZEY €88t p L
¥z07/7e/T1 1no oY NOILYLS VONIT VIA V1IN 088Y = €l
vzoe/ve/T1 1no 1ar 1139 '8 NOLS3¥d aoom 69 ] 2zl
vz0z/ve/Tl 1no 13r JnowAss g oleled aoom Y01 9 Ll
rz07/Te/1T 1n0 9y 7139 8 NOINN Qaoom 86 = oL
¥20e/eT/1T 1no oY Aem 1uIsW Jo 3PPIN IYLIN 0T = 6
vz0z/7e/1T Aepy MBI 8YLTT oY a1uow 30 B 32e(8 HINYOD aoom orT 3 8
vzoe/ve/1t 1no 1ar ajuow 3@ '3 3142el8 YINYOD aoom €985 . L
¥Z07/72/TT 1no oY YHYd Or0d OHOW @ J¥S 33 1ND dOOM ¥0 TYLIW 6295 ) 9
a3axid [(ETRTeFEN] SINIWINOD HOLYYH3dO NOILYD01 doOM ¥O V1IN #1310d S
o B o o £
) | asy3amnouisvd| g
L
501 ONILHOd3Y LHOIT 13341S
r H 3 a D ] v




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

From the desk of
Eric Tynan — General Manager

TO: CCSD Board of Directors
DATE: December 17, 2024

RE: Proposal from Maggiora Bros. Drilling, Inc.

RECOMMENDATION;

Approve the proposal for work on Well #3 to possibly restore it as an active domestic water
supply

SUMMARY:

In 2009 Chloride levels in Well #3 were exceeding the 700 Mg/L secondary MCL for chlorides,
after a liner and JK-Packers were installed, the Chlorides dropped to less than 300 Mg/L. In
2021 the well had to be shut down again due to exceeding the MCL. In an attempt to see if the
casing was in good enough shape to use the well as a source for brackish water treatment
After the liner was removed it was evident the lower perfs were completely plugged and the
liner itself in poor shape. After discussing with Mike Maggiora if he thought it a was possible to
clean the lower perf and use a plastic liner to see if drawing from the cleared lower perfs might
make Well #3viable again.

| received 2 proposals, one for cleaning the well and zone testing it to see where the Chlorides
were coming from for $28,210 and a second proposal to do all the work in the 15t proposal but
instead of zone testing, install a new liner with plastic pipe and better “packers to seal the line
to the casing $56,270...

Considering that a new well costs in excess of 1.4 million dollars it seems like a worthwhile
endeavor. It should be noted that in 2003 when well #2 exceeded the MCL it lined in a similar
manner and has stayed below 50Mg/| ever since

For these reasons | hope the Board will approve the proposal from Maggiora Bros. for $56,270
so the District can move expeditiously

Respectfully submitted

J. Eric Tynan
General Manager

1|Page
\

(%)



Maggiora Bros Drilling, Inc.

CORPORATE OFFICE BRANCH OFFICE
593 Airport Bhed 2001 Shelton Drive
Viatsonville, CA 95076 Hallister, CA 83022

(821} 724-1338 (831) 637-8228

(800) 728-1480
STATE CONTRACTORS LICENSE £243957

Attention: ERIC TYNAN Date: 11/08/2024 Quote No.: 105420 Rev No.: 0
Billing Address: Job Address:

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES

P. O. BOX 1065 WELL #3

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012 CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

Job Attention: ERIC TYNAN

Phone: (831)633-2560 Phone: (831)633-2560
Fax: Fax:
Email: ERIC@CASTROVILLECSD.ORG Email: ERIC@CASTROVILLECSD.ORG

A. The following is Maggiora Bros. Drilling, Inc. proposal to brush and air swab the lower two screens, perform a well video and then develop and test
well with a submersible pump and well packer to isolate the upper screen zone from the lower screens.

DESCRIPTION QTY UOM UNIT PRICE ITEM TOTAL

MOBILIZATION / DEMOBILIZATION 1 LS 2,000.00 2,000.00

PUMP RIG - INSTALL AND REMOVE BRUSH/AIR 1 LS 8,000.00 6,000.00

SWAB EQUIPMENT

PUMP RIG - BRUSH AND AIR SWAB BOTTOM TWQ 16 HR 385.00 6,160.00

SCREENS

AIR COMPRESSOR AND WELL DEVELOPMENT 2 DAY 750.00 1,500.00

EQUIPMENT RENTAL

ABOVE GROUND SETTLING TANK FOR 1 LS 500.00 500.00

DEVELOPMENT WATER

VIDEO WELL 1 EA 1,000.00 1,000.00

PUMP RIG - INSTALL AND REMOVE TEST PUMP 1 LS 7,500.00 7.500.00

WITH PACKER

DEVELOPMENT AND TEST PUMPING 8 HR 350.00 2,800.00

TEST PUMP EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1 LS 750.00 750.00
CTotal Labor and Materials: $28,210.00 )

50% Deposit due PRIOR to SCHEDULING of job. BALANCE DUE UPON COMPLETION.
Proposal is valid 1 month from date above

| HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THESE TERMS. My signature indicates my ACCEPTANCE & AUTHORIZATION for work to begin.

Michael Maggiora 11/08/2024
Authorized Salesperson Date Customer Acceptance Date




B Al E%
i !

CORPORATE OFFICE BRANCH OFFICE

585 Airport Bhvd 2001 Shelton Drive
\Watsomville, CA 95076 Hallister, CA 95023

(8211724-1338 (800) 728-1480 (831) 637-8228

STATE CONTRACTORS LICEWSE 249957

Attention: ERIC TYNAN Date: 11/08/2024 Quote No.: 105421 Rev No.: 0
Billing Address: Job Address:
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES
P. O. BOX 1065 WELL #3
CASTROVILLE, CA 95012 CASTROVILLE, CA 95012
Job Attention: ERIC TYNAN
Phone: (831) 633-2560 Phone: (831) 633-2560
Fax: Fax:
Email: ERIC@CASTROVILLECSD.ORG Email: ERIC@CASTROVILLECSD.ORG

A. The following is Maggiora Bros Drilling, Inc. proposal to brush and air swab the lower two screens, followed by high pressure jetting. After jetting is
completed, then air lift the bottom of the well to remove any residual debris followed by video logging of the well and then development and test
pumping of the well with a submersible pump and well packer to isolate the upper screen zone from the lower screens.

DESCRIPTION QTY UOM UNIT PRICE ITEM TOTAL

MOBILIZATION / DEMOBILIZATION 1 LS 4.,000.00 4,000.00

PUMP RIG - INSTALL AND REMOVE BRUSH/AIR 1 LS 6,000.00 6,000.00

SWAB EQUIPMENT

PUMP RIG - BRUSH AND AIR SWAB BOTTOM TWO 16 HR 385.00 6,160.00

SCREENS

AIR COMPRESSOR AND WELL DEVELOPMENT 2 DAY 750.00 1,500.00

EQUIPMENT RENTAL

INSTALL AND REMOVE JETTING TOOL 1 LS 6,000.00 6,000.00

PUMP RIG AND JETTING EQUIPMENT - HIGH 16 HR 525.00 8,400.00

PRESSURE JETTING

JETTING EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1 LS 2,000.00 2,000.00

PUMP RIG - INSTALL/REMOVE AIR LIFT PIPE AND 16 LS 385.00 6,160.00

AIR LIFT WELL

AIR COMPRESSOR AND WELL DEVELOPMENT 2 DAY 750.00 1,500.00

EQUIPMENT RENTAL

ABOVE GROUND SETTLING TANK FOR 1 LS 2,500.00 2,500.00

DEVELOPMENT

VIDEO WELL 1 EA 1,000.00 1,000.00

PUMP RIG - INSTALL AND REMOVE TEST PUMP 1 Ls 7,500.00 7,500.00

WITH PACKER

DEVELOPMENT AND TEST PUMPING 8 HR 350.00 2,800.00

TEST PUMP EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1 LS 750.00 750.00
(' Total Labor and Materials: $56,270.00 )

50% Deposit due PRIOR to SCHEDULING of job. BALANCE DUE UPON COMPLETION.
Proposal is valid 1 month from date above

I HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THESE TERMS. My signature indicates my ACCEPTANGE & AUTHORIZATION for work to begin.

Michael Maggiora 11/08/2024
Authorized Salesperson Date Customer Acceptance Date




Newman

-

e S

Video Survey Report

Company: Maggiora Brothers Pump & Dlﬁng Date: 30-§ep-24
Well: Castroville Water District Well #3 Run No. One
Field: Castroville Job Ticket: 76530
State: California Total Depth: 595.3 ft

Water Level: 44.8 ft
Location: North corner of Hwy 183 and Elevation: 23.0ft

Del Monte Ave. lat 36.755455° lon -121.7438190

Zero Datum: Top of casing Tool Zero:  Side view lens (Add 2 ft. to downward view)
Reason for Survey: General Inspection

Depth Remarks
l0.0 ft 12 2" 1.D. Steel casing
44.8 ft Water level
372.7 ft Stainless steel screen begins, continues to 572.6 ft.
595.3 ft Total depth

|

RERRNRRNERNENEIE

Screen is 90-100% plugged with iron scaling.

No casing damage was seen.

— > T
i iy Ry —I e
” 5
SRy T 1 ol y
& ! i -
3 N
\ ;s
{-.
o
i
i
4
L=
-y
- T e
et
1
: .
4 B
W e -
» S
s - —




Tracking No. 05-23-MBXX
Nov 22, 2022
CCSD LMA - Castroville Complete Streets Project — 05-1H650

ANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT
WITH THE CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

THIS AGREEMENT is made effective this day of ,20__, by and between
the State of Cadlifornia, acting by and through the Department of Transportation,
hereinafter referred to as “STATE” and the Castrovile Community Services District,
hereinafter referred to as “CCSD" and collectively referred to as “PARTIES",

1.

The PARTIES hereto mutually desire to identify the maintenance responsibilities of
CCSD for newly constructed or revised improvements within STATE’s right of way.

This Agreement addresses CCSD responsibility for the existing street lighting and
the removal of graffii on benches and bike racks (collectively the
“LANDSCAPING") placed within State Highway right of way on State Route 183,
as shown on Exhibit A, aftached to and made a part of this Agreement.

Maintenance responsibilities include, but are not limited to, inspection, providing
emergency repair, replacement, and maintenance, (collectively hereinafter
“MAINTAIN/MAINTENANCE"™) of LANDSCAPING as shown on said Exhibit “A."

The degree or extent of maintenance work to be performed, and the standards,
therefore, shall be in accordance with the provisions of Section 27 of the Streets
and Highways Code and the then current edition of the State Maintenance
Manual.

When a planned future improvement is constructed and/or a minor revision has
been effected with STATE’s consent or initiation within the limits of the STATE's right
of way herein described that aoffects PARTIES' division of maintenance
responsibility as described herein, PARTIES will agree upon and execute a new
dafed and revised Exhibit “A"”, which will be made a part hereof and wili
thereafter supersede the attached original Exhibit “*A” to thereafter become a
part of this Agreement,

5.1.The new exhibit can be executed only upon written consent of the PARTIES
hereto acting by and through their authorized representatives. No formal
amendment to this Agreement will be required.

CCSD agrees, at CCSD expense, to do the following:

6.1. CCSD MAINTAIN LANDSCAPING conforming to the plans and specifications
(PS&E) prepared by the STATE.

4910-8079-9494, v. 2



Tracking No. 05-23-MBXX
Nov 22,2022
CCSD LMA — Castroville Complete Streets Project — 05-1H650

6.1.1. An Encroachment Permit rider may be required for any changes to the
scope of work allowed by this Agreement prior to the start of any work
within STATE's right of way

6.1.2.To expeditiously MAINTAIN, replace, repair or remove from service any
LANDSCAPING system component that has become unsafe or unsightly.

6.2.To furnish electricity for lighting system for existing street lighting systems
currently maintained by CCSD.

6.3. CCSD shall ensure it will provide for the repair and removal of graffiti on or
about the LANDSCAPING in an expeditious manner.

6.4.To remove LANDSCAPING and appurtenances and restore STATE owned
areas to a safe and attractive condition acceptable to STATE in the event this
Agreement is terminated as set forth herein.

. STATE may provide CCSD with timely written notice of unsatisfactory conditions
that require correction by the CCSD. However, the non-receipt of notice does not
excuse CCSD from maintenance responsibilities assumed under this Agreement.

. STATE shall Issue encroachment permits to CCSD at no cost to them.
. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

9.1. Nothing within the provisions of this Agreement is infended to create duties or
obligations fo or rights in third parties not party to this Agreement, or affect the
legal liability of either PARTY to this Agreement by imposing any standard of
care respecting the design, construction and maintenance of these STATE
highway improvements or CCSD facilities different from the standard of care
imposed by law.

9.2.1f during the term of this Agreement, CCSD should cease to MAINTAIN the
LANDSCAPING to the reasonable satisfaction of STATE as provided by this
Agreement, STATE may either undertake to perform that MAINTENANCE on
behalf of CCSD at CCSD's expense or direct CCSD to remove or ifself remove
LANDSCAPING at CCSD's sole expense and restore STATE's right of way to its
prior or a safe operable condition. CCSD hereby agrees to pay said STATE
expenses, within thirty (30) days of receipt of billing by STATE. However, prior
to STATE performing any MAINTENANCE or removing LANDSCAPING, STATE will
provide written notice to CCSD to cure the default and CCSD will have thirty
(30) days within which to affect that cure.

4910-8079-9494, v. 2

[EN
(ToN



Tracking No. 05-23-MBXX
Nov 22, 2022
CCSD LMA — Castroville Complete Streets Project — 05-1H650

9.3. Neither CCSD nor any officer or employee thereof is responsible for any injury,
damage or liability occurring by reason of anything done or omitted to be
done by STATE under or in connection with any work, authority or jurisdiction
arising under this Agreement. It is understood and agreed that STATE shall fully
defend, indemnify and save harmless CCSD and all of its officers and
employees from all claims, suits or actions of every name, kind and description
brought forth under, including, but not limited to, tortious, contractual, inverse
condemnation and other theories or assertions of liability occurring by reason
of anything done or omitted to be done by STATE under this Agreement with
the exception of those actions of STATE necessary to cure a noticed default
on the part of CCSD.

9.4. Neither STATE nor any officer or employee thereof is responsible for any injury,
damage or liability occurring by reason of anything done or omitted to be
done by CCSD under or in connection with any work, authority or jurisdiction
arising under this Agreement. It is understood and agreed that CCSD shall fully
defend, indemnify and save harmless STATE and all of its officers and
employees from all claims, suits or actions of every name, kind and description
prought forth under, including, but not limited to, tortious, contractual, inverse
condemnation or other theories or assertions of liability occurring by reason of
anything done or omitted to be done by CCSD under this Agreement.

9.5. PREVAILING WAGES:

9.5.1. Labor Code Compliance- If the work performed under this Agreement is
done under confract and falls within the Labor Code section 1720(a)(1)
definition of a “public works” in that it is construction, alteration,
demolition, installation, or repair, or maintenance work under Labor
Code section 1771. CCSD must conform to the provisions of Labor Code
secfions 1720 through 1815, and all applicable provisions of California
Code of Regulations found in Title 8, Chapter 8, Subchapter 3, Articles 1-
7. CCSD agrees to include prevailing wage requirements in its contracts
for public works. Work performed by CCSD'S own forces is exempt from
the Labor Code’s Prevailing Wage requirements.

9.5.2.Requirements in Subcontracts - CCSD shall require its contractors to
include prevailing wage requirements in all subcontracts when the work
to be performed by the subcontractor under this Agreement is a “public
works” as defined in Labor Code Section 1720(a)(1) and Labor Code
Section 1771. Subcontracts shall include all prevailing wage
requirements set forth in CCSD's contracts. '

10.INSURANCE - CCSD and ifs contractors shall maintain in force, during the term of
this Agreement, a policy of general liability insurance, including coverage of

4910-8079-9494, v. 2



Tracking No. 05-23-MBXX
Nov 22, 2022
CCSD LMA - Castroville Complete Streets Project — 05-1H650

bodily injury liability and property damage liability, naming the STATE, its officers,
agents and employees as the additional insured in an amount of $1 million per
occurrence and $2 million in aggregate and $5 million in excess, Coverage shall
be evidenced by a certificate of insurance in a form satisfactory to the STATE that
shall be delivered to the STATE with a signed copy of this Agreement.

11.TERMINATION - This Agreement may be terminated by timely mutual written
consent by PARTIES, and CCSD's failure to comply with the provisions of this
Agreement may be grounds for a Notice of Termination by STATE.

12.TERM OF AGREEMENT -This Agreement shall become effective on the date first
shown on its face sheet and shall remain in full force and effect until amended or
terminated at any time upon mutual consent of the PARTIES or until terminated by
STATE for cause.

PARTIES are empowered by Streets and Highways Code Section 114 & 130 to enter into
this Agreement and have delegated to the undersigned the authority to execute this
Agreement on behalf of the respective agencies and covenants to have foIIowed all
the necessary legal requirements to validly execute this Agreement.

4910-8079-9494, v. 2

(EY

a2



Tracking No. 05-23-MBXX
Nov 22, 2022
CCSD LMA - Castroville Complete Streets Project — 05-1H650

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the PARTIES hereto have set their hands and seals the day and
year first above written.

THE CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY STATE OF CALIFORNIA
SERVICES DISTRICT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
By:

President of the Board
Inifiated and Approved
By: By:

District General Manager Deputy District Director
Maintenance District 5

APPROVE AS TO FORM:

By:

Secretary to the Board

By:

District Counsel

/;'7

4910-8079-9494, v. 2



EXHIBIT A

(Plan map identifying the applicable STATE Routes and CCSD facilities)

4910-8079-9494, v. 2

Sanda



8110008150 ISVHd B HIGANN 103r0Hd _ 1521 LIND I i I : 37v0s " H5aubE 3} LY 1M SRRV <2 311 Nt 0102/2/L Q3SIA3Y 15V W3O
m w1
i =
1 o |
i 3
u fned
i =
. =
i ES
| =
. " .
_ z B
m =
m &
W £t
” m
'y
3Tv2S ON \ o1 gynex m (£
L | o - 9
+5| [fro1vA 3 |l m =
=M [l - w =
z = " a &
2 = O e |2
+5 oA [ = | 5 b £ ||
> o w m
4 o - cd -
— 4
. I ETED] _w_ ___..... m W | m
_ enroness |n || |[3|#] z
= -
oT ur 1) = 2z
g I lF & o Sl I GRS | P | g
= W_ w 2 -.ﬂ.._ 9 - (r3 3
g ] 5 m o 2 9 + =
— tn
[+3
v w w 9 P z 45 {Twanoo| bw B
[
_.__v_._wH SSCH GRY Sk D2y 1] oL S0v Qv G68 Q6% g O8]
% 45 [L1 e n 141
1 N I 2 _ I8
45 wHI0VIERIL _ m ) S Sy m 2
e, 435 $8I/96| 31NoY i n +S S53HJAD \ _oan bl e
T .. 3 od 4 RS 2 |=8
— ey ~— [/E S =<7
L S s — . =
D<o — o e'8d Wd €81 3inoy >N
00,0 ~—" ~ I 80U (O
s 9! ANIN33HOV 40 LINIT J/ oS @
If | m
.e r =
. /J .. \I ) ) 2=
6°6 Wd €8l 3LnOoY ™~ - 5|8
kol . 5|2
INIWIIHOVY 40 LINI & ... :.Qov i
_.u..._. / \»woo,
Yo~ a0 N
- O15 T~ L
o e
AJYILNOW 40 ALNNOD // o dsd3 37771AOHLSYD =
aAlhe
\ _uc.n_v..ﬂoz m lE
DU DR =1°
o Ble
=]
z | 6°6/€°8Y 8l NOW |50
m.“.‘hm.am .m.n...uw.."_w .uuumm_:h -._Wmﬁug ) ALNMOD | +810)




50

—rT T T UBP*GS23-681 tOODBISONS [AJUX""* <= 3114 NOD
8110009150 ISYHA B HIBKNN LI3r0Yd 1621 LINN ! L : 4 37905 " 0N08 SATLY 3 kst rvian 0102/2/ Q3SIATY 1SV ¥IQHOR

= M e

NOLLIVIHOJSNVEL 40 INJALEVA30 - VINMOJITWD 40 31VIS

NDIS3Q JONVNILNIVH SUDRAT). By

HOSTAN3ANS TYNOILONNA

ATINO TVYAONIY LLiddvu® (ATNO TVAOWIY ILIddVYHD) (AINO TVAONIH 11124VUD)
(8-3dAl) HON34G TVYIIdAL (V-3dAl) HON3E TVIIdAL NOVH g TVIIdAL

AB O3¥I3HD
A8_03N9IS3Q
-Q3L¥IN2TY)

L1QONIT AZ3NY3E
ONOS "A N3IT3H

Q3SIA3Y 31va
A8 Q3SIATY

¥ Ugixg  L1Ol1dlsida

3 6°6/7€°8Y €8t NOW | SO
el VRN BB | sunow | auwnos [usig




MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING REGARDING PROPERTY RELATED
SERVICES FOR CASTROVILLE OAKS AFFORDABLE HOUSING SUBDIVISION

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is dated and
effective as of the , 2024 by and between Castroville
Community Services District (“CCSD”), an independent special district formed under and
pursuant to Section 61000 et seq., and Community Housing Improvement Systems and Planning
Association, Inc., a non-profit public benefit corporation ( “CHISPA”). CCSD and CHISPA are
sometimes referred to as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties”.

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, CHISPA is developing certain real property located in Monterey County,
California, commonly known as the Castroville Oaks Affordable Housing Subdivision and more
particularly described in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and incorporated herein (the
“Subdivision™);

WHEREAS, the Subdivision is owned by CHISPA and located within the boundaries of
CCSD, in the County of Monterey (“County™);

WHEREAS, CHISPA and CCSD desire to enter into this MOU for the purposes of
establishing the circumstances and conditions under which CCSD may provide certain property-
related services within the Subdivision;

WHEREAS, CCSD must have sufficient resources and capacity to meet the demands of
the Subdivision;

WHEREAS, CHISPA agrees CCSD will levy a connection fee, as well as a fee or charge
upon each individual parcel of real property within the Subdivision for each Equivalent Dwelling
Unit (“EDU”), which is defined as the unit of measurement that represents the average amount of
wastewater and sewage produced by a single-family home;

WHEREAS, the amount of CCSD’s fee or charge upon each individual parcel of
property shall not exceed the proportional cost of the service attributable to the parcel for
property-related services within the Subdivision, and in accordance with sound fiscal practices
and with the requirements of Proposition 218 and its implementing legislation.

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to cooperate to implement CCSD’s fees and charges;

51

4881-2876-6712,v. 7



WHEREAS, the Parties desire to enter into an agreement to formalize the terms and
conditions by which CCSD may provide certain property-related services to CHISPA.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, representations and other
provisions contained herein, and for other valuable consideration, CHISPA and the CCSD
hereby agree as follows:

1. Purpose. The purpose of this MOU is to acknowledge the agreement of the
Parties with respect to certain basic terms and conditions of a proposed agreement, which basic
terms shall form the basis upon which the Parties negotiate in good faith an agreement.

2. CCSD Responsibility for Services, Maintenance and Repair. CCSD shall be
responsible to provide [TBD: sewer service, public streets, storm drains and streetlights] to
single-family and multi-family parcels within the Subdivision.

3. Capacity. CCSD must have sufficient resources and capacity to meet the
demands of the Subdivision;

4. Monterey One Water. CHISPA shall provide verification to CCSD that Monterey
One Water (“M1W?) has sufficient resources and capacity to meet the demands of the
Subdivision for services M1W shall be responsible to provide to the Subdivision, including the
treatment and disposal of wastewater, for which it shall separately bill property owners within
the Subdivision for such services.

5. CCSD Connection Fee. CCSD shall levy a one-time connection fee in
accordance with its then-current fee schedule approved by the Board of Directors. This
connection fee shall be paid to CCSD prior to occupancy of the Subdivision.

6. Service Charges by CCSD. CHISPA agrees that CCSD shall be authorized to
levy an annual fee or charge in an amount for provision of property-related services to the single
family and multi-family residential lots within the Subdivision, which parcels are identified as
Lots 1 and 88 shown on that map described in Exhibit A. Said fee or charge shall not exceed the
actual cost for services provided and shall be levied in accordance with Prop 218. CHISPA shall
cooperate with CCSD to implement and collect all fees and charges.

7. Billing and Collection. The fee or charge shall be included on the property tax bill
prepared by the County for each of the parcels of real property within the Subdivision. Said fee
or charge shall be collected annually by the County Tax Collector, in the same manner as real

| Ay’
4881-2876-6712,v. 7 2



property taxes.

8. Alternate Financing for Property-Related Services. In the event that CCSD desires
to initiate or undertake to establish an alternate financing mechanism for the property-related
services provided hereunder, CHISPA, on behalf of CHISPA and subsequent purchasers,
consents to such alternate financing mechanisms and further agrees not to contest same.

9. Term of MOU. This MOU shall be and remain in effect from the date first set
forth above until the agreement is executed, unless earlier terminated by the Parties as provided
for in Section 7.

10.  Entire Agreement. This MOU contains the entire agreement among the Parties
respecting the matters set forth and supersedes all prior agreements for the real property
described herein respecting these matters.

11.  Amendments. This MOU may be amended only by a writing signed by the
parties, their successors or assigns.

12. Governing Law and Venue. This MOU is a contract governed in accordance with
the laws of the State of California; Venue shall be in Monterey.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this agreement as of the date first
written above.

CCSD: CHISPA:
Castroville Community Services District

By: By:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Address: Address:
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:

4881-2876-6712,v. 7

R

(Y



|

L

0P PORSIITIN

NOILDNY1S3A 40 AOHKAW|

“seuio |
saded ajsepy ]
Guippaius [/

aimeubig

pakoljsaQ aieq

oL

‘pakossap alam (panosdde jou
se payJew asoy) 1daoxa) spiodal pajs| 'Y Apao |
NOILYDI411¥30 NOILONYLS3a

panosddy ajeq

JOUI0 £ 810 [eondo Z winoay ¢ adhl Adag ‘Buippasys Aq ppAonsap 04 itk $pJ0d3) fEnuapiuod |

Lz | L | soaml ¢ st O

LI[g0 | AijLe S prnu e M

panoiddy ajeq
‘A1190 | S| Lo - SPIIVIIUL
panoiddy aleq 19ZeuBA PO .
Aﬁh&g:@ ‘g adp pvr upvout)
panoiddy ejeg 19beuep [RI8UID IR ~ 0q At |LO SNUVAVIOIE ﬂ\&scgi
(axmeubis) STIYAOHddY NOLLONYLS3A .
LI~ | MLO w&&&gg S0P
—2AN Q\_
~ ﬁj odk1 | opew oL Wwios 4 JIWVN AHOOILYD QHOI3Y
ajeq :Aq pasedaid sjeoyinag $31d02 JONVY 31vd

“F # ereonpuo)

1%

uoonnsag

_J/ﬂ\th\ —Li. a * :meg

1earosddy Gupeow preog

‘jeaosddesip 1o} UOSED) BIEIS PUR [RIIUL ‘PIODBT Y yBnony yiew ‘uoseas Aue Joj anolddesip

noA j1 “mojaq Buiubis Aq 1eacsdde JNoA aEoIpUl 95EDl4 "palidxa DALY SPI0J3L PALS!| aYI JO) spotad uonuBIdY)

IOTHLSTIA SHOIAMMIS

J1LvOI411433 NOILONAILS3A

ALINMTATNOO
TTHAOLLSVO




(G# T13M) JBBUM -~ GETIAM x b TIAM== = €4 TNl Z# TITNmm |

_ T y _ _ | _ T 0021
(L " i ! i il i - il o O .____,_______.___m_._ ____.____“q :___,
o
_i | |
] :jnf_ T ﬂ 0'00L-
AT
HMREAAS 14HD
H __lT_ BN _A snans L
(ARARDRAARRRAD! & 1ARRRR
(gt .
Pad 4| ] “ {1
W .77_ H _f_:ro.&ﬂ
_ _c _._A _
| : __ *__ 7._
_ __________ _
| HH Wi L oor
_____ __ | _ n_ _ :
TN TN
CUEEEL R |
_¥w_____ ___ .—"W_ | RELERRFN
_ 00

ye-ony YC NVl €C-ONV ECNVI cC onv CCNVI L2 ony LCNVYP Q0 ONv QZNVr 61 onv 61 NVr 81 Onv 81 NV

= = R—

¥202-810¢ S13A3T 1T13M IT1TIAOYULSVD




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’'S REPORT

DECEMBER 17, 2024

% Regulatory Compliance

000D O0D0DO0DO0O

SWRCB-DDW Tri-annual inspection of water system November2024

Working on PFA regulation re: PFA’s MCL mandated by EPA

Submitted State mandated Drought Resiliency Program for November

Initiated EPA mandated Lead pipe inventory& Replacement (LPIR)due Oct 15
All routine samples coliform samples negative for November, 2024

Well #3 future desalter use under investigation

Submitted water reports to 7 large Water system customers 11/5/2024
Regulatory documentation for Castroville, Moss Landing & Moro Cojo— “No Spill
Report” to SWRCB for November 2024

% Current Projects

O 0 DO

[ Iy iy Ry Y [ ) W

Institute Community outreach with School District and other organizations
Initiate awarding & drilling Well # 6

Need to work with MCPW to

post signs to stop semi truckers from using local streets as truck stops

Acquire easements for Washington By Pass

Researching De-Salter feasibility for Well #3 as brackish water supply well
Secure $3.2 million in funding for construction of Washington sewer by-pass line
Trim trees at all well sites

Consider Solar panels for office area and possibly Castroville Blvd lift station
Oversee grant funding, permits and design of new Overhead sign from CalTrans
Review/amend/Approve MOU with CHISPA

Review Street lighting issues Operators inspecting and confirming lateral
replacement work for Lead Line from EPA mandate

Review Salery survey from local water/wastewater agencies

Research new grant funding opportunities for grants for new Castroville water
supply for $7.2 million

]

32



< Completed Projects

a
]
a

Q

60% draft design completed for Washington BP
Well sites landscaped

Well #3 motor removed and sleeve pulled

60% Design for Moss Landing Sewer Rehab

o 60% Planning for Well site #4 modifications for filling storage tanks from
distribution system & additional 600,000-gallon water tank- Design-Build will take it
to 100%- $150K left from IRWPM grant

Q

00D DO

Completed permits for MLRP, and applied for grant

or possibly low interest loans

Review proposals for new/existing projects in 2024/2025

Met with Vehicle Abatement regarding abandoned /inoperable vehicles

Met with MCPW to resolve deteriorated fencing on Overpass & overhead sign
Water laterals replaced during County’s Road repair on

North side of town

Upcoming Projects

Q

0O0OD0O0OD

OO0 O0O0o

Coordinate with CalTrans for lateral & saddle replacement/abandonment

on Merritt/HWY 183- Start Jan 2025

Tie-in to MPWSP Desal water line(research)

Reconsider/ update projects for CIP 2024/2029

Investigate installing solar power @ office and additional sites

Follow up with Supervisor Church to resolve flooding and I / I issue on Struve
Work with County to install Stop signs on Wood, Geil & Castro Streets (and
others)

Follow-up with MCPW re: schedule repair of deteriorated fencing on Overpass
Meet with M1W Source control re: illegal connections in Castroville

Initiate community collaboration with NMCUSD & Student Ambassadors
Secure funding for New Deep Well#6

investigate depressions in street for sewer repair

< Meetings/Seminars (attended)

JPIA (insurance carrier) for tour of District facilities

Met with state Dept of Water resources to inspect District water treatment,
distribution system and records

County Staff & Property owners to resolve flooding issues on Struve Rd
Met with Jay Johnson and Jeremy of Signs by Van to resolve issues with
Overhead Sign design & installation

Paul Tran re: consider providing contracted Services for Castroville Oaks



o Met with Seema Chavan of Brown and Caldwell to assist in grant submission
o Billie Issa re: MCPW Struve Rd issues
o Cal Trans-Multiple meetings/ conversations re:

1. Replace Castroville Overhead Sign,

2. Improve/enhance Pedestrian Over-pass

3. Merritt Street Improvement & overlay

% Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

Monterey Bay Water Works Association training & Board meeting
Water Solutions Group

NMCUSD & Community engagement

Moss Landing Community Plan Update

Castroville Community Plan Update

Monterey 1 Water- Grant assistance

180-400 Aquifer- Advisory Committee

Quarterly Water Managers meeting

Quarterly Special District Managers meeting

O00C0O0OO0DO0DO0ODO

< Improvements/Ideas/Suggestions

o Install “For fire use only- all others will be fined” on all fire hydrants
o Design & find funding for new sewer mains to replace Cypress Alley sewer main
o Replace degraded water main on Cypress Circle

(o)



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT
November 2024

Maintenance:

e 11400 Merritt St. — Abandoned and Relocate Water Lateral.
e Well # 4 — Rebuilt Bad contactor and swap it.

e Well # 4 — Installed New Contactor for Fire Pump.

e Relocate Water Line and Water Valve on 11000 Preston St.
e Lead Inventory — Print Letters and Mailed Out.

e Main Line Leak — 11200 Axtell Apartments.

e Station 1 — Pump # 1 Clock was replaced.

e Castroville Blvd Lift Station — Pump # 1 Pulled.

e Sea Garden Lift Station - Replaced UPS Battery.

e Clean Water Valves Using Vacuum Trailer.

e Measured and Ordered Station 4 Traffic Lid.

e Castroville and Moro Cojo - Inspect Lights.

e Storm Drains Cleaned Before and After Rain.

1
e



Weekly

. Well sites (Check water softeners, Chlorine Generator, tanks, pumps, etc.)
. Water Valve Boxes — Inspect and Clean Using Vac. Trailer.

. Exercise Valves.

. Respond to e-mails.

. Rounds - Lift stations (Check fluids, oil, alarms, floats, etc.)

. Jetting. (Castroville, Moro Cojo, Moss Landing).

. Water samples (Bacteria).

. Mapping reports.
. Office grounds keeping.

. Wash and clean trucks.

. Lift stations grounds-keeping.

. Maintain Cartegraph records updated.

. Take Garbage and recycle out.
Monthly

o Run Generators.

. Water Loss Report.

. Read and re-read meters.

. Deliver 72 hrs. notices.

. Replace registers.

. Reset logs for Lift Stations and Well sites.

. Fire Hydrants readings.

. Troubleshoot computers, printers, Internet.
Work Orders:

a) 7 Day Disconnect Notice — 19
b) Final Bill Read Meter - 4

c) Investigate — 3

d) Miscellaneous - 1

e) Padiock Srvc, no Tenant. - 1

TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 28



|Castroville Community Services District

Percent Water Loss

Monthly & Yearly

Well #5 | Site 2 Well | Site 3 Well | Site 4 Well Totals Totals miscellaneous Unaccounted
Month Gal. Gal. Gal. Gal. Water Pumped | Water Sold Water %
Hydrant metars 137K Jetting &Flushing
9-Nov-23| 3931482 4014000 0| 14286000 22231482 19540855| 23800Q 'k teereren 62« FO 2k Sofmer ¢ 10.99%
Hydrant meters 23K Jstting &Flushing
11-Dec-23| 3975125 3983000 0| 12256000 20214125 17837399| 10000Q e yiren 65k FO2u somer 2 11.26%
Hydrant meters 5X-Jetung &Flushing 14k
10-Jan-24| 3446900 3432000 0| 9525000 16403900 14105926| 52236 "ok it 20k O 2k Sofmar 2k 13.69%
Hydrant meters SK-Jatting &Flushing 14k
9-Feb-24| 3413503 3377000 0| 8875000 15665503 13503502  §Q452 ke Hyrn 20k FO 2 Softner 2€ 13.41%
1Bk-Leaks,Hydrant 190k FD 2k Softner
11-Mar-24| 3208928 3286000 0| 9748000 16243928 14057276| 331428 11.42%
26k-Laaks Hydrant 112k FD 2k Softner
9-Apr-24| 3627567 3584000 0| 9327000 16538567 14723310| 222820 x« 9.63%
T Tt oy,
65k-Leaks Hydrant 122k FD 2k Softner
10-May-24| 4874667 4755000 0| 11017000 20646667 18085585 292248 x 10.99%
G R R e g e
29k-Leaks,Hydrant 140k FD 2k Softner
10-Jun-24| 5239342 5134000 0| 11849000 22222342 19527640 299682 =« _ 10.78%
13k-Leaks,Hydrant 143k FD 2k Softner
10-Jul-24| 5522444 5294000 0| 12947000 23763444 21046850 351106 = 9.95%
L TTTAIENE | GO BF eIy
32k-Leaks,Hydrant 254k FD 2k Softnar
12-Aug-24| 4427697 7749000 0| 13882000 26058697 22890864| 536417 x« 10.10%
Hydrant mators ~Jutng &
14k-Leaks,Hydrant 143k FD 2k SoRner
10-Sep-24| 3993232 5093000 0| 14343000 23429232 20362699| 291578 =« 11.84%
Hydrant meters 98K-Jetting &Flushing
10-Oct-24| 4593180 4576000 0| 14008000 23177180 20570746| 177960 Lot 19 Fo 2K sofner 26 10.48%
Hydrant meters 38K-Jetting &Flushing
12-Nov-24| 4296384| 4477000 0| 15389000 24162384  21231531| {18203 “ieeromak Fok S 11.64%
Average B o - i.Z?‘_'/o
= : , —= —— ==
16.00% === e = — [ = — I 'J'l — = || -
| !7 | i " ii
i | ey
| 1400% fE==— —13:6%% | 1o 440z ]: =
l |' - ' l : -
T | 11.84%; |_- ‘
12.00% - i -
| J
| 1000% S SN | BN BN BN 063% . BN . NN
‘ 8.00% +
| 6.00%
|
4.00% =
2.00% - il
0:00% WI ! II -\| | |II J I H

| 9-Nov-23 11-Dec-23 10-Jan-24 9-Feb-24 11-Mar-24 9-Apr-24 10-May-24 10-Jun-24

10-Sep-24 10-Oct-24 12-Nov-24 Average |




State of California — Llealth and 1fuman Services Agency Depariment of Public Health

Drinking Water Program

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM COLIFORM MONITORING
(including triggered source monitoring for systems subject to the Groundwater Rule)

Svelem Name |5;--lr.:n Number

CASTROVILLE CSD 2710005
~ DECEMBER - 2024

=

Number Number Number Total Number Fecal/
Required Collected Coliform Positives E.coli Positives
1. Routine Samples (see note 1) 2/ WK 8 0

2. Repeat Samples following Samples that are Total Coliform
Positive and Fecal/E.coli Negative (see notes 5 and 6) 0 0

3. Repeat Samples following Routine Samples that are
Total Coliform Positive and Fecal/E.coli Positive

(see notes 5 and 6) 0 | |

4. MCL Computation for Total Coliform Positive Samples

J Ut

a, Totals (sum of columns) 8 0

b. If 40 or more samples collected in month, determine
percent of samples that are total coliform positive

[(total number positive/total number collected) x 100] = NA %
c. Is system in compliance . ... with fecal/E. coli MCL?
(see notes 2 and 3) Yes O No
.. with monthly MCL? Yes [J No
(see note 4)
5. Source Samples Triggered by Routine Samples that are Total Colitorm Positive 0 0 :'

(This applies only to systems subject to the Groundwater Rule - see notes 7 and 8)

6. Invalidated Samples
(Note what samples, if any, were invalidated; who authorized the invalidation; and when replacement samples
were collected. Attach additional sheets, if necessary, )

7. Summary Completed By:

Signalure Tide 1dare

J. ERIC TYNAN GENERAL MANAGER 12/9/2024

NOTES AND INSTRUCTIONS:
I Routine samples include:

a Samples required pursuant 10 22 CCR Section 64423 and any additional samples required by an approved routine sample siting plan established pursuant to 22 CCR Scetion 64422

b Extra samples arc required for sysiems collecling less than five rouline samples per month Lhat had onc or more tolal coliform positives in previous month:

c. Extra samples for systenis with high source water wurbiditics that arc using surface waler or d: under dircel infl ol surfacc waler and

dio net practice filiration in compliance with regulations:
2 Note: For a repeat sample following a total coliform positive sample, any fecalfiicoli positive repeat (boxed entry) constitutes an MCL violation and
requires immediate notification to the Department (22, CCR, Section 64426 1)
Note: For repeat sample following a fecal/E.coli positive sample, any total coliform pasitive repeat (boxed entry) ¢ i an MCL violation and
requires immediate notification to the Department (22, CCR, Section 64426, 1)
Total coliform MCL (Notify Department within 24 hours of MCL violation):
a. For systems collecting less than 40 samples, if two or more samplés are total eoliform posiuve, then the MCL i violated.
b For systems collecting 40 or more samples, i more than 5.0 pereent of samples collected are total coliform pesitive, then the MCL s violated

Positive results and their associated repeat samples are 1o be iracked on the Coliform Maonitoring Workshest,
Repeat samples must be collected within 24 hours of being notified of the positive results For systems collecting more than one routine sample per month, three repeat samples
must be collected for each total coliform positive sample For systems collecting one or fewer routine samples per month, four repeal samples must be collected for each total coliform
positive sample.
For systems subject to the Groundwater Rule: Positive results and the associated nggered source samples are 1o be tracked on the Coliform Monitoring Worksheel.
For triggered sample(s) required as a result of a total coliform routine positive sample, an K coli, enterococci, or coliphage positive tnggered sample (boxed entry) requires
immediate notification to the Department, Tier I public notification, and corrective action. 10/2009 - 8477

w

I

o v

® =



SWRCB-DDW Monthly Summary Report: TCR : E M B AS

MONTEREY BAY ANALYTICAL SERVICES
CELEBRATING 25 YEARS | 1999-2024

Castroville CSD

Eric Tynan/R. Galvez/J. Varela 4 Justin Court Suite D, Monterey, CA 93940
11499 Geil St 831.375.MBAS (6227)
Castroville, CA 95012 www.MBASinc.com

ELAP Certification Number: 2385
Tuesday, December 10, 2024

Lab Number: 241104_049-01
Collection Date/Time: 11/4/2024  9:45 Sample Collector: Varela J Client Sample #:
Received Date/Time: 11/4/2024  15:04 System ID: CA2710005 Coliform Designation: Routine

| Sample Description: Castroville CSD, 11734 Merritt Way

Anae  Methed ot  Resut Qualfier Dilution POL AnalysisDate/Time Analyst |
Chlorine Residual (Field) External mgl 020 1 _11/4/2024 9:45 )
Coliform, E Coli ~ SM9223B-18hr /100mL Absent 1 ~ 11/4/2024 16:45 CG
Coliform, Total SM9223B-18hr  /100mL _Absent 1 11/4/2024 16:45 CG
Comments:
Lab Number: 241104_049-02
Collection Date/Time: 11/4/2024  9:30 Sample Collector: Varela J Client Sample #:
Received Date/Time: 11/4/2024 15:04 System ID: CA2710005 Coliform Designation: Routine
Sample Description: Castroville CSD, 10700 Merritt St. ]
Aunae  Methed  Unf  Resut Quaffier Diltion PQL AnalvsisDate/Time Analyst
Chlorine Residual (Field) External mg/L 0.40 _ 1 . _11/4/2024  9:30 o
Coliform, EColi SM9223B-18hr  /100mL Absent 1 11/4/2024 1645 CG
Coliform, Total ~ SM9223B-18hr /100mL Absent 1 11/4/2024 16:45 CG
Comments:
Lab Number: 241112_101-01
Collection Date/Time: 11/12/2024 9:15 Sample Collector: Orozco Jr E Client Sample #:
Received Date/Time: 11/12/2024 16:30 System ID: CA2710005 Coliform Designation: Routine

| Sample Description: Castroville CSD, 11200 Speegle St.

Analyte Method Unijﬁ X Result Qualfier Dilution PQL _A_n;_yglg Date / Time  Analyst -|
Chlorine Residual (Field) External mglL 025 1 11/12/2024 915
Coliform, E Coli SM8223B-18hr  /100mL __Absent 1 _ 11/12/2024  17:14 CG
Coliform, Total SM9223B-18hr  /100mL Absent 1 11/12/2024  17:14 cG
Comments:
Abbreviations/Definitions: mg/L: Milligrams per liter (=ppm} ug/L: Micrograms per liter (=ppb) MPN: Most Probable Number
MDL: Method Detection Limit PQL: Praclical Quantitation Limit MCL: Maximum Contamination Level ND: Not Detected at the PQL (or MDL, if shown)
E: Analysis performed by External Laboratory; see Report attachments H: Analyzed outside of method hold time  QC: Quality Control

J: Resuit is < PQL but 2 MDL; the concentration is an approximate value, p;



SWRCB-DDW Monthly Summary Report: TCR : E M B A S

MONTEREY BAY ANALYTICAL SERVICES
CELEBRATING 25 YEARS | 1999-2024

Castroville CSD

Eric Tynan/R. Galvez/J. Varela 4 Justin Court Suite D, Monterey, CA 93940
11499 Geil St 831.375.MBAS (6227)
Castroville, CA 95012 www.MBASIinc.com

ELAP Certification Number: 2385
Tuesday, December 10, 2024

Lab Number: 241112_101-02
Collection Date/Time: 11/12/2024 9:30 Sample Collector: Orozco Jr E
Received Date/Time: 11/12/2024 16:30 System ID: CA2710005

Client Sample #:

Coliform Designation: Routine

I Sample Description: Castroville CSD, 11045 Comm Pkwy

fnaMe  Method  Unt  Result Qualfier Diution PQL AnalysisDate/Time Analyst
Chlorine Residual (Field) External mg/L 028 1 11/12/2024 9:30

Colifarm, E Coli SM9223B-18hr  /100mL Absent 1 11/12/2024  17:14 CG
Coliform, Total SM9223B-18hr  /100mL Absent 1 _ 1112/2024  17:14 CG
Comments:

Lab Number: 241118_039-01
Collection Date/Time: 11/18/2024 8:50 Sample Collector: Varela J
Received Date/Time: 11/18/2024 15:13 System ID: CA2710005

Client Sample #:
Coliform Designation: Routine
{ Sample Description: Castroville CSD, 10750 Geil St. |

Analyte  Method Unit _Result Qualfier Dilution PQL Analysis Date/Time  Analyst |
Chlorine Residual (Field) External mg/L 0.20 1 11/18/2024  8:50 -
Coliform, E Coli SM9223B-18hr  /100mL Absent 1 11/18/2024  16:17 CG
Coliform, Total ~~ SM9223B-18hr /100mL  Absent 1 _11/18/2024  16:17 CG
Comments:

Lab Number: 241118_039-02
Collection Date/Time: 11/18/2024 9:55 Sample Collector: Varela J
Received Date/Time: 11/18/2024 15:13  System |D: CA2710005

Client Sample #:
Coliform Designation: Routine
[ Sample Descrlptlon Castroville CSD 11185 Commercml Pkwy |

Analyte Method Unit  Result Qualfier Dilution PQL AnalysisDate/Time Analyst |
Chlorine Residual (Field) External mgll 0.30 1 _11/18/2024 985
Coliform, E Coli SM9223B-18hr  /100mL  Absent 1 11/18/2024  16:17 CG
Coliform, Total SM9223B-18hr  /100mL Absent 1 11/18/2024  16:17 GG
Comments:

Abbreviations/Definitions: mg/L: Milligrams per liter (=ppm) ug/L: Micrograms per liter (=ppb) MPN: Most Probable Number

MDL: Method Detection Limit PQL: Practical Quantitation Limit MCL: Maximum Contamination Level ND: Not Detected at the PQL (or MDL, if shown)

E: Analysis performed by External Laboratory; see Report attachments H: Analyzed outside of method hold time  QC: Quality Control

J: Result is < PQL but 2 MDL; the concentration is an approximate value.

oy
‘
v

pias



SWRCB-DDW Monthly Summary Report: TCR : i M B A S

MONTEREY BAY ANALYTICAL SERVICES
CELEBRATING 25 YEARS | 1999-2024

Castroville CSD

Eric Tynan/R. Galvez/J. Varela 4 Justin Court Suite D, Monterey, CA 93940
11499 Geil St 831.375.MBAS (6227)
Castroville, CA 95012 www.MBASinc.com

ELAP Certification Number: 2385
Tuesday, December 10, 2024

Lab Number: 241120_071-01

Collection Date/Time: 11/19/2024 15:20 Sample Collector: Varela J Client Sample #:

Received Date/Time: 11/20/2024 15:34 System ID: CA2710005 Coliform Designation: Special
] Sample Description: Castroville CSD, FH Corner of Preston St. & Mc Dougall St. ]
Analyte . Methed  Unit Result Qualfier Dilution PQL AnalysisDate/Time Analyst
Chlorine Residual (Field) External mg/L 0.30 1 ~11/19/2024 15:20

Coliform, E Caii SM9223B-18hr  /100mL Absent 1 - 11/20/2024  16:45 CG
Coliform, Total SM9223B-18hr  /100mL Absent 1 11/20/2024  16:45 CG
Comments:

Lab Number: 241126_081-01

Collection Date/Time: 11/26/2024 11:05 Sample Collector: Varela J Client Sample #:

Received Date/Time: 11/26/2024 15:34 System ID: CA2710005 Coliform Designation: Routine
[ Sample Description: Castroville CSD, 11321 Mead St. ]
Analvte Method Unit Result Qualfier Dilution PQL Analysis Date/Time Analyst |
Chlorine Residual (Field) External ma/l 0.30 1 11/26/2024  11:05
Coliform, E Coli SM9223B-18hr  /100mL Absent 1 11/26/2024  17:28 ~TWH
Coliform, Total SM9223B-18hr  /100mL  Absent 1 11/26/2024  17:28 TWH
Comments:

Lab Number: 241126_081-02

Collection Date/Time: 11/26/2024 11:25 Sample Collector: Varela J Client Sample #:

Received Date/Time: 11/26/2024 15:34 System ID: CA2710005 Coliform Designation: Routine
| Sample Description: Castroville CSD, 11420 Comm Pkwy
EE.&[!IE e Method Unit i1 Resu.lg-_Q' _uglﬁer Dilution PQL Anglysi_§ D?gg [ Time _Analﬁ_;
Chlorine Residual (Field) External  mg/L ~0.30 1 11/26/2024  11:25
Caliform, E Coli SM9223B-18hr  /100mL Absent ] 1 11/26/2024  17:28 TWH
Coliform, Total _ SM9223B-18hr /100mL  Absent 1 11/26/2024  17:28 TWH
Comments:

Report Approved by: GO :
David Holland, Laboratory Director

Abbreviations/Definitions: mg/L: Milligrams per liter (=ppm) ug/L: Micrograms per liter (=ppb) MPN: Most Probable Number
MDL: Method Detection Limit PQL: Practical Quantitation Limit MCL: Maximum Contamination Level ND: Not Detected at the PQL (or MDL, if shown)
E: Analysis performed by External Laboratory; see Report attachments H: Analyzed outside of method hold time ~ QC: Quality Control

J: Result is < PQL but > MDL; the concentration is an approximate value.

65



State of Cahfornia — Icalth and [uman Services Agency Department of Public Health
DDrnking Water Program

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM COLIFORM MONITORING
(including triggered source monitoring for systems subject to the Groundwater Rule)

Syslem Name TSvstem Number

CASTROVILLE CSD 2710005

Sampling Penod
Year
a DECEMBER 2024
Number Number Number Total Number Fecal/
Required Collected Coliform Positives E.coli Positives
1. Routine Samples (see note 1) 2/ WK 8 0

2. Repeat Samples following Samples that are Total Coliform

0
Positive and Fecal/E.coli Negative (see notes 5 and 6) 0 0 |:]

3. Repeat Samples following Routine Samples that are
Total Coliform Positive and Fecal/E.coli Positive

(see notes 5 and 6) 0 l |

4. MCL Computation for Total Coliform Positive Samples

a. Totals (sum of columns) 8 0

b. If 40 or more samples collected in month, determine
percent of samples that are total coliform positive

[(total number positive/total number collected) x 100] = NA %
c. Is system in compliance.. ... with fecal/E. coli MCL?
(see notes 2 and 3) [] No
.. with monthly MCL? [J No
(see note 4)
5. Source Samples Triggered by Routine Samples that are Total Coliform Positive 0 0 :’

(This applies only to systems subject to the Groundwater Rule - see notes 7 and 8)

6. Invalidated Samples
(Note what samples, if any, were invalidated; who authorized the invalidation, and when replacement samples
were collected. Attach additional sheets, if necessary.)

7. Summary Completed By:

| Signature Tide Date

J. ERIC TYNAN GENERAL MANAGER 12/9/2024

NOTES AND INSTRUCTIONS:
I. Routine samples 1nclude:

a. Samples required pursuant to 22 CCR Scclion 64423 and any additional samples required by an approved routine sample siting plan established pursuant (o 22 CCR Section 64422

b, Extra samples are required for syslems collecting less than (ive rouline samples per month Lhal had one or more total coliform positivcs in previous month;

¢. Extra samples for sysiems with high sourcc water Lurbiditics thal are using surface waler or groundwater under direet influence of surfacce watcr and

do not practice filtration in compliance with regulations;

Note: For a repeat sample following a total coliform positive sample, any fecal/E.coli positive repeat (boxed entry) i an MCL violation and
requires immediate notificalion to the Department (22, CCR, Section 64426.1)
Note: For repeat sample following a fecal/E.coli positive sample, any tota! coliform positive repeat (boxed entry) constitutes an MCL violation and
requires immediate notification to the Department (22, CCR, Section 64426 1)
Total coliform MCL (Notify Department within 24 hours of MCL violation):

a. For systems collecting less Lhan 40 samplcs, il two or more samples arc total coliform positive, then the MCL is violaled

b. For sysicms coliccting 40 or more samples, il morc than 5.0 percent of samples collecled are total coliform positive, then the MCL is violated
Posilive resulls and their associated repeat samples are to be tracked on the Coliform Monitoring Warksheet
Repeat samples must be collected within 24 hours of being notified of the positive results. For systems collecting more than one routine sample per month, three repeat samples
must be collected for each total coliform positive sample. For systems collecting one or fewer routine samples per month, four repeat samples must be collected for each total coliform
posilive sample
For systems subject to the Groundwater Rule: Positive results and the associated triggered source samples are to be tracked on the Coliform Moniloring Worksheet
For triggered sample(s) required as a result of a total coliform routine positive sample, an £.coli, enterococci, or coliphage positive triggered sample (boxed entry) requires
immediate notification to the Department, Tier 1 public notification, and corrective action. 10/2009 - 8477

N

w

S

o wn

0

L
(@)



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CASTROVILLE - ZONE 1

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
NOVEMBER 2024

< LIFT STATION #5 Del Monte

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/7/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/14/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/21/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/28/2024

<+ LIFT STATION #6 @ Sea Garden

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/7/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/14/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/21/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/28/2024

o

-

‘
\v



% LIFT STATION #7 @ Via Linda

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/7/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/14/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/21/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/28/2024

% JETTING ACTIVITIES

a Total jetted approx. 4,486 feet

% OTHER MATTERS
o Responded to 14 Underground Alert marking requests
a Submitted no-spill report to SWRCB on 12-9-2024
n Cleaning and inspecting storm drains in October-January

% Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Confirm that storm drain drainage ditches are clear & free of debris
o Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear & free of debris

ey
o



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MORO COJO - ZONE 2

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
NOVEMBER 2024

“ LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/7/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/14/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/21/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/28/2024

< LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

O

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/7/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/14/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/21/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/28/2024

O

O

O

59



% JETTING ACTIVITIES

a
Q
Q
Q

a

7
*

00000 Oo

o

a
d

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #66 to-MH #62
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #65 to-MH #65.1
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #62 to-MH #62.1
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #63 to-MH #64

Total jetted approx. 875 feet

OTHER MATTERS

Responded to 0 Underground Alert marking requests

Cleaned lift station and weed-whacked site

SWRCB-Reported “no-spill” 12/9/2024

Need NCP&R to Clean EQ Basins

Need to Perform inspection of all storm drains in December 2024
Open Space mowing scheduled March 2024

+ Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear
Detention ponds are clean & fence secured

70



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MOSS LANDING-ZONE 3
MONTHLY O&M REPORT

NoveEMBER 2024

% LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/7/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/14/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/21/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/28/2024

% LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/7/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/14/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/21/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/28/2024



< LIFT STATION #3 (on Sandtholt Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/7/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/14/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/21/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/28/2024

% LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/7/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/14/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/21/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/28/2024

s JETTING ACTIVITIES
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #15 toMH#1
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #1 to-MH #2
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #6 toMH#5
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #1 to-MH #9

o Total jetted approx. 940 feet

< OTHER MATTERS
o Responded to 6 Underground Alert marking requests
o Finalizing grant application for $2.8 Million for upgrades
and repair of sewer syl
o Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 12-9-2024
o Need to replace manholes on Sandholdt and Jetty Road
o Manhole at Jetty Rd scheduled to be sealed-leaking approx. 3,480 gal/day

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

o Schedule pigging of Station #1 & Station #2 force mains

72



Z Jo | obed fewuing - 9)qeA1a29y S)UNOIDY WV6L:LL:0L Y20ziviz) €
EA)
90'LZ}'L6S (82°058'88%) afjeyd yILVM
V8 LL6'6L1S (6e'5.8'e%) sbreyd I9UVYHOUNS
61°€58'8818 (v8'626'cS) abireyd INNFYIS
junouwy juawiked
(89'619°¢$) juswAed uadQ [e10L
£0°€8L'Z618 (Lz'1ov'es) (ypaig uado JuswAhed)abieyd HILVM
0E'+8L'96L8 (91'8018) {upa1Q uadQ juswhed)abieyd IDUYHOUNS
9r'z62'961% (Gz'0L8) {(upa1) uadQ yuswhed)abieyd INNIHI4
junowy juawihed uadp
89'619°¢$ panddy uadQ e300
LL'20v'961$ 80°125'c$ upa1) uadQ uswiked YI1VM
£9'188'261% 09'86% ypaIg uadQ Juswihed INFTIYIL
junowy paiddy uadg
(0070818) paiddy nsodaq [ejoL
£0'€8L'261S rreLs) upai uado HILYM
L1'GBL'TBLS (98°2919) abieyd Y3 tvm
junowy panddy yisodaq
00°0$ Aouanburjag [ejor
£0'€96'261$ 00°0% Ryeuad Y3 1vMm
€0'€96'¢61% 000% Kyeusd INNIHI
unowy Aauanbuiag
v0'8L1L221% 12°828°19% £8°662°09% abieys ejol
£0'£96'2618 YT YELS l 14019nD 00'851'9 vTreLs 0008 ab1eyD ANdIND HILVM
6.'828'C61S #88LE'P0LS 8ev') 429Ny 00°15E°1E8'C 19€2.'19% L1'66S'erS abieyd Y3 LVM
G6°605'88% LI'LBG'LLS 6¢1l 000 000% LL'IBS' LIS abIeyd I9YYHOUNS
8L816'9.% 6L°EEL'QS €L 140GnD 00°1€6 0€°0Z$ 6v°CLL'98 abieyd aNN3dId
[elolL s|ig uondwnsuog abelanp winWiuip abieys
66'¥8.'0.$
aouejeg
0} papul]

¥20z/0en L ubnoiyl +20z/1AL ‘woid
Alewiwing - 9|qBAI923Y SIUNOIIY

10141S81a S3DIAYUTS ALINANINOD ITTAOYLSYD



Z Jo z abeg frewung - ajqea@28y sjUNOIIY WV6L:2L:0L v20Z/PIT) _,

~

™~

vzzel' 188 :9ouejeg buiso|n
00°061$ 994 JapiQ 221AI3S je}O]
v2'zel'18% 00°061$ 934 I19pJQ VINBS YIIVM
junowyy’ 884 JOpIQ 90IAIBS
14%4% ] punay |ejol
A AL WAL [ AA4% ¥paID usdO HI1YM
junoury punjsy
06°LLLS |esianay juswied [ejoL
01°0£5'28% 8C°0ELS abreyd y3lvm
28'66¢'/8% 29'Lvs abreyd IDYVYHOUNS
junowy [esianey Jusuifed
(€8 ¥Zv‘soLy) juswied [ejol
02'85¢'28%$ (5£0219) 994 19pIQ B0WUBS HILYM
§5'825'28% (e 0zv'es) upa1d usdQO H3LYM

oi'6¥6'06$ (09'221%) abieyd ANdWD H3LYM



99'0G8'009%

v08/L°CLLS
28°90L021%
LG'60Y'6LLS
£82£8°921%

ovezeleLs
sjejoj

6.°€€L°98
10801 9%
GE8LL9S
66°60L 9%
v6°0LL 9%
auljedi4

96'/GGL$
18°0€.°LS
606LG°L$
129¥S°LS
pEESELS
syied

v0'L8S0e$ Lv'/0L'L$ GE060°CLS

08€Lzes
XAV A
r9'v69'C$
9e6r8'28
v£'698'2$

JUBWUIBA0D)

¥09.£02$
60°902'0¢$
G0'108°61L%
v1°026'02$
L¥'60v°02$
jerysnpuj

6.CLL°40LS LE°LLL'E6S

85 '066°8L%
10'G958LS
80°0/0°8L%
£r'288'61$
/E°€0€8LS

[eI2/8WWO0)

G8'80€GLS
69°125°¢2$
66°002°cc$
LE09S ¥ZS

gezer'ecs
Juswpedy

00°0%
- 00°000°0L%
- 00°000°0Z$
- 00°000°0€$
- 00°000°0¥%
- 00°000°0S%
- 00°000°09%

LLv/00LLS L¥'ELEEHES

ZL'LE9'8r8
00v0S°L¥$
L€'600°8¥$
££896'05%
19'86/.°8v%

Ajweq ajburs

sjejoy

unp
Aey
idy
Jepw
god
uepr
29g
AON
320
dos
bny

inr

¥202Z-£20Z uoneayyisse|g Ag anuaray iaje jenuuy

75



unrg
Aewo
1dy @
lepm
go40O
uerm
290D
AONDO
3200
dasO
bnym

nra

o
3 P
\S
/V/AUV. v@V /%.@V
Y’ N N\
_w _ T 0
— —— = + 000°002
1 — i = + 000°00%
—— ——= 000009
T — + 000°008
——a _ — s |_ - — {HI® 000°000°L
= . e e e —— - 00000Z°} i
e e—— e i — T oo cmm—— -\ 000°00v°L
‘
|
£Or'c8L L 8cg’/ 6.8'9c2 £10'62¢ 968°108°¢ 0/L012°C G/L261'C zeL'oor's sjejoj
unp
Aew
ady
e
qo
uer
20Qg
0r¥'868°C LE6 988Gy 102'LY 20619/ 826 611 LOY L9V 081°L20°L AON
00L°05.°C £0v°L 0L¥ GG GLO'6G LLLYG/ 68£°cer 99y ‘€2 90£'c20°L 190
1£8'02/.C 2/8°L £62°Lt #9269 286 'cel 989°0LF LGOOLY vEL'940°L dag
9/2'090°c L6F L 0 4°K 14 8/1'9/ 99898/ 228 °‘c6r 0ct LIy 6G6°L8L°L bny
06.°€1L8°C 9¢6°L 069 6¢ 6+ELL Ov¥ €9/ [ AW AA 4 /£8°6zy £GG'€80°L mnr
sjejog aujall syied JuswuIBaA0D  [eLysnpu]  [eldiewuwio)  juswiedy Apweq ajbuis

¥20Z-£20Z uoneayisse|n Ag abesn) iajem jenuuy



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INTERNAL REPORT
Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of November 29, 2024
Ending balance as of October 31, 2024 $17,690,909.28

CHASE BANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses

Beginning Balance 803,061.05
Water Receipts 105,563.93
Water-Sewer Miscellaneous Receipts 6,171.97
Caltrans Grant-Overhead Sign 64,453.40
Bank Fees & NSF Checks (265.40)
Expenses (Checks Written) (159,507.74)
Ending Balance for General Fund 819,477.21
CHASE BANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUND
Beginning Balance 69,302.49
New Deposits (opened accounts) 300.00
Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts (330.11)
Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund 69,272.38
LAIF FUND- Average Monthly Effective Yield 4.477%
Beginning Balance Water Reserve 1,896,422.85
Beginning Balance Water Capital Improvement 1,118,988.32
Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October 0.00
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone1) Reserve 112,848.00
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1 & 2) Capital Improvement 2,398,045.21
Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October 0.00
Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 1) 27,757.05
Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October 0.00
Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 2) 56,040.89
Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October 0.00
Beginning Balance Sewer Moss Landing (Zone 3) Capital Imp 167,940.77
Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October 0.00
Ending Balance LAIF 5,778,043.09
CAMP FUND-Yield 4.81%
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improve Account 3,5696,326.33
Monthly Interest Earned 14,357.32
Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account 3,610,683.65
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account 267,548.08
Monthly Interest Earned 1,068.11
Ending Balance CAMP Federal Security Account 268,616.19
Beginning Balance Sewer Moss Landing (Zone 3) Capital Improv  1,117,341.05
Monthly Interest Earned 4,460.67
Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account 1,121,801.72
Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 1) 53,142.16
Monthly Interest Earned 212.16
Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account 53,354.32
Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 2) 276,932.15
Monthly Interest Earned 1,105.57
Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account 278,037.72




CalTRUST-INVESTMENT

Beginning Balance Water Capital Improvements 3,079,521.55
Monthly Interest Earned 12,294 .12
Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account 3,091,815.67
Total CAMP Consolidated Summary 8,424,309.27
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account 2,649,691.33
Income Distribution 8,874.37
Unrealized Gain (Loss) 0.00
Ending Balance CalTRUST 2,658,565.70

New Balance as of Novemer 29, 2024

[ 17,749,667.65 |

78



LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

1of1

California State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, cra

Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
(916) 653-3001

https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx

December 10, 2024

LAIF Home
PMIA Average
Monthly Yields

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
OFFICE MANAGER/SECRETARY TO THE BOARD
P.O. BOX 1065

11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

Account Number: S@iinasw

November 2024 Statement

Account Summary

Tran Type Definitions

Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance:

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance:

5,778,043.09
5,778,043.09

79

12/10/2024. 3:09 PM



LWVEST,
VST,

§00L€0 .,

_ b as of 12/04/24

Quarterly Performance
Quarter Ended 09/30/24

LAIF Apportionment Rate'”:  4.71

LAIF Earnings Ratio®:  0.00012912073474208
LAIF Administrative Cost™:  0.26
LAIF Fair Value Factor™: 1.002061084
PMIA Daily™:  4.58
PMIA Quarter to Date!”;  4.56
PMIA Average Life'”; 231

a,:,é PMIA/LAIF Performance Report

PMIA Average Monthly

Effective Yields(!
November 4.477
October 4.518
September 4575
August 4.579
July 4516
June 4.480

Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition 1)

10/31/24

$155.9 billion

Corporate
Bonds
0.59%

Commercial

Certificates of
Deposit/Bank Notes
9.40%

Loans
0.12%

Treasuries
53.92%

Chart does not include $1,290,000.00 in mortgages, which equates to 0.001%. Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding.

Daily rates are now available here. View PMIA Daily Rates

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplemental Pension Payment pursuant to Government Code 20825

(c)(1) and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loan pursuant to Public Utility Code 3288 (a).

*The percentage of administrative cost equals the total administrative cost divided by the quarterly interest earnings. The law provides that
administrative costs are not to exceed 5% of quarterly EARNINGS of the fund. However, if the 13-week Daily Treasury Bill Rate on the last day of
the fiscal year is below 1%, then administrative costs shall not exceed 8% of quarterly EARNINGS of the fund for the subsequent fiscal year.

Source:
M State of California, Office of the Treasurer
1) State of California, Office of the Controller

50



i, R (O~
“n o A
g

CALIFORNIA STATE TREASURER
FIONA MA, CPA

PMIA Daily Effective Yield

Date Daily Quarter to Date | Average Maturity
12/04/24 4.46 4.50 254
12/03/24 4.46 450 255
12/02/24 4.46 450 255
12/01/24 4.43 4.50 256
11/30/24 4.43 4.50 257
11/29/24 4.45 4.50 258
11/28/24 4.45 4.50 258
11/27/24 4.45 4.50 258
11/26/24 4.48 4.50 252
11/25/24 4.47 4.50 253
11/24/24 4.48 4.50 254
11/23/24 4.48 4.50 254
11/22/24 4.48 4.50 254
11/21/24 4.49 450 253
11/20/24 4.49 4.50 254
11/19/24 4.49 4.50 254
11/18/24 4.49 4.50 255
11/17/24 4.49 4.50 258
11/16/24 4.49 451 258
11/15/24 4.49 451 258
11/14/24 4.47 451 253
11/13/24 4.47 451 254
11/12/24 4.47 4.51 254
11/11/24 4.48 451 256
11/10/24 4.48 451 256
11/09/24 4.48 451 256
11/08/24 4.48 451 256
11/07/24 4.48 4.51 258
11/06/24 4.48 4.51 258
11/05/24 4.48 4.51 259
11/04/24 4.48 451 261
11/03/24 4.49 452 263
11/02/24 4.49 4.52 263
11/01/24 4.49 4.52 263

*Daily yield does not reflect capital gains or losses

'y

21

e

LAY

Updated: 12/4/2024



AN

e
et

| 9beq Auewwing juswabeuey jossy W4d

T Ajuniep o3 sAeq abesaay pajybiam

%00°00T
Auoyny %00°00T LT'60E'YTY'8S lejoL
SIaMOd julor
000 000 SIeaA G JIAQ
000 000 sieak g 0]
000 000 SIRaA p 0) £
000 000 siedAg 0l
000 000 sieahz 01 T
000 000 1eaA 1 01 shep 1871
000 000 sAep 08T 01 16
000 00°0 sAep 06 01 19
00°0 000 sAep 09 03 T¢
00°00T LT60E'VZY'8 sAep Q€ Japun
JudIdd anjeA 1jlel Buisop) sbuip|oH oljop3iod

uoljedo||y 1033s (sbuipjoH awodu] paxi4) uonnquisig Ajlinmepn

%00"00T LT'60E'YZY'8S (2301 LT 60E'YTY'8S S6'L6V'EES [eyoL
00°'00T L[T60E'ver'S Aoyiny S19Mod JUIOL % I8'p LT 60E'YTH'8 S6'L6Y'EE |00d dIWVD
JU3Iad anjeA 19)4e buiso)) adA] yusunsaauy PPRIA ONjeA 13BN awieouy pue sBuip|oH oljoj1iod
’ jusuny  Buisop SPUBpIAIQ Ysed
UOI1E0]|Y JUBUNSIAUT Atewwns oljofji0d
1OTY1SIA SADIAYAS ALINNWIWOD FTTIAOYLSYD
$20¢ ‘0€ 13quianoN 6uipu3 yiuop ayy Jog JuswWIje3s Alewwns pajepijosuo) & T4 ; )

jusuwislels Junoddy = y ;




o
g abed Alewwing juswabeuep jJ9ssy W4d
S6'L6V'EES LT 60E'YTY'8$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°'0% S6'L6V'EES ZE'TI8'06E'8S lejoL
4% T4l £9°ST18°T60°E 000 00°0 00’0 (48 Y4AN SG°1Z5°6L0°E syusLpAoidw] |eide) Ja3em !
LS'SOT'T TLLE0'8LT 00°0 00°0 00'0 £S'SOT'T ST'2£6'9/2 [RIUSLILIBAOD Z BUOZ S
91712 TEHSE'ES 000 000 00°0 9121 9T ZhT'ES [EUBWUIAA0D T SUOZ QUG
syusWwaAoIdw
£9°09%' 2L'T08°TCT'T 000 00’0 000 £9°09%'% SO'THELTIT'T fende) buipue ssol jamas s i=4)
T1°890°T 61'919°89¢ 000 000 000 T1°890°'T 80°8+5°£9¢ SANYISTY ¥IM3S [tvesing
CELSEPT S9'€89°0T9°E 00°0 00°0 000 2ELSEPT £€°9CE'965°E SINIWIAOYdINI TVLIdYD YIM3S ‘
awodoujy pue anjep anjeA sapell sanunep sjysodag anjeaA awien Junoddy R_qunN
SpuUapiAlq ysed e buiso|) ui abuey) pajpesun /sojes / suondwapay | saseydind 19)4ep Buluado Junoddy

202 ‘0€ 12qWaAON Buipul yjuoly ayy Jo4
juailalels Junoddy

1OTM1SIA SIADIAUIS ALINNWIWOD FTTIAOYLSYD
jJudWI)e}s Alewwng pajepijosuo)

['c

i

A

I



CalTRUST
* PO Box 2709
Granite Bay, CA 95746
www.caltrust.org
Email: admin@caltrust.org

CALTRUS T Fax 402-963-9094

APUBLIC AGENCY Phone: 833-CALTRUST (225-8787)

SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS

Investment Account Summary

11/01/2024 through 11/30/2024

Account Total Shares Net Asset Value Value on Average Cost Cumulative
Fund Number Owned per Share on Nov 30 ($) Amount ($) Change in
Nov 30 ($) Value ($)
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT ATEETD
CalTRUST Medium Term Fund CROHIEETD 270,454.293 9.83 2,658,565.70 2,723,141.01 (64,575.31)
Portfolios Total value as of 11/30/2024 2,658,565.70
DETAIL OF TRANSACTION ACTIVITY
Activity Activity Amount Amount Balance Price per Average Realized
Description Date % in Shares in Shares  ghare ($) Balance ($) Cost Amt ($) Gain/(Loss) ($)
CalTRUST Medium Term Fund CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Account Number (Sl IDEEDRS
Beginning Balance 11/01/2024 269,551.509 9.83 2,649,691.33
Accrual Income Div Reinvestment 11/29/2024 8,874.37 902.784 270,454.293 9.83 2,668,565.70 0.00 0.00
Change in Value 0.00
Closing Balance as of Nov 30 270,454.293 9.83 2,658,565.70
84

Please note that this information should not be construed as tax advice and it is recommended that you consult with a tax professional regarding your account.

0000062-0000125 PDFT 719363

Page 1 of 2



L1 jo | abed

%665 JO0VE'L6G-  GO'9SLJIV L 86°518'G88
%) 2L 71197 650-  ¥0'95518L /8 ¥B0ZZ
%00 89°991- 89799/ 000
%5962 YV LYY 89'099'9L  21'809'1Z
%920 GTELS'E- 0000049 G298y
%00 00'950'L- 00'950°} 000

%00 89°099'66-  89'999'66 000

%00 8OV0L'LE-  89VOLLE 000
%986 00Z/1'08-  89'v8/'88  Z9ZLE'S
%00 8900960 89999'6F 000
%ELVBL  29Z18'S 00'005'Y 29Z15'8
%00 00002'L - 00'002hL 000

%00 00'8L¥'EZ-  00'8LY'SZ 000
%99'6E 28V/v'95e-  26'G08'06S  0G'0SE'VEZ
%6COLL 8420181 ZEEE8 VLl 0L LYG EEl
%8828 10'26- zeces 52'9.2
%0'00€ 00722y 00241z 00'98€'9
%00 00'005'268-  00'00S'2E€ 000
%zZL'16 58'281'6- 00'09E'€0L  SL'Z/L'W6
%00 0000011~ 00000'LL 000

%00 89'099'1z-  89'999'LZ 000

%8L v 05'225'G- 000000L  0S'2iv'%
%Z6'8LL  8/EELGI 0000008  8/€EL'SE
%ZLSvZ 0088 ¥0'009° ¥1'88€'9
%lLv8Y 90281 Y 89991 1 Y1 8V9'G
%EY 1S 89961~ 89'091'L 00'029
%0°0% 00'09- 00°001 00'0%
%081 89'9¢1- 89'091 00'0¢
%6£957 899719 Ze'eEe'y 00°0LL'L1
%SY'E8E GG L6G'6 00'98€'€ 55'€86'2)
%S8ZGL  ZLShLL 89'091' 08'LIE's
%9600L  £E'ESO'Y 62610'€8Y  29'2/9'/8Y
'19bpng 40 %, 10bpNg J9AQ § _ 39BpNE  ¥Z 190 - INF

20z 12go320 ybnouyy Ainp

|enjoy "SA 3obpng sso B 11j0.d
Jo1ISIg S99IAI9G AJlunwwo) a|jInoiseD)

awoou| [ejo]

ANN3ATY (Buipue] ssofy) Jamesg [ejoL
€ BU0Z J9MIS-3NUIAIY "ISIN
paule] jsasdjuj ¢ auoz
$394 uonejiueg MLIN
€ 9UOZ S934 UOI}22ULOY) JOMIS
%02Z-soxe] Apadoid walojep py
INNIATY (Buipue] ssop) 1amag
L0Lb . ed IIqOIN ®@ SHOIAN $39j Jasn
INNIATY (0Orod OYOW) Z INOZ IejolL
%0}-saxe] Ajadoid waiolep py
paules }saJaju| Z auoz
L0LEL# SIYBIT 1921)5-100.38-90Rdg UBdQ
LOLS.# Jomag @ ulelq WJ0)S S99} Jos
3INNIAIY (Orod ONOW) Z ANOZ
anuaAay (a]jInodise)) | auoz [ejo]
paule3 )salaju]
anuaAay "aSI
$934 UOI}IaULOY) JaMIS
%0.-soxe] Auadoid walojep py
ub|g peaylanQ-juels suelje)
L0eS Z# syb17 100418 sa9y Jasn
L0EGZ# ulelq uL0lg $99 JasN
anNudaAay (3|j1A013SB)) | 3U0Z
jues v doid WMYI ¥MA
paule] JuUsW}SaAU|-}Salaju| J8JeM
9NudAdY "SI [BYJOL
J3Yj0 - 9NUAIY "ISIN
sabieyo soq duj
sabJseyo 4SN
sabieyq joauuoaay
anuaAay "ISIN
aNudAdy Mmolpoeyg
uolje||eISU| 3DIAIDS MBN
991A19§ JuelpAH Atesodwa |
S9|eg 191eAA PaJala

awoou|

asuadx3j/awoou) AieuipiQ

siseg [en1ooy

veise/iL
Wd ¢SV



L1 jo Z abed

e
%S0 ¥02 L7658y ¥9°999't 11°225'6 asuadx3 soulT J9)eM |ejo] &
%99'G82 6.'88L'9 zeeee's 112256 ulepaieday - saur Jajep
%00 z2eeeeL- zeeee’l 000 sanddng - saui J91ep
osuadx3 soul J9jJepA
%00 00'005'2- 00°00S'2 000 asuadx3 juetpAH [ejol
%00 89°999'|- 89'999') 000 aoueuajulely seday - JueipAy
%00 2e'ees- ceees 000 saljddng - JuelpAH
asuadx3 juelpAH
%} €2 96 ¥¥8'¢- 00°000°'G v0'GSL'L asuadx3g J9)8|\ [BI0L
%00 89'999°|- 89'099°L 000 aoueuajuley/reday - 191N
%S9 vE 82'8/L'C- 2eeee’e ¥0'SGL'1L salddng - 1919\
asuadx3 Ja)ol
%9/ L6¢C 111822 89°991'L G8'E0V'E asuadxg aAjeA |ej0)l
%6¢ 01e G8'E0V'e 00000} G8'E0V'E asueudjuley/aieday - dAJeA
%00 89'991- 89991 000 saljddng - aAjeA
asuadx3 aAjep
%LL'SL 1902’6 CEEEE'6S 66°£59'89 osuadx3 s9}IS [I3M [eJOL
%86°01 2Le8Y - 89°999°L 96'28L asuadx3 Jay)O - SIS [I9M
%8l'6¢¢C veeeL') zeeee’l 99650’ ulepy/ieday Jausyog/ouLo|yd
%1169 §6°20L- ce'eee LE°0EC aoueudjuleieday Buipjing
%070 ceeee- ce'eee 000 aouejule/lleday yue|
%9651 AL 89999 00°%90'} 9oueuaulepy/siieday slojelauas)
%C6'C8 ¢5'¢CLS- 00°000°¢ 8Y/8Y'C Sajs ||9M ' sdwnd Joj salddng
%Z8 0% 10'68.- zeeee’l LE¥PS aoueusjuiep/nedeay dung
%.1G5°0¢1 €6°¢2¢v'0l) 89'999°05 1268019 3% 9d-sayun
asuadx3 says JIaM
%EE 9¢ 9/°161'G- 2£°€€0'6 95°182'¢ asuadx3 suopjesadQ |esauan |ejoL
%00 89'99Z°¢- 89'99Z'¢ 000 S994 W)sAg 19)epA
%00 2eeee- ce'eee 000 Bupsa] mooeq
%6961 [ANTa ze€es’e 00°80%'| saa4 bunsa] Jojepp
%S2'801 ceee 89'99¢ 00'062 suoljeayyilag siojesado
%8S 101 9¢'S CEELeE 85°8¢¢E sauoyd Je|nj|an
%9'¥9 00'9¢c- 89'999 89°0¢ct swuojiun siojeiadQ
%60°LL L0'6¢¢- 00°000°} €6°0/2 S|00] |lewS
%l0€ElL S6'68¢- ceeee LEEY sal|ddng doysg
asuadx3 suonesadQ |elaudD)
asuadx3 uoneiad 13)ep
— _ _ asuadxgy
1bpng joy, j9bpngiang g  19bpng  $Z 100 - Inr

vzoz 49903190 ybnoayy A|ne

siseq |enooy

jenjoy "SA j}obpng sso B j1304d
JoUISIg S991AI9S AJlUNWIWoY 3jjIA0L)SE) ﬁhmwm”



L1 Jo ¢ abed

%EE'E6L  GZ'EEL'S 00°000'% sz'ees's
%0°€ 89'98G'Z- 89'999'Z 0008
%SL YL 00'G0L'L- 00°000'Z 00'56Z
%EEVLL 1L 89'99¢ SY'6LY
%ZESLL  $L'€99 ZEEEE'y 90'/66'F
%2626 €2 - 89'999 SY'619
%ED'L6 €62 89'99Z G1'85Z
%00 89'999- 89'999 000
%G0'68 €L 121 899911 $6'8€0'L
A 12165 89'999 L¥'60L
%.18'EY €119 ze'ees 65'G9¢
%201 92'122 89'10Z'6 v6'GZY'6
%201 9z'122 89'%0Z'6 ¥6'GZY'6
%EY /8 9¢'1.22- ¥9'092'} 82'6EG'L
%1519 zZ1'9¢- 00'¥6 88'/S
%E9'LL z8'62- zeeel 05°€0L
%Z8'00k  GE/ 00'006 €206
%E 1/ LL29L- zZe'e€9 SG'0LY
%66°00L  LL'L8 89'L1Z'8 68'2ZE'8
%EV'8YL 26000 89'990°C 09'290'¢
%00 00°G2- 00'G2 000
%00 89'999°2- 89'999°C 000
%l0€GL  €6'128'L zeeer's §2'S52'S
%98'€6 SS'ELG YL 00'9S2'9€2  Sv'ev.'Lze
%8L¥0L  6L'EL8'L 89722'6E  /8'G60'LY
%8LY0L  6L'E/8'L 89'222'6E  /8'G60'LY
%G/ '8E 62°€€9'L- 89'999'2 6£'€€0'L
%00 00°005- 00'00§ 000
%8Y'ZE 1051 89'999 55'912
%9b' ¥S 91'€89- 00'008'} ¥8'918
%10°€8 ¥0'0.0'61- 89'999'ZL1L  9'965'€6
39bpng 40 %, 39bpng J9AQ § _ 19BpNg  Z 190 - INf

vzoz 19q0350 ybnoayj A|Inp

[enjoy "sA }9bpng sso R }jo.d
1oU)SIg S99IAI9S AJlUNWWOD d|jIA0IISED

sang diysiaquiap
sJojoalig/Buluies] peuiwag
Heyg/Buiuies ] jsieujwag
$994 jueg
sopeibdn/swelbold 1eindwo)
soxe] Auadouayg
291a19g Buliojiuoy wuely
yoseannQ Ayunwwo?)
asuadx3 aoyo "IsIN
juswdinb3g as1yo
sa|ddng aaiyo

osuadxg 3oy

asuadx3 asueinsuy| [e}o|
|eJauag g ojny - asueinsu|

asuadx3 aosueinsuj

asuadx3 sapnnn |ejoL
431epALIN - sallIBN
[esodsiq - saun

asuadx3 sannn

asuadx3 Bulg |eyol
asuadx3 Bulng J9y30
21eqay j9|l0)
so)ddng buijig
abejsod

asuadx3g Bulng

PN

LI

asuadx3 aAnesSIUIWLIPY JA)BAA
asuadx3 uonesadQ 19)epA [BRIOL

uonesadQ Jojepn asuadxy jjoihed |ejo|
sabepp Jajepn siojesado
uopeiadQ Ja)ep\ asuadx] [joihed
asuadx3 ajiqowolny |ejo]
asuadx3z ony J1ayjo
aoueudjuie/iieday - ony
1an4
asuadx3 ajiqowolny
asuadx3g uoneisaidag

siseq [enJo9y
ve/sziLL
INd 25'F



L1 jo § abed

0.4}
%.8'6€ 16°16.°C- 9g'EV9'v Gy 168'L asuadx3 uoneis Yi |ejoL oo
%00 ceeee- ce'eee 000 aoueuajuley/iieday Buipjing
%L 110 2e's5¢ 899/ 00°2€S $10}e13UID) 10§ 994 JWiad
%00 00°00%- 00°00% 000 uonelg duind Joy sajjddng
%68°G 1G'89G |- 89'999°L 11°86 asueuajulejy/iieday uopels yi
%60'6S 0¥'Sv8- 89°990'2 T4 3 8 Od s8N Jamag
asuadx3 uoijels Pl
%L1 6V 06°210°L- ¥0°000'C 71286 asuadx3 uonesadQ |esaua |ejo|
%SG.'86 14 % 89'99¢ ¥e'€9¢ sauoyd Jejnjjad
%6¢€°/9 SEPVG- 89991 geechi suonesyiud) siojesado
%€2 0G 8/.°L€EE- 89°999 06'vee swuojiun siojesadQ
%LG°GL (N AAA 00°00G yASWN) juawdinb3 ¥ sjoo] |lews
%S 8 00'90¢- 0000V 00'v6lL soiddng doysg
asuadx3 uoneladQ |eJauan
asuadx3 uopeiadQ | sauoz
%¥1| 86 122LY'E- 80°1¥02'981 18 LEL'Z8I asuadx3y sApesISIUILIPY J9JRAA [BJOL
%V y'S8 ¥7|'€28'¢- 2£'852'9¢ 81l 'GEV'CT asuadx3 Bupnsuo) [e10]
%6699 LY L0S'G- 89°999'9} LZ2°G9L°LL soa4 Buninsuos 810
%l2'6¥C LWSL'y 00612 L¥'626'9 saa4 Buigunoosoy
%vl LE 00'086°}- 000SlL'E 00°041'1L $994 400311
%00 2eeee'e- 2e'eee'e 000 s994 Bulsauibug
%6.L°LEC 8l/€8'L zeeee’) 050L1°€ s994 |efa
asuadx3 Buynsuon
%cCS 201 126¥0°€ 898€C' L2l G6'/82'vCL sasuadx] |joihed |ejol
%00 89°€29'9- 89°€29'9 000 asuadx3 |edipaly Juswho|dw3 }sod J93eM-93d0
%00 89°91- 8901 000 sjyouag aakojdwz painoy
%81°€0L ¥5'6¢€2 89'9€G°/ 2C9ll'l asuadx3g yoI4
%Cl ¥6 80°¢Cl- (AN {014 ¥2'€61 aoueinsu| 9y 8akodw3
%Z0°00€ 0€2eS'E 00'99/'L 0£'862'S Jahojdw3 vn asuadx3 uoisuad
%6¥ 0L r4%14% 00'¥86'6 zlzev'ol llo1Aed Apjaap-1g suonnquiuo) sakojdw3 sjyausg Juswainey Syad
%t 96 10'€.2'1- Z2e'5€/'G¢e STAYA I % s)jauag yjeay aakojdwg
%SG9'G6C 26097t 0008¢'C 26°0v.'9 dwo) sianiop - doueINSU|
%65 701 L¥'8GE°L 8911562 G1L'9€6'0¢ aAnesIs|ulwpy - sabep
%1°€0L EV'GEB zeels'/e G 8v¥'8C Jabeuely |esauan - sabepp
sasuadx3 jjoihed
%SG.°G8 Ly'6..'C 80°005'61 19°02Z2'9L asuadx3 99140 B3O L
%00 00°000'L- 00°000°L 000 ooueusjuiely Buipping
%E.L°C6 86°C9- 89998 0.°€08 aoueuajuie/siieday as140
jobpngd jo % jabpng JaAQ § aomuzm ¥Z 3190 - Inr
202 4990300 ybnouyy Ajnp
jenjdy "SA nmm_u:m SSOT R Jjoid siseq [enJody
veiseivi

JouysIg S99IAI9S AJlunwiwo?) djjIAol s el 250



L1 jo g abeyd

%Ly 701 ¥€'820°1 89'V00'€C  20'€E0'VT
%b €0} L0121 00'66€'12 11'92)'2¢2
%1108 2L°9.€'2- 00°056't1 82'€/5'6
%00 89°991- 89°991 000
%00 89'999- 89'999 000
%¥0'¥91 90'8vE'2 89'999'¢ vI¥1L0'9
%00 00°000'z- 00°000'Z 000
%S9l ZEELLL- ze'eee'l 00022
%96'L.Z  ¢6'SSE 00'002 26'65S
AZRA IS¥E 89°991 AN
%92201 705 00°059 L¥'002
%LLYLL 16'881 zeeee't £2'22S'}
%LY'EL S¥'80%- Ze€ES 18%2)
%SL LY €2 vy 00°005 11°SS
%62 12 £2'G56- zeees 60'8.L
%S5 L6 0842/ L- 80°05€'0/ 82'529'89
%S 61 91°681- 89°99€ 25°181
%G 6Y 91'581- 89°99¢ Z5'181
%S8'L.C  LE'8EL'6 ¥9'999'G LO'GOY'SL
%G8'882  69'120'0} ZE'EEE'S L0'G0Y'SL
%00 zeeee- ze'eee 000

%8/ 'GE Z8'0vL'e- Ze'eee's 05'261'L
%8.'GE Z8°0vLZ- Ze'eee's 05261}
%2. €01 AN 89'905'0€ 26'6€9'LE
%ZL E0) vZ'EEL'L 89'90G°0€ Z6'6€9'LE
%8 0E 0£°66Y' L- 89'99L'C 8€°/99
%00 00°005- 00°00G 000
%LY'GL £6°£96- 89'999 2201
%9t 95 L€°SEY- 00°000'} £9'%95
%l 1L Z€'196'V- 89'999'Lc  9£'S0.'9L
— — —

jabpng Jo %, 19bpng 1BAQ $  19bpng  pZ 190 - Inf

202 1290320 ybnouayj AInp

|enjoy "SA Jabpng sso B j1joid
Jou3SIg S99IAI9S AJlUNWIWO) 3[|IA0I}SE)

9

ulwpy | auoz sabepp #
IND | auoz sabepp
ulwpy asuadxg |joJAed
asuadx3y 99140 |ejol
pun4 lamag-sjO 83UM 1qeQ ped
aoueudjuiely buipjing
sanq diysisaqua
s10)oal1ig/Buluiel ] jJeuiwag
yejg/bBuluiel] jsieujwag
saxe] Auadouad
991a198 Buuojiuopy wiely
asueudjuieyleday 3010
speibdnjwelboid s8yndwion
asuadx3 9oy osIN
juawdinb3z as140
saljddng a2s140
asuadx3 as10
asuadx3 aAnesis|uiwpy | auoz
asuadx3 uoneiadQ | auoz |ejo|
asuadx3 ajiqowoiny ulelp WLo}S |ejol
S$)}ond] 10} |an4 ulelp WI0)S
asuadx3 ajiqowolny ulelp WI0}g
asuadx3 ujelp wuo}g |BJO |
aoueuadjule/ieday-ulelp wiolg
sa||ddng-ujelp wi0)g
asuadx3 ulelp w.o}g
asuadx3 au|] Jamasg [ejo]
ooueuauie/Jreday-aul] Jamag
osuadx3 auj] 1amasg
uonesadQ-asuadxg jjoihed |ejol
sabepp | suoz siojesadQ
uoneiadQ-asuadxy |jolhed
asuadx3 ajiqowolny |ejo|
asuadx3 ojny J3yj10
aaueuajuie/iieday -ony
s)}onu] Joj jan4
asuadx3 ajiqowolny
asuadx3 uonelodaidaqg Jamag

o

<
~d

siseq |enJooy
veiseiLL
Nd ¢S¥



L1 jo g abed

%16'G8 19062 }- ze'eee'Tl 12°209'0L
%¥Z ¥8 VLI e 09'/Z0'VEL  68'606'Z}1
%00 89°999- 89'999 000

%00 89°991- 89°991 000

%00 zeeee- ze'eee 000

%00 89°991- 89'99) 000
%EVVEF-  99'826'82- 00°ELY'S 99'615'c2-
%Vl veS-  99'G9/'/¢- 00°000't 99'G9/'€2-
%0'SZ1 00°0S 00002 00°052
%00 Z€'96L }- ZE'961'1 000

%00 89°91- 89°91 000
%89'L01 zz'LzL 000L2'2 zT1eE' L
%8910} zz1z) 00022 ZTLEE'L
%LE E9L 6£07'8 00'G/Z'El 6£6.9'12
%PL L€ 00°0¥G"}- 00°06¥'2 00046
%L€0/Z  GE8LS'S 00°000'G GE'8LG'EL
%LL6YC  TZLET'E Ze'851L'T ¥G'68E'S
%00 00°000'2- 00°000'Z 000

%69 L1 1 Z8'v61 89'999'} 05'198'
%ES 18 ¥S5'Gl2- v0'Z6Y'L 05°91L2Z'L
%61 L0} 20'€ 002y Z0'Gy
%86'89 61°9¢- 89°9L1 6708
%S50'26 66'09- 89'99/ 69'50/
%6629 8¢"181- 89'996 0£'68¢
%1201 82 ¥09'C 88'020't6 91'629'96
%E6'E6 zL6 00091 82°0GL
%00 89°LG1'G- 89'1G1L'S 000
%G6'66C  CO0LWL'T 88'€E ) 06'0ZL'v
%8S 701 §5'GSE 2€'852'L I8€LL'8
%2920} 8¢ L2V 00'909'S 8€'€£0'9
%1 96 00°066- 00¥6L'2Z  00408'9Z
%99'G6Z  Z9'69V'E ze'eLlL') ¥6'Zve'S
19bpNg 40 % 19bpNg 19A0 § _ 319bpng ¥z 190 - Inr

1509 Annn b jeang

asuadx3 julep ¥ uonesadQ JayjQ | U0z
asuadx3 aApesSIUIWPY | dUOZ |BJO]

asuadx3 Bunynsuos ujeip wiolg |ejo|
s994 Buninsuon JayjQ ulelp wWiolg
saa Jaaulbug ueipwiolg
s994 |eba] uiesp wio)g

asuadx3 Buijnsuos ulelp wio}g

asuadx3 "}1Jua9 9 ueoT ‘puog [e}o]
JUBWISIAU| SSOT/UleD) pazijealun
9394 UlWPY JUBWISSaSSY ¢ YSD Uep|lIM

asuadx3 uonezipowy gSod-vi VSI
sa91A19g/osuUadx] Juswsaau|
asuadx3 ‘199 g ueo ‘puoyg
asuadx3 asueJnsuj [e}o|
[eJauas) @ ojny -adueINsu|
asuadx3y aosueinsu)
asuadx3 Buinsuos Jamag |ejo|
$394 10}J93Jiq
s394 Bunnsuo9 JayjQ 1amag
saa4 Bununoooy Jomag
S99 J9aulbug Jomag
s994 |eba Jomag
asuadx3 Bunnsuos) Jomag
asuadx3 saplnn [eol
J91BMALIN - soltInN
lesodsiq - saIIN
sauoydajay - sapliIN
389d - sallInN
asuadx3 samn
ulwpy asuadx3 |joihed je)o|
2oueInsu| 911 aakojdwy
1509 juswAojdwy 3sod Jamas-g3d0
J0Aojdw3 1y asuadx3 uoisuad
Apjeamig [joJAed suonnqguiuog Jafojdw3 sjyouag juswaley Sy3d
asuadx3 void
s}ijouag yjjeaH aakojdwg
dwon sIaYJOpA - 33uURINSU|

¥20Z 1390300 ybnoayy Ane
|enjoy "SA jJobpng sso g Jj0.ud
JouIsIg S@9IAI9S AJlUNWiWoy) 3f|IAolISe)

siseq [BNI2JY
veiseiLL
INd 2S¥



L1 jo . obed

%EE /8 L' 860°€- ZL6YY' e 1E'1SE'LZ
%0°0 00'005- 00°005 000
%00 zeeee- zeeee 000
%00 89'991- 89'99} 000
%00 89'999- 89°999 00°0
%00 89'999- 89'999 000
%6L'20L  §5'9Z9 Z€9LL'8 18'2VE'6
%6L20L  §5'9Z9 Z€9LL'8 182HE'6
%206} LLEEL L 00°00%' | 62'992
%00 89'991- 89°991 000
%2S'€ 56'€08- ze'ees 1£°62
%EZ 6S 80'€9L- 00°00% 26'9€Z
%8Z'90L 8966 89'99€'9 9€£'99/'9
%889/ 6L YLY L 89'941'9 6Y°20L'y
%00 89'991- 89'99) 000
%00 ze'cee- ze'eee 000
%vZ'8.L 59'29¢- 89°999'} £0'v0E"}
%098 S LGS 00°0S6'€ ov'86€'E
%66'6E 90°04 - 9¢'€89 0£'€/2
%E 8. 80'8L- ze'€8 ¥Z'G9
%.12'96 € b 89'9LL eezLl
%Z8'€9 L2 0005} €1°G6
%00 89°991- 89'991 000
%00 89'991- 89'991 000
%pL'0EL  00°000'CC 00°000°€.  00°000'G6
%Y1 0El 00'000'2Z 00000°€.  00°000'G6
%199/ £6'G2€'¢- 28252 vL  66'926'01
%eS8ZL  96'LL 2£'25e 82 ¥Z¢€
%00 00°000°L- 00'000'L 000
%00 89'999- 89'999 00'0
19DpNg JO % 19bpNg JOAQ § _ 19bPNg ¥z 190 - Inr

vZoz 12q03120 ybnoayy AInp

|Jenjoy "SA jJobpng sso B j1joid
JoLISIQ S99IAI9S AJlUNWIWOY) 3[|IA0I)SE)

o]

asuadx3 uonesadQ Z auoz |eJol vy

asuadx3 uleiqg wio}s |ejoL
aoueudjuieieday-ulelp wWio)g
saljddng-ulelp w.olg

asuadx3 uleiq wiolg

asuadx3 aul Jomag [elol
asueuajuie/lieday-aul] Jomas

asuadx3 aui Jamasg

suopesadQ-asuadxy |joihed |BjO]
sabep z suoz JojesadQ

suopesad-asuadxy jjoihed

asuadx3 ajigqowolny [ejoL
asuadx3 ojny J13yj0
aoueuadjulep/ieday-oiny
s)onu] Joj |an4

asuadx3 ajigqowoiny

asuadx3 uonelsaidaq Jomag

asuadx3 uonejs i [ejo,
asueuajuiey/ieday Buipjing
uone}g dund Joj sajddng
aoueuauie/ieday uonels Y
samnn

asuadx3g uoneis Y

asuadx3 uonesadQ |esauan |ejo|
sauoyd Jejn|jan
suonesyia) siojesadp
swiojlun sioyesado
jusawdinbg g sjoo] |jews
sol|ddng doyg

asuadx3 uoneiadpQ |ersuan

asuadx3g uopesadQ gz 2uoz
asuadx3 |[euonealdady | 9uoZ |ejol

1oUISIQ HJed @ 93y "0 "ON

asuadx3 [euoljealddy | duoz
asuadx3g julely R uonesadQ JayjQ | suoz |ejo|

asuadx3 uonelvsaidaq | auoz Aoo
9OURUSUIBIA SSOJD) JAAQ UBLISIPad
ubig peaysanQ ajjinolisen

siseq |enJaoy
veise/LL
Nd 25y



L1 jo g abey

%SG 96 oo Ze e 982}
%90°69 1§01 ze'ee 10'€Z
%85'L0L  06°€ 2€'802 29112
%65 b 8- 2£'802 88'€Z1
%P'€8 96'220'L- 00'194'9 O'8EL'S
%00 89 LL1- 89121 000
%Pl LE 000 - 00°002 00'092
%1201 89'€2 zeees 00'5€
%L 6vZ 61'€26 89'919 18'685'L
%00 28688’ 1- ze'eee’) 00'0
%.€66 €881 00'000'€ 111862
%99'L0L  £8°0SY Ov'SSL'JZ  £2'909'/2
%SV 16 18191 892681 1805L'1
%00 00'ZLb'L- 00'ZLY'L 00'0
%E0'Z6 zLe- 89'9y 962y
%Y8667  ZL¥8. 89'Z6€ OV LLL'L
%8GPOL  LSL0L 89'912' S28LE'T
%96 £0'e8Z- 28 116', 62'859',
%S9'G6Z  OF'166 89'906 86,611
%SEVOL  ¥6'G8T 89'2/5' 29'858'9
%'E01 26'L02 00'7hL' 26'128'9
%E9"19 6699/ L- 9'£09'Y 16°9€8'Z
%S 9 89955 89'999 000kt
%0602 69ZLL Ze°€0L L0'91Z
%EZ 98 81'6- 89'99 0525
%6.G8 9L ge- Ze'eee 91002
%bZ'59 9.'LE2- 89'999 Z6'vEY
%00 zeece- ze'ces 00'0
%Li'Lz 00 LEL- 89°991 89'GE
%956 b2 0GL- 89'991 &Gl
%EL VT bILGL- 00°00Z 928y
%E Ll 28155 89'091' 05'842')
%00 2'ces- ze'ee8 00'0
J9bpng J0 % 19bpNg J9AQ §  39BPNE  bZ 190 - INF

12Je M LIN-SRIMINN
lesodsiq-saHnn
auoydajaj-sanun
399d-sann

asuadx3 saminn
asuadx3 Bunnsuoy |ejo

asuadx3 uonezipowy uopexauuy ofon olop
$994 40322110

s994 |eba Jomag

s394 Bunjunosoy Jamag

s994 J9aulbug Jamag

s394 Buynsuoyn

asuadx3 Bunnsuon
uoljesisiulwpy asuadxy |jolhed |e}o|

asuadx3 yold

s}ljauag jJuswalay i3sod o430

@sueunsu| 9)17 9akojdwig

Jakojdw3 yn asuadx3 uoisuad

lloihed Ajdamig uopngriuod Jakojdwg sjyauag Juswalney SyId
sjyjouag yjeaH 9akojdwy

dwo) SI9)}JOpA 3oURINSU|

ulwpy z auoz-sabepp

IO Z auoz -sabepp

uoneisiviwpy asuadx3 |joifed
asuadx3 3910 |ejo|

gejg/bulujel] jsieuiwag
saxe] Auadouad

s391A198 Buuojuop wiely
9oueuajuiey/ireday asyo
opeibdnjweiboid 1a3ndworn
9oueuauiey Buipjing
asuadx3 a214Q 9SIN
jyuawdinb3 aosiyo

saljddng 33140

sanq diysiaquap
sJ0joal1q/Bululel] JJeujwag

asuadx3 ao1y0

asuadx3 aAnelSIUIWPY Z 8U0Z

¥20Z 1990320 ybnouayy Ainp
|enjoy "sA jJobpng sso B 1130.d
JoUISIg S99IAI9S AJlUNWIWOo) 3[|IA0I SE)

siseg |enJooy
veiseiiL
Wd ZS ¥



L1 jo 6 abed

%/8'¥8 LO°EVE' V- ¥9'669'8Z 15°9S€'vZ
%00 2€ €6 2E'EET 000
%00 zeeeT- zeeee 000
%9€'501 Z1' L9V 2€91.'8 vr'E8L'6
%9€'G0L ZL19% z€9LL'8 vrE8L's
%Z0'6} GLEEL)- 00°00%'} 52992
%00 89'991- 89991 000
%ZS'E 96°€08- zeees 9¢'62
%ZZ 65 ARSI 00°00% 68962
%E9°001 Z€'59 ze'eeeol ¥9'86€'01
%S . LS 12'860'¢- Zee€e'L S0'5€Z'Y
%00 zeeee- ze'eee 000
%G6'6} 89'vEL'2- 89'999'2 00°Z€S
%9¥'G8 1T 0E9- ZEEEE'Y 50°'€0L'E
%866 LL0Lb- 9£°€89 6L€/2
%E'8. 80°'81- Ze'€8 ¥Z'G9
%82 96 veb- 89911 vEZLL
%¥1€9 6E G- 000G} 1956
%00 89991~ 89991 000
%00 89'991- 89991 000

%52 6L 11'20€'S- 89'99G'9 16'€92'L
%00 89'991- 89'991 000
%00 zeeee'e- Ze'eee's 000

%82 06 €0°9€L- 00°00%' 16'€9Z'1
%00 89'999'L- 89'999'L 000
%906 05°20¥'2- 2. 6¥v' 0y 22 /¥0'8€E
%SE 101 £6'.2 89'990'2 19602
%SE 101 €642 89'990'Z L9602
%9108 1616 8Z'€9Y IELIE
190pNg 40 %, 19bpNg J9AQ § _ 19BPNE  ¥Z 190 - INf

20z 12903120 ybnoayy Ainp

asuadxg aAjjessiuILpY £ dU0Z
asuadx3 juiepy 3 uonesadQp ¢ au0Z Jamag [ejol

asuadx3 aujT Jomasg [ejo]
aoueudjuiely Jieday-aui] Jamag
asuadx3 aulq Jamasg
suonesadp-asuadx3y [jolhed |ejo]
¢ auoz sabepp Buipue sso-siojesadQ
suoeladp-osuadxy jjolhed
asuadx3 ajiqowolny |ejo |
asuadx3 ojny 18yj0
aourudjuieieday
S)onJ] Joj |an4
asuadx3g apqowolny
asuadx3 uonervaidag ¢ auoz (Buipue] sso|) Jomag
asuadx3 uoneis Ji |eyo1
uoljejs duwngd Joj saiddng
doueuajuie/ieday uonels Yi
389d SaBINN Jomag
asuadx3 uoneis Y
osuadx3 uonesadQ |esauag |ejo|
sauoyd Je|n[|an
suopneaia) siojeradp
swiojlun siojesadQ
juswdinb3 % sjoo] |jews
saijddng doysg
asuadx3 uonesadQ [esauan)

o
o

asuadx3z juiey 3 uoneladQ £ sUOZ JoMaS
asuadx3 ulepy 9 JodQ 1840 Z 2UoZ [ejo ]

abeubig j99)18

Jieday peoy

3509 Ayn wbin Jeans

S89I1A19G apisinQ-uley asedg uadp

asuadx3 urep g JadQ 19y} Z duozZ
asuadx3 aAlesISIUIWPY Z dUOZ [B}O )

asuadx3 asueinsuj |gjo|
[eJ2Uag g o)ny-adueInsu|

osuadx3 asueinsu

asuadx3 sannin |ejoL

|enjoy "SA Jobpng sso % j1j04d
1o143S1g S@9IA19S AJIUNWIWOY 3[|IA0IISED

siseg |enJooy
veise/LL
INd 2S¢



L1 jo 0| ebed

%9t 9F £8'GYe'S- 9£°'¢86'6 £0'8€9't
%l LS 00°0v1- 00'00. 00092
%y vl G1'2G8- zeeee's LL18Y'T
%L '6%2 8126 89'919 986G’
%00 89'999°1- 89'999'L 000
%¥L'6 89'60¢"¢- 89'999'¢ 00'25¢
%SG.'18 70'£8- 96 ¥S¥ Z6°'1.€
%196 8Y'0- zeel ¥82Z)
%1689 e 0L- zeee 8622
%98° L0} 88'¢c 2£'802 0zZIe
%G6°L9 01'9s- 00002 06'€Z1
%9910l v 0S¥ 0¥'SSL' /2 71'909'/2
%SG6° L6 9/°¢- 89°'9% z6'cy
%0°0 002L¥'L- 002L¥'L 000
%V8 662 clv8L 89'26¢ OV LLL'L
%8S 701 9g°10}) 89°912°C ¥Z'81E'C
%GV L6 18°191- 89'268'| 18°0EL')
%t 96 10'€82- ze1v6'L §2'859'/
%S9°'G6Z 0£'166 89'905 86'/6%'|
%SE F01 ¥6'682 89'2/G'9 79'858'9
%Y €01 26'202 00¥LL'9 z6'lze'9
%129 GE'E0.L L- 21995 ¥y 1£'€98'C
%00 zeeee- zeeee 000

%E L) Z8'15S 89'991'L 05°8LL'L
%00 ze'ees- zeees 000
%61 L) 80°055- 89'999 09911
%G9°'692 rANAN} 89'99 08621
%EZ 98 816 89'99 0G'/5
%Z.'G8 zeee- zeeee 00°002
%SC 79 Ge'8ee- 89'999 R TA7
%80°65 1Z'89- 89'991 lv'86
%956 G201~ 89'99| €6'Sl
%ZL e 9/°1G1- 00002 vZ'8vy
= == ==

}abpng jo %, jebpng JaAQ § Jebpng $Z 190 - Inr

asuadx3 aoueunsuj
asuadx3 Bunynsuo) Jamasg |ejo|

$994 Jojoaliq

saa4 Bunsuo9 JayjQ 1amasg
s994 Bununoooy Jamag

S99 Jooujbuy Jamag

s294 |eba Jamog

asuadx3 Bunnsuo) Jamag
asuadx3 samun jejoL

IeMLIN-s2BIIRN
lesodsig-sannn
auoydajal-sainn
JROd-s2HIBN

asuadx3 saun
uonesisiulwpy asuadxg |joihed |ejo|

9aoueunsu| 3} 9akojdwg

sjljauag juawiho|dw3 }sod Jayjo

19hojdw3 Tvn asuadxg uoisuad

l101Aed Apjaemig suoinquiuo) Jakojdwg spyauag uawaliley SyId
asuadx3g yoi4

sjijauag yjjeaH aakojdwg

dwo) sia)yJop-9oueINSy|

ulwpy ¢ auoz sabepp

IND ¢ auoz sabepp

uojjesisiuiwpy asuadxy |joiled
asuadx3 aoiyQ [ejoL

aoueuajuiely Buipning

sang diysiaquiapy
s10)0311q/Buluie.] /sieujwasg
Jeyg/bulujel] /sieuiwag
soxe] Apadoid

991n19g Bulojiuopy uueje
dsueuajuiey/ieday aslo
opeibdn/swelbo.id 133ndwod
asuadx3 ao1yo "9SIN
juswdinb3z asyo

saljddng 82130

asuadx3 99140

$202Z 1990320 ybnouyy Ajnp
|en)oy "sA }@bpng sso R jjoid
JoUISIg S391A198 Alunwiwo) 3jjIAoaIse)

H

oo
L

-~

siseq |enJooy
veise/LL
Nd 25 ¥



L1 j0 L} sbed

AT 10986LvS-__ 60°CLZ6L9 2V 98T LL
%00 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%G LL J9°986'LvS-  BO'ELT6LY  Zv98Z'LL
%88 76 0V ES6 Sy 9628v'858 962G L8
%96 78 50'£59'9- 2L 120 vy L0VIS S
%SE L0l €642 899902 L9 760'C
%SE L0l €642 899902 197602
J9bpng Jo % 3obpnd J9AD §  39BpNg  $Z 390 - INF

20z 1990320 ybnouy A|Inp

[enjoy "sA }abpng ssoT 9 }1304d
Jo1)SIg SO2IAIag AJlunWwiwo) aj|IA0LSB)

<

awoouj }aN
awoou| J9y30 18N
asuadx3g JayjQ [elol
Juno29y Buues|)
asuadx3z s8Yy10
asuadx3zjawoou| Yo
awoau| AieuiplQ JaN
asuadx3 |ejo]
asuadx3 aAljelis|ulWPpY £ dUOZ [B}O]
asuadx3 asueinsuj [ejo|
|eJauac) g ojny-adueINsU|

siseq [enJaoy
ve/se/ll
INd 2S'¥



¥ jo | abeq

82°0€8'v9Y 000 000 82°'0£8'v9¥ 000 000
GE'189'VE 000 000 GE189'vE 000 000
zL.01'18¢2 000 000 zl'l01'l8¢2 000 000
L6'EYY'CL6'ZL  16'G99'82y ¥9'8l6'/6Z 6EL69'C8Y'9  GZ'LI9'ZHS'L 2. 967'091°6
GZ2'G62'¥6.'2 000 000 68°€68'LZ) 09°€2.'S 9/°/79'899'Z
1€'G28'9¢E 000 000 61 ¥6S've 000 95°0¢€2'c
96'60.'9l 000 000 96°602'9l 000 000
09egeL'e 000 000 000 09°€eL'e 000
12280l 000 000 000 000 lzzeo'el
09€el'e 000 000 000 000 09'c€zl'e
LB'vEL L- 000 000 L6 VEL'L- 000 000
60'v26'0.L 000 000 60°v26'02 000 000
£€°169'6¥9Z 000 000 000 000 £€°169'6¥9'C
00008 000 000 00°008 000 000
12°0£6'9. 000 OV’ €G¥'v9 LE'LLV'TL 000 000
12°0€6°9L 000 0v'€S¥'v9 Le'LLiv'el 000 000
G6°212'LP0'GL  L6'G99'82F ¥Z'SOV'EEZ  61°0ZE'8PE'9  S9'L¥6'8ES'L 96'818'L6¥'9
11°0v6'291 000 000 000 11°0v6'291 000
68°010'95 68'0¥0'9S 000 000 000 000
G0'/G.'/¢T 000 G0'.GL'/[2 000 000 000
LlZ’SY0'86E'C 000 000 000 000 1Z2°6¥0'86€'C
008¥8'2L1 000 000 000 000 008V8°CL1
GG'12¢5'6.0'c 000 000 GG'125'6/0°€ 000 000
Gl'2€6'9.C GL'2¢e6'9/¢ 000 000 000 000
91°Zvl'es 000 91°2vL'es 000 000 000
GO'LYvE'ZLL') 000 000 000 GO'LYE'LLL'L 000
808V5'29¢ 000 000 000 000 80°815'/9¢
€€92€'965'c 000 000 000 000 ££°92€£'96G°¢
ze886'8lL 1L 000 000 2€°'886'8LL'L 000 000
G8'22i'968") 000 000 G8'ZZ1'968") 000 000
6¥°20€'69 000 000 6¥'20€'69 000 000
G0°'190'€08 18269'G6  €0°995'2GlL  86'¥80'¥8l £8'G99'€Ge Y€ 160211
leloL Z duoz | duoz | auoz ¢ auoz Z duoz
pung A0S  3|jlA0JISE) ajlinodisey  Buipue] ssop | auoz
pung Ao pun4 i2)ep pung Jomag pun4 Jamag

¥Z0Z ‘LE 4890300 jO sy

sse|) Aq joayg asuejeg
JoUISIg S991A198 AJlUnwiWoY) 3|jIA0IISR)

c-
sjuawaaordwy] g Buipjing

washs yavos
ssalbold u| uononiysuos/sijoaloid Jajep
S]9SSY paxi4
S}JaSSY Jualing |ejol
S}aSSY Jualing 13yi0 |ejol
fiojuanu|
J9)epp-SU| predadd
¢ 9U0Z Jomag-aoueinsu| piedald
| dUOZ JamdS-su| predald
Z duoz Jamag-suj piedaid
JUNO22Y |NJGNO( JO} IIUBMO||\Y-19IBAR
Sajeg paldldiN - ¥/
SJUBWISIAU| pun JaMmasg
yse9 Anad
S]9SSY JuslNg 18Y30
9]qeA1329}Y SJUNOIIY B0
1PYyl0 - /¥ - 0911
91qeAl1a23y SUN02oY
sbBuiaeg/Bupjoay |ejo)
JoMmag N € dUoZ-4iv
pung A09 g auoz-41v1
pund Ao9 | auoz-4|v
pund idw| |ejided g B |-1amas-4IV]
pun{ aA13s3Yy | -19Mag-4|V ]
syuawanosdwi [ende) 13jepA-dINVD
|EJUBWIUIBAOL) Z 3UOZ-dINYD
[BJUBWIUIBA0YD | UOZ-dINVD

sjuswanoidw| [eyden Buipue] sso Jamas-dINVD

pung aAlasay | -1omas-dINYD
pun4 adwj jeydes | -1amag-dINVD
pun4 asdwij jejides Jajep - 4|V
pun aAIasay JajeM - 41V

1omag @ Jajepr-pund yisodaq Jawojsng asey)

Bupjoayn-pung |esouag aseyn
sBuiaeg/Bunjosoyn
S}oSSY Jualing
S13SSsvY

siseq |enJooy
veiseiLL
Nd 62'¥



¥ 40 g abed T
95°/€.'8¢ 000 00°0 000 96°2€1'8¢2 000 L MAH Z# uonels Wi SN
90'6/9°C1 000 000 000 90'529°Cl 000 peoy aANAg [ uoneis yiq
G9'€G.'Zey 000 000 000 G9'€GL2ey 000 ¢ auoz Buipue] sso|y saul] Jamag
88'8GZ'V. 000 000 000 88'85Z'V. 000 € auoz-juswdinb3 Jamag
Ge'82e'6vL 000 000 000 000 Ge'82e'6yl sjoafoid Aoadw) ureiq wio)g | auoz
9€'9/1'G¥6- 000 000 000 000 9¢°9/1'Gv6- Jamag | auoz uoneldaidaqg paje|nwnody
9€'9¢9'9/¢- 000 000 000 000 9¢'929'9/¢- 19Mdg-Z du0Z "idag pajejnwinooy
18'188'€6 000 000 000 000 18°188'¢6 oqJy so7 g odwe) uoijeys Y
6.¥8Z°c€ll 000 000 000 000 6.¥8Z'€iL PAIgG 3||lAoaise) uoliels Pl
18°€79'19 000 000 000 000 18'¢¥9°19 9AY 9JUON |9 uone}s Yi
88°620'6Y 000 000 000 000 88°620'6Y EpUlT BIA uolels Jin
09'1£6'89 000 000 000 000 09°1£6'89 saul Jamag ofoy oiop
LEE6LEL 000 000 000 000 1E€6l'EL S9UIT JAMIS pA|g 3lllnodise)
8¢°'69¥°'095 000 000 000 000 82°691'09G SaulT JamMag 3||laodised
€V vv6'80¢€ 000 000 000 000 €Y ¥6'80¢ Z 8 | duoz dw| g Buipjing Jamag
00°000°LC 000 000 00°0 000 00°000°lC ofo) oio|y Jojelausn
€1°560'181 000 000 000 000 €1°660°181 SIAe(Q-udpleg eag uoljels Ji
¥0'¥82'0. 000 00°0 000 000 ¥0'¥82'02 PAIg 3]lIAoJ)SE) JojeIdUlD
£€8°/91'9 000 000 00°0 000 £€8°/91°9 19Mag | dU0Z-YAVIS
vevov'e 000 000 000 000 e vov'e Jamag g auoz-yavos
¥Z'891'Sy 000 000 000 000 ¥2'891 8% 9Jk|d epulT BIA J0jeldauan
90'zElL ‘26 000 000 000 000 902¢l'26 juawdinb3 Jomag
6.°€91°08¢ 000 000 000 000 62°€91'08¢€ SYONJ] J3UBD|D JOMag
G0'GLS'. 000 000 000 000 G0'SLS'Z J3[ielj JeA J9mag Z861
26'925'L6 000 000 000 000 26'925°16 auein /moni] dnydid |00Z Jomag
69'068°9¢2¢ 000 000 000 000 69'068'9¢¢ ssaiboid ui syosfoid jamag
¥9'6/¥'81€'8- 000 000 ¥9'6/¥'81€'8- 000 000 13jep uoneloaidag pajenwinooy
12'Gz8'18l 000 000 12'628'18l 000 000 waysAs Anawaja)
£9°062'661 000 000 £9°062'661 000 000 wswdinb3z burdwng
¥0'L0G'vEe 000 000 ¥0°205'¥€2 000 000 juawdinb3 22130
80'668°19 000 000 80'668°1L9 000 000 juswdinb3 doysg
Ge'es8'Le 000 000 GZ'e68°LE 000 000 J9|len}-o_A
8/°0Sv'L¥L 000 000 8/°0Sv'LvL 000 000 sojny/syoni|
86°262'09 000 000 86'26¢'09 000 000 sjueipAH
91'99%'06¢ 000 000 91°99¥'06¢ 000 000 SIS N
€5°9/5'796'6 000 000 £€6°9/G5'796'6 000 000 sadid % s|l9m ‘syeloid
0t'2S1'es¢e 000 000 0t'25¥'8se 000 000 pue’
00851 LY 000 000 000 000 00'8SL'LY Jamag-puen

jejoL Z duoz | auoz | duoz ¢ auoz Z duoz
pung A0S  3||IA0J)ISB) ajjinoaisen Buipue ssop | auoz
pun4 Aoo pun4 13jepA pung Jjamesg pun4 Jamasg

202 ‘L€ 1990300 JO Y
sse|) Aq }8aysg asuejeg

Jou)sIg S99IAIaS AJlunwiwoy djjIAol3Se)

siseq [enJooy
veise/Ll
Nd 62



¥ jo ¢ abed

cD
86'050°S 000 000 ¥6'2.2'2 01'60S ¥6'¢le'C llolAed panisoy o
Zr'8v0'/9 000 000 08'121'0¢ ¥8¥0.'9 8/°111'0¢ uoljedeA paniddy
saljljigel juaund Jayjo
saliqer juaung
sanijigern
ALIND3 ® S3LITIAVIN
81°8vP'6€1'GZ 16'G99'8ZF 89°0£8'8¥S  S0'ES0°869°0L ¥5'98Z2'Z0S'Z 00°219°196°01 S13SSV 1v10l
¥6'9¥G'LES 000 000 €8'/¥9'912 66'G¥l '8y 21'€52'992 S}assy JayjQ [ejol
001906~ 000 000 000 000 00'190'6- uofjeziyowy xauuy ofo) oo
0000091 000 000 000 000 000009} jo8fo.d uonexauuy ofo) oo
00°€0G'¥9- 000 000 000 000 00°€05'¥9- uojeziyowy gsod/vl VSO
61699201 000 000 000 000 61'699°201 }s09 uoyeziuebio ASOD/VL VS
8E'veS'vi- 000 000 8E'veS'vi- 000 000 aa4 |eba7 gz [1Iom-uonezipowy
8E¥CS vl 000 000 8E¥eS vl 000 000 saa4 [eba aoueulq gz [1I9M
00°000'G |- 000 000 00°000'Gl- 000 000 a4 |eba joy puog-uoneziuowy
00°000'Gl 000 000 00°000'Gl 000 000 IUN-sa34 [ebaT asueulyay puog
96'G.L'vL- 000 000 96'GLL'PL- 000 000 pazilowy s3so) puog Zg6l
96'GLL VI 000 000 96'G2.'¥l 000 000 §)s0) puog Z861
00'€25'0l 000 000 000 000 00°€Z5'0l 93d0 suoljnqliuod-sMo|jINQ palidjaQg-Z 19mag
00225'01 000 000 000 00¢2s'ol 000 93d0O SuoRnNqUIUOD-SMOIINQ palldjag-¢ famag TN
00'828°'9¢ 000 000 000 000 00'828'9¢ 93d0 suonnNqlLIUOD)-SMOINQ Palldjad-| 1omeg
00°LSE LY 00°0 000 00°1LSE LY 000 000 €93d0 uonnqluiuo) SMmojinQg paliajag-19jepM
YA A WA 000 000 000 00°0 6v'¥29'/¢ C 13MaS-SMOJINQ palldjag
€8'962'691 000 000 €8'962'691 000 000 19JeM-SMOJINQ palldjaQ
66'€29°'/¢ 000 000 000 66'€29°'/¢ 000 € 19Mag TN-SMOoINQ palidjaQ
v'2i9°'1el 000 000 000 000 vrcl9'LEL | 19M3G-SMO[JJNQ pallajag
SJassy 19Yj0
£€°/G¥'G69'9 000 y0'ZL6'052 €8°€1L/'866'C 0€69Y7'L L6 91°29¢'veG" | S}oSSy paxi4 |ejol
021919~ 000 0Z'191'9- 000 000 000 a||1A0J)SED | BUOZ JUSWUIBAOD)-UoljeDaIda] paje|nWNIoY
06°€l9'2€2 000 06'€L9'2€¢2 000 000 000 ubig yJewpue ajjIAolseD
v€'65¥'61 000 ¥ '65¥'61 00°0 000 000 PHOAM 3U) Jo Jajua) ) oydiHy-ubig peaysanQ ajjiaonsed
GL06E'L1L 000 000 000 00°000'0L G/ 06€°L £ 9U0Z Jomag-pueT
G/'€18'6GS 000 000 000 G/ €18'6S6G 000 Jo8foad uoneyjiqeyay wajsAg 1ajema)sep Buipue ssop
¥9°298°86¢C- 000 000 000 ¥9'/98'862- 000 Buipue sso|y ¢ suoz uoneldaidag paje|nwnady
€2°912'09 000 000 000 €2°912'09 000 Buipue sso| € Uo7 Yavos
89°/68'0¢C 000 00°0 000 89'/G68'0¢C 000 peoy oJaiUod i uoieys Pl
€L195°EL 000 000 000 o R Releg ol 000 S,|iud Aq ¢# uoneis yin
00€16'9 000 000 000 00€l6'9 000 ¢ auoz dwj g Buip|ing Jamag
|ejol Z duoz | duoz | 2uoz € auoz Z duoz
pung Aog)  djjIA0lISE) LG -1y Buipue] ssop | duoz
pund Aog) pun4 13)eAp pun4 Jamag pun4 lamasg

$202 ‘L€ 1990320 40 sy
sse|) Aq 199yg aouejeg
Joulsig S9921A198 Ajlunwiwo) 3jjIAod3se)

siseq |enJooy
veisz/LL
Nd 62'¥



¥ Jo p abey

81'8Vv'6€1'ST  16°G99'8ZF 89°0£8°8¥S  S0'€S0°869°0L +6°98Z°20S'T 00°Z19°,96'0L
G/'Z6V'Z/E'vC  16'G99'8ZF 89°0£8'8¥S  6S ¥G9'SLE'0L  00°/9E'2EV'E LSv/6'9¥9'01
Zr98eg'L. 9€'6G2'V 96°/05°'¢cl £1°€09'9le 11°G€8'6¢- 98'8YZ'CEC-
IG8VL'6EL VL YZ'V69'GZE T/'661'69L- 60Z6L'¥66'E 82'G11'ceee 89°915'LG.'Y
0029529/ 000 000 000 000 00295292
002..'vES'E 000 000 00'2LL¥EG'E 000 000
L¥'618'291 000 000 000 Ly'6¥8°291 000
20'8€2'LL 000 000 000 20'8e2'LL 000
G/ ¥l1'G5E'S 000 000 000 000 GLV1L1'SGE'S
¥zl G565 000 ¥Y¥'2el's6s 000 000 000
12186 1€2LL'86 000 000 000 000
119800452 000 000 11°980'0/5°2 000 000
€¥'656'99/ 00°0 000 91'86£'28¢ ¥5'616'69 €V /E9'VIE
61'/55'682 000 00°0 1/S'00€'0EL GE 15682 1520€°0¢E)
002s€°L1 000 000 000 000 002se'L)
002SELL 000 000 000 002SE’LL 000
00'9Z/'6¢ 000 000 000 000 00'92.°6¢
00°2/0°LS 000 000 00°2/0°LS 000 000
GE'G09° L1 000 000 000 000 GE'G09'21
GE'209°'/1 000 000 000 GE'209°'/) 000
15'ege'6l 000 000 16'€22'61 000 000
22619'19 000 000 000 000 2ec6L9'19
¥6°16S'LLY 000 000 68°/6025¢2 61°596'0F 98 VEE V81
¥6°16€' /LY 000 00°0 68'260°252 61'G960v 98 ¥EE ¥81
0029522 000 000 00'29G°22 000 000
00°.¢€2'Ll 000 000 000 00°2¢g2°21 000
009¢2'L1 000 000 000 000 009e2'Z1
00'92£09 000 000 000 000 00'9¢2¢'09
5002591 000 000 000 000 G0'025'9l
GZ'8Ls'ol 000 000 000 GZ'815'91 000
¥0'92E'v. 000 000 ¥0'92E'v. 000 000
60'808'/S 000 000 000 000 60'808°'/6
000002 000 000 00'000°2 000 000
00'006'9 000 000 000069 000 000
1 1°G98'8S 000 000 1 1°698'8S 000 000
|ejot Z duoz | duoz | duoz ¢ auoz Z duoz
pung Ao9  3jjlAolise) ajjinonsen Bujpue] ssop | duoz
pung Aoo pun4 J31epA pun4 Jamag pun4 Jamag

202 ‘L€ 4990320 J0 SY
sse|) Aq j9ayg 9ouejeg
JouIsIq S92IA198 AJUNWWOY ajjIroLse)

<hH
[y

ALIND3 2 S3ILNIGVIT V101
Aunb3 [ejo)

awoou| }aN
sBujuieg paulejay - 006¢
19Mag-s)assy [ejdes) ul pajsaau|
J1a)ep-S19sSsY |eliden ul pajsaAu|
aoueleg pun4 ¢ auoz Buipue] ssoj Jamag
Bujpue] ssop 1amag £ UOZ SUOHIPPY [elidesn
aouejeg pun4 z 'g | 8UO0Z JOMasg
ajuejeg pund 3||IA01}SED-A0L) | dUOZ
aouejeg pund ofo) OJON-AOK) Z dUOZ
aouejeg pun4 Ja)epi

Aynb3

sanl|iqel] [ejoL

saljjiqel] wia) BuoT |ejo)
Z Jomag-Ajiger] g3d0 18N
€ Jamag 1IN ANiqel] 9340 1IN
lamag-A)[1qer] g3d40 18N
Jarem-Ailliger] g3dO 19N
Z Jomag- AjljiqelT uoisuad
€ Jamag IN-A¥liqel] uoisuad
Jarepm-Ayiiqer uotsuad
| Jamag-Ayjiqer] uoisuad

sapl|iger] wia) fuoq

saljliqerT juaung [ejo)
saljljigelT juaing JayjQ [ejo L

13)ep SMopU| paIaeQ 93d0

€ JoMag SMOolU| paliajed 93d0
Z 1amag smojju| pasiagag g3do
| Jamag smou| padsaieg 9340
Z 1amag-smojju| pasiasaq

€ J1aMag IN-SMOjJU| pallaag
12JepA-SMOJU| paLIa)a(]

| JOMIG-SMO|JU| palsajag
sjisodaq uolje[|ejsu| -Iajep
syisodaq 221A19G JuRIpAH
sjisodaq A314nN23g 1awo)sny

siseg [enooy
veiseiiL
WNd 62:%



Castroville Community Services District

Transaction Detail by Account
July through October 2024

Date Num Name

Water Projects/Construction In Progress

09/05/2024 2024-80 Pueblo Water Resources, Inc.
09/18/2024 87295 MNS Engineers, Inc.

09/18/2024 2024-86 Pueblo Water Resources, Inc.
10/16/2024 2024-98 Pueblo Water Resources, Inc.

Total Water Projects/Construction In Progress

Projects, Wells & Pipes

10/01/2024 24-1405-02 J Johnson & Company, Inc.
10/30/2024 187849 West Valley Construction
10/30/2024 187850 West Valley Construction

Total Projects, Wells & Pipes

Meters

09/04/2024 0003042-IN HydroPro Solutions West, Inc.
Total Meters
Hydrants

10/01/2024 24-1405-02A  J Johnson & Company, Inc.

Total Hydrants

Office Equipment

07/11/2024 IN40432 Optimum Business Services

Total Office Equipment

Pumping Equipment
10/01/2024 9745 Valley Valves & Pumps
Total Pumping Equipment

Accumulated Depreciation Water

07/31/2024 July JE 24 New Customer Deposits
08/30/2024 Aug JE 24

09/30/2024 Sept JE 24

10/31/2024 Oct EOM JE

Total Accumulated Depreciation Water

Sewer Projects in Progress

09/18/2024 87294 MNS Engineers, Inc.

Total Sewer Projects in Progress

Lift Station Campo & Los Arbo
09/18/2024 30551 Ponton Industries, Inc.

Total Lift Station Campo & Los Arbo

Accumulated Depr. Zone 2-Sewer

07/31/2024 July JE 24 New Customer Deposits
08/30/2024 Aug JE 24

09/30/2024 Sept JE 24

10/31/2024 Oct EOM JE

Total Accumulated Depr. Zone 2-Sewer

Accumulated Depreciation Zone 1 Sewer

07/31/2024 July JE 24 New Customer Deposits
08/30/2024 Aug JE 24

09/30/2024 Sept JE 24

10/31/2024 Oct EOM JE

Page 1

Memo

20-0051 Well 6
Emergency Deep ...
Deep Aquifer Project
Deep Aquifer Well#...

Merritt St Emergen...
1-8" Gate Valve @ ...
1- 8" Gate Valve @...

Meter for 11380 Co...

New Fire Hydrant-...

Cannon IR-ADV Of...

Well #2 Booster Pu...

Monthly Accumulat...
Monthly Accumulat...
Monthly Accumulat...
Monthly Accumulat...

Washington Sewer...

Ultrasonic Level Se...

Monthly Accumulat...
Monthly Accumulat...
Monthly Accumulat...
Monthly Accumulat...

Monthly Accumulat...
Monthly Accumnulat...
Monthly Accumulat...
Monthly Accumulat...

Debit

3,332.50
1,508.00
1,397.50
2,687.50

8,925.50

150,035.90
19,431.35
20,631.34

190,098.59

1,769.61
1,769.61

21,975.35
21,975.35

7,537.11
7,537.11

9,777.05
9,777.05

0.00

8,645.00

8,645.00

1,711.07
1,711.07

0.00

Credit

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

23,399.13
23,399.17
23,399.17
23,399.17

93,596.64

0.00

0.00

1,691.62
1,691.58
1,691.58
1,691.58

6,766.36

4,176.37
4,176.33
4,176.33
4,176.33

100



Castroville Community Services District

Transaction Detail by Account
July through October 2024

Date Num Name Memo

Total Accumulated Depreciation Zone 1 Sewer

Accumulated Depreciation Zone 3 Moss Landing

07/31/2024 July JE 24 New Customer Deposits Monthly Accumulat...
08/30/2024 Aug JE 24 Monthly Accumulat...
09/30/2024 Sept JE 24 Monthly Accumulat...
10/31/2024 Oct EOM JE Monthly Accumulat...

Total Accumulated Depreciation Zone 3 Moss Landing

Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitaton Project

09/18/2024 87296 MNS Engineers, Inc. Moss Landing Was...

Total Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitaton Project

Castroville Landmark Sign

08/15/2024 1693 Signs By Van Castroville Overhe...
09/18/2024 87297 MNS Engineers, Inc. Landmark Sign-En...
10/02/2024 1623 Signs By Van Castroville Landma...

Total Castroville Landmark Sign

Accumulated Depreciation-Government Zone 1 Castroville

07/31/2024 July JE 24 New Customer Deposits Monthly Accumulat...
09/30/2024 Sept JE 24 Monthly Accumulat...
10/31/2024 Oct EOM JE Monthly Accumulat...

Total Accumulated Depreciation-Government Zone 1 Castroville

TOTAL

Page 2

Debit

0.00

0.00

687.78
687.78

28,746.97
486.90
63,966.50

93,200.37

0.00
344,327.43

Credit
16,705.36

2,599.63
2,599.67
2,599.67
2,599.67

10,398.64

0.00

108.12
108.08
108.08

324.28
127,791.28

101



Date

11/1/2024
11/7/2024
11/7/2024
11/7/2024
11/7/2024
11/7/2024
11/7/2024

11/7/2024
11/7/2024
11/7/2024

11/7/2024
11/7/2024

11/7/2024

11/7/2024
11/7/2024
11/7/2024
11/7/2024
11/7/2024

11/14/2024
11/14/2024
11/14/2024
11/14/2024
11/14/2024
11/14/2024
11/26/2024
11/26/2024
11/27/2024
11/27/2024
11/27/2024
11/27/2024
11/27/2024
11/27/2024

11/27/2024
11/27/2024
11/27/2024
11/27/2024
11/27/2024
11/27/2024
11/27/2024

List of Checks for November 2023

Number Name
General Fund Checking

5
2894
2895
2896
2897
2898
2899

2000
2901
2902

2903
2904

2005

2926
2027
2928
2929
2930
2931
2032

CalPERS - Health Benefits
ACWA JPIA

California Water Service Company
Castroville Hardware

Core & Main LP
GreatAmerica Financial Services
MNS Engineers Inc

continued

continued

Noland Hamerly Etienne Hoss
ODP Business Solutions LLC
Pacific Gas & Electric
continued

Elan Financial Services

Elan Financial Services
continued

Elan Financial Services
continued

continued

WM Corporate Services Inc
Eric Tynan

Eudoxio Orozco Jr.

Jonathan Varela

Lidia Santos

District Employees'

VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment
EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution
Pacific Gas & Electric

Pacific Gas & Electric

Charter Communications

Eric Tynan

Fechter & Company CPAs
Linde Gas & Equipment
Maggiora Bros Drilling Inc

MNS Engineers Inc

continued

continued

continued

Pacific Gas & Electric

Principal Life Group

Pueblo Water Resources Inc
Roberto Galvez

Shape Inc

Total Compensation Systems Inc
Valley Pacific Petroleum Services

Memo

Employees Health Benefits
Employees Dental, Vision & EAP
Water Service for Zone 2

Parts & Supplies

Parts & Supplies

Monthly Billing Equipment Lease
Washington Sewer Bypass Project
Deep Aquifer Supply-Tank Project
Castroville Sign Project

Legal Fees

Office Supplies

Sewer Zone 1 & 2 Lift Stations
Sewer Zone 3 M L Lift Stations
Eric-Lunch Meeting Ron & Paul S.
Lidia-Office Supplies

QuickBooks Monthly Software
Roberto-Valve Exerciser

Cass B License Physical Exam
GM Interviews/Lunch Board 10-22
Monthly 64 Gallon Tote Fee
Monthly Cellular Phone Expense
Monthly Cellular Phone Expense
Monthly Cellular Phone Expense
Monthly Celluiar Phone Expense

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll

Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Well Sites

Well Sites & Office

Monthly Internet Service

Annual Boots & Meeting Expense
Fees for FYE 2024 Audit

Supplies for Well Sites

Well #3-Pull Pump & Casing Liner
Washington Sewer Bypass Project
Deep Aquifer Supply-Tank Project
Castroville Sign Project

Misc. Engineer Fees

Street Lighting Zone 1 & 2
Monthly Employees Life Insurance
Deep Aquifer Supply-Tank Project
Annual Allowance for Boots
Rebuild Pump for Station #1

77

Fuel for Vehicles

Amount

18,180.45
961.62
62.50
1,186.60
3,720.16
484.76
2,980.21
4,778.88
1,940.21
2,236.50
58.82
1,503.26
1,194.48
72.00
441.92
155.20
53.93
125.00
82.43
76.66
40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00

14,469.50
2,515.00
6,554.30
1,206.18
1,733.13
2,587.60
9,000.00
6,894.33

106.24
210.00
2,650.00
152.36

11,110.00
4,874.35
2,647.92
1,717.50
2,654.78
3,481.26

107.35
1,397.50
150.00
10,945.69
765.00
317.31

102.



Date

11/27/2024

11/28/2024
11/28/2024
11/28/2024
11/28/2024
11/28/2024

11/28/2024
11/28/2024
11/28/2024
11/28/2024
11/28/2024
11/28/2024

Number Name
General Fund Checking

2933

2934-
2939
2940
1
2
3
4
2941
2942
2943
2944
2945

VESTIS

District Employees'

VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment

EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution

PERS-Employer Contribution
Cosme Padilla

Glenn Oania

Gregory K MacMillan
James Cochran
Ronald J Stefani

Total General Fund-Checking

Customer Deposit Fund

11/29/2024
11/29/2024

171
172

Evelia Riqviac
Castroville CSD

Total Customer Deposit Fund

List of Checks for November 2023

Memo

Operators Uniforms & Service (x4)

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits

Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits

November 19, 2024 Board Meeting
November 19, 2024 Board Meeting
November 19, 2024 Board Meeting
November 19, 2024 Board Meeting
November 19, 2024 Board Meeting

Deposit Refund
November Closures

DA APA DA D B A P H D &

B P

Amount

644.64

14,841.07
2,515.00
6,771.82
1,255.34
1,733.13
2,587.60

91.25
91.25
91.25
91.25
91.25
159,507.74

12.14
167.86
180.00

03



Calendar for Year 2025 (United States)

January
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
12 3 4
5 6 7 8 9101
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

60 13.0 21:0 29:®

February

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28

50 120 200 27.@

March

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

6:0 140 22.0 29:@

April
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 45
6 7 8 9 1011 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

40 120 200 27:@

May

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

40 120 200 26:@

June
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 56 7
8 9 10 11 1213 14
156 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

20 11:0 180 25@

July
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 45
6 7 8 9 101112
3 14 156 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
7 28 29 30 31

20 10:0 170 24.@

August

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

1.0 9:0 16:0 23.@ 31:©

September
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 456
7 8 9 10 1112 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

70 140 21:@ 23:©

October
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 1011
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 2324 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

6:0 13:0 21.®@ 29:©

November

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30

50 1220 20® 280

December
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 1112 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

40 11:0 19.@ 270

Jan 1 New Year's Day

Jan 20 Martin Luther King Jr. Day
Jan 20 Inauguration Day (DC, MD*,
Feb 17 Presidents' Day

Holidays:

May 26 Memorial Day Oct 13 Columbus Day

Jun 19 Juneteenth

Sep 1 Labor Day

Nov 11 Veterans Day

VA*) Jul4  Independence Day Nov 27 Thanksgiving Day

Dec 25 Christmas Day

Calendar generated on www.timeanddate.com/calendar

04



